

https://theses.gla.ac.uk/

Theses Digitisation:

https://www.gla.ac.uk/myglasgow/research/enlighten/theses/digitisation/

This is a digitised version of the original print thesis.

Copyright and moral rights for this work are retained by the author

A copy can be downloaded for personal non-commercial research or study, without prior permission or charge

This work cannot be reproduced or quoted extensively from without first obtaining permission in writing from the author

The content must not be changed in any way or sold commercially in any format or medium without the formal permission of the author

When referring to this work, full bibliographic details including the author, title, awarding institution and date of the thesis must be given

Enlighten: Theses <u>https://theses.gla.ac.uk/</u> research-enlighten@glasgow.ac.uk A GEOPHYSICAL SURVEY OF THE CAMPSIE AND KILPATRICK HILLS

The Class Statist Towards .

Subsection of reputies.

· · · · · · · · ·

Toophe derivetives

stanting is maintage .

and the second second

Comparison between the Withland Februar of

W. RODNEY COTTON

ProQuest Number: 10984743

All rights reserved

INFORMATION TO ALL USERS The quality of this reproduction is dependent upon the quality of the copy submitted.

In the unlikely event that the author did not send a complete manuscript and there are missing pages, these will be noted. Also, if material had to be removed, a note will indicate the deletion.



ProQuest 10984743

Published by ProQuest LLC (2018). Copyright of the Dissertation is held by the Author.

All rights reserved. This work is protected against unauthorized copying under Title 17, United States Code Microform Edition © ProQuest LLC.

> ProQuest LLC. 789 East Eisenhower Parkway P.O. Box 1346 Ann Arbor, MI 48106 – 1346

CONTENTS

Theredartion	
INTRODUCTION	
The association between rift valleys and	
vulcanicity	1.
The aims of the investigation	2.
The Garginanenbed tining anotoly	
THE KNOWN GEOLOGY	
The Midland Valley of Scotland	4.
The Clyde Plateau Lavas	11.
The Campsie and Kilpatrick Hills	17.
Comparison between the Midland Valley of	1
Scotland and other rift systems	23.
THE GRAVITY SURVEY	
Measurements in the field	25.
The base station network	29.
Reduction of results	31.
Summary of errors	33.
The state state of the state	
DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUGUER ANOMALIES	a ¹
Presentation of results	43.
The regional gravity field.	43.
Local anomalies	44.
Reconnaissance traverses	46.
RESOLUTION INTO REGIONAL AND LOCAL COMPONENTS	
Computation of the regional gravity field	48.
Second derivatives	56.
MEASUREMENTS OF ROCK DENSITY	59.
Sampling of exposed strata	60.
Detailed sampling	63.
Detailed gravity profiling	66.
Mineshaft measurements	82.
Comments, and a service of the second state of the second s	
THE MAGNETIC SURVEY	
Field methods	91.
Location of traverses	93.
Reduction of results	95.
Description of results	95.
Measurements of magnetic susceptibility	96.

	LIGE OF TAXE FIGURES	
THE	GEOLOGICAL INTERPRETATION	
	Introduction	101.
2. 6	The regional gradient	103.
	The Waterhead anomaly	104.
1310	The Kilpatrick Hills anomaly	138.
4	The Campsie Fault anomaly	138.
	The Gargunnock-Stirling anomaly	144.
	The Bannockburn anomaly	145.
	Minor gravity anomalies	146.
	The reconnaissance traverses	155.
Ten R	General sections across the Campsie and	
2 1.2	Kilpatrick hills	158.
	The magnetic results	165.
	dopnd derivative map - Carbuch-Stratitization	
CONC	CLUSIONS CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR OF T	
	Variations in the thickness of the Clyde Plateau	
	Lavas de la companya	169.
	Structure of the lava plateau	170.
	The origin of the lavas of the Campsie and	
	Kilpatrick hills	171.
	The relation of the vulcanicity to the Midland	
	Valley rift	173.
	asceptically bridge collocation and	
ACKN	IOWLEDGEMENTS	175.

opported and march thick internet of internetic

has are successes in the fatechead alta - Mi

Observed and theoretical encouling over the

A SALESSAN W

248.

-254

18-1-2

1 . F. 1 4

1.

ii.

		iii.
	LIST OF TEXT FIGURES	
174		Page.
	B. Dischmonism of hase of have	2]
1.	Querlan of hase of lown	21.
2.		21.
3.	Base station network snowing closure errors	
	and links	30.
.4.	Terrain corrections for Hammer's zones K,L, and	1. 2. 2. 1.
	M (Neumann method)	36.
5.	The values of Go for 49 stations taken from	
	map of Bouguer anomalies	37.
6.	Isocorrection map Z ₀ (feet)	38.
7.	Regional gradient (mgal) 1st order surface	54.
8.	Regional gradient (mgal) 3rd order surface	55.
9.	Second derivative map - Waterhead	57.
10.	Second derivative map - Carbeth-Strathblane	58.
11.	Map of density sample localities and density	
•	profile traverses	61.
12.	Density profile - Parasnis method	72.
13.	Traverse W - Parasnis method	81.
14.	Comparison of rock densities in different	
	mineshafts	90.
15.	Susceptibility bridge circuit	97.
16.	Coil arrangement	97.
17.	Susceptibility bridge calibration line	99.
18.	Comparison of theoretical gravity anomalies	103.
19.	Theoretical models used in the interpretation of	
	the gravity anomaly at Waterhead	109.
20.	Observed and theoretical anomalies at Waterhead	113.
21.		114.
22.	Second order residual anomalies at Waterhead	115.
23.	Observed and theoretical anomalies at Waterhead	117.
24.		118.
25.	M M H H H H	121.
26.	17 17 17 11 11 10 10	122
27	en 10 11 11 10 11	125.
28.	19 19 19 19 19	126.
20	Density model _ Fruittum 2	120.
30	Observed and theoretical enemalies of determond	123.
21	N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	130
24	Mognotia energlias in the Wetherland	132.
34.	Magnetic anomalies in the materhead area - Mb	132.
32.	magnetic anomalies in the waterhead area - M6	135.
30.	Ubserved and theoretical anomalies over the	
	Campsie fault	141.
37.	Observed and theoretical anomalies, traverse A	147
38.	n n n n <u>n</u> <u>R</u>	148.
39.		149.
40.	н н н н н Q	151.

		iv.
Fie	g.	Page.
41	Observed and theoretical anomalies, traverse	R 152.
42.		U 154.
43.	General succession in the sustorn Michold 10	F 156.
44.	Observed anomalies, traverse Rcl	159.
45.	n n Rc2	160.
46.	Geolggical section AA'	161.
47.	" " BB'	162.
48.	N N CC'	163.
49.	и и DD I	164.
50.	Traverse M 1	168.
51.	" M 2	168.
52.	" M 3.	168.
	Then to at worker sand of salarity solders	
	Old Sud Samdatana aptracts	
10.	Densier determinations of Composite Second	
	traversa à - Let espectation	and the second sec
and	Donsity determinations 4 Company asthe	
	Travesse & + 2nd compatistion -	
12.	Density determinations (Parashis Nation	
	traverse k - 3rd quanterion	
130	Density entertimetions (Papagnie as that)	
	breveres & - 4th compatation	
14.	Deceity interminations (Junn's worked)	
	traverse A	
156	Density actuminations (Curmines Second Files	
	traverse 4	
46.	Deastte deterniastions (Jong's petson)	
	travezas V	
37.	Deseity determinations (Furgante settor) //	
	traverae W.	
184	Calculation of density - Dambisok	
122	Impaity determinations - bushconk	
XO-	Welouintion and results of demits determinant	05.8
and the second	Generation of apperioni finitity and its	24/200
A A A A	compersage of Transam enaged density rowsth	
		Store Cars
		and the state of the state of the

LIST OF TABLES

Tabl	.e	Page.
1.	General succession in the western Midhand	
	Valley	5.
2.	Igneous activity in the western Midland Valley	10.
3.	General succession of the Clyde Plateau Lavas	13.
4.	Succession in the Campsie and Kilpatrick Hills	17.
5.	Comparison of gravimeters	28.
6.	Differences in observed gravity between base	
	stations and P.H., Cambridge	32.
7.	Difference in gravity values at re-occupied	
	stations	40.
8.	Descriptions of minor gravity anomalies	45.
9.	Results of random density determinations of the	
	Old Red Sandstone sediments	62.
10.	Density determinations (Parasnis method)	
	traverse A - 1st computation	70.
11.	Density determinations (Parasnis method)	
1.0 Cl	traverse A - 2nd computation	71.
12.	Density determinations (Parasnis method)	
	traverse A - 3rd computation	74.
13.	Density determinations (Parasnis method)	
	traverse A - 4th computation	75.
14.	Density determinations (Jung's method)	
	traverse A	76.
15.	Density determinations (Parasnis method)	
	traverse V	78.
16.	Density determinations (Jung's method)	
	traverse V	79.
17.	Density determinations (Parasnis method)	
	traverse W	80.
18.	Calculation of density - Dumbreck	85.
19.	Density determinations - Dumbreck	83.
20.	Calculation and results of density determination	18
7053	at Twechar	89.
22.	Comparison of spherical density models	119.
22.	Comparison of frustum shaped density models	124.
	1. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

they the development of a rift railer torouted but used to

1

The association between the remetiles of eits duities

INTRODUCTION

The association between rift valleys and vulcanicity

There is commonly an association between the formation of rift valleys and vulcanicity. Many rifts, including the Midland Valley of Scotland, the Rhine graben and the East African rift system contain considerable amounts of volcanic material, principally lavas; and the lavas are dominantly alkaline olivine-basalts with some allied types such as phonolites and trachytes. The vulcanicity is sporadic. Long periods of time may pass without fresh outbursts of igneous activity disrupting sedimentation, as in the Upper Old Red Sandstone and Productive Coal Measures periods in the Midland Valley. Sometimes the vulcanicity is only local in extent as in the Rhine graben, and in the Millstone grit and Carboniferous Limestone sediments of the Midland Valley. Occasionally, the vulcanicity is intense with the intrusion of a large number of vents and the extrusion of a great thickness of lava amounting to several thousands of feet and extending over thousands of square These phases are well represented in the Shire miles. and Nyasa rifts of East Africa (Dixey, 1958 pp 7-19) and by the Clyde Plateau Lavas in the Midland Valley of Scotland.

In East Africa and in Scotland, the volcanic vents tend to occur either within and near to the margins of the rift or close to major faults in the rift. Many of the vents are elongated forming agglomerate choked fissures which are sub-parallel to the Highland Boundary Fault and sets of similarly directed dykes are often present.

The sporadic occurrence of igneous activity suggests that the development of a rift valley favours but does not inevitably give rise to vulcanicity.

The association between the formation of rift valleys and the occurrence of vulcanicity may be summarised as

follows: 'The conditions of rift valley formation and vulcanicity are not interdependent, but are both the result of some deeper phenomenon which frequently but not always creates a magma in a tensional stress system at a high level in the crust.'

The aims of the investigation

Syntheses of the geology of the Midland Valley of Scotland have been written by Clough and others (1925), Macgregor and MacGregor (1948), Kennedy (1958) and George (1960). Many problems remain, and in particular the Clyde Plateau Lavas, because of a lack of marker horizons and sparsity of exposure cannot be mapped in detail. Consequently their structure is poorly known in several areas and the source of many of the flows is obscure.

The immediate aim of the investigation was to elucidate the structure of the lava plateaux of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills from the interpretation of gravity and magnetic surveys. The gravity survey is the principle method of investigation and the results are expressed in Bouguer anomalies which are interpreted by erecting structural models creating similar anomalies.

The magnetic results are treated in a similar way and are supplementary to the gravity survey.

By these means, the approximate depth to the base of the lavas is estimated over the whole of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills, and the approximate throws of all the major faults in the area are deduced.

Models are erected to represent obscured faults within the lavas and major intrusions in the underlying sediments. Estimates of the thicknesses of the lavas beneath the sediments to the south and east of the hills are made.

The structure of the lavas of the Campsie and Kilpatrick

hills, as interpreted with the help of the new evidence is then discussed in relation to the development of the Midland Valley.

centrified by Maderachin and Maderachin (2546). Seman

parallel boundary feelss, the southarn bland in and

The with valley on approximately 36 million at the has

Anne and each share if the set of the set of

Succession. The general accession in the second

THE KNOWN GEOLOGY

The Midland Valley of Scotland

The rift valley is approximately 50 miles wide, has a north-east - south-west trend and extends across Scotland into Northern Ireland. Holtedahl (1939 p 338) speculates on a possible correlation between the Midland Valley of Scotland and the South Scandinavian Syncline in Norway.

The stratigraphy and structure of the rift have been described by Macgregor and MacGregor (1948), Kennedy (1958 pp 110-133), and George (1960 pp 32-107). It is the widest of all the described rift valleys of the world (Girdler, 1963 p 3), and is defined by two large subparallel boundary faults, the Southern Upland fault and the Highland Boundary fault. The structure may be described as a block of Upper Palaeozoic sediments and lavas which have been down-faulted between Ordovician and Silurian greywackes to the south-east and Dalradian schistose grits to the north-west.

Succession. The general succession in the western Midland Valley is shown in Table 1 (Macgregor and MacGregor, 1948).

Structure and early history of the rift. The Lower Old Red Sandstone and Lower Palaeozoic strata are folded along north-east - south-west caledonoid axes and superimposed upon these in the Glasgow area is an east-west trending syncline of Upper Old Red Sandstone and Carboniferous strata (Kennedy 1958 p 109). Towards the east, this syncline dies out against a syncline trending north-south, the site of the Stirling and Clackmannan Coalfield.

The Highland Boundary Fault hasa long and complex history and there are divers opinions about its origins.

Table 1.

Maximum thicknesses. Permian?* sandstones and lavas. 2000 feet at Mauchline. Coal Measures. Passage Beds, sediments and lavas. Scottish Carboniferous Limestone 6500 feet

5.

sediments. near Glasgow. Calciferous Sandstone and sediments and

lavas.

Unconformity. Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments. 2700 feet at Kippen.

Unconformity.

Lower Old Red Sandstone sediments and	17000-19000 feet			
tor did bed Sendstone Lavas.	at Kincardine.			
Silurian greywackes and Ordovician	5500 feet +			
greywackes and lavas.	at Lesmahagow			
adapted anote in the Section City of	(Silurian only).			

*c.f. Mykura 1965.

d a strike-slip povenient

¥1 41 50

Boundary Fault, the overall pattern of the mo

Kennedy (1958 p 111) interprets the original structure as a post-Arenig thrust which has serpentine injected into the thrust-plane and is associated with the Caledonian orogeny. The Highland Boundary Fault inherits the plane of weakness of this thrust which Kennedy draws as a high angle structure. It is also argued that localized deformation in the Lesmahagow and adjacent districts may be interpreted as virgational folding determined by a foreland in the area of the Midland Valley. Intrusions of serpentine and the presence of thrust-planes in the Girvan district are taken to imply a reflection of the Highland Border situation and therefore the Southern Upland Fault, although younger in age, is assumed to emulate the Highland Boundary Fault in its initiation. A compressional rift was formed in this way and the deposition of the great thickness of Lower Old Red Sandstone rocks was confined within the framework of the rift with only a few scattered outliers in the Highlands and Southern Uplands.

George (1960 p 43) argues that the Highland Boundary Fault commenced as a normal fault in pre-Arenig times down-faulting a great thickness of Dalradian rocks to the north. The Midland Valley was completely covered by Lower Palaeozoic and Lower Old Red Sandstone rocks before the true initiation of the present rift form by the rejuvenation of the Highland Boundary Fault as a normal fault with a downthrow to the south, and the inception of the Southern Upland Fault as a normal fault with a downthrow to the north. Thus a great thickness of Lower Palaeozoic and Lower Old Red Sandstone rocks were preserved in the Midland Valley whilst subsequent erosion removed the greater part of them in the Highlands and similarly the Lower Old Red Sandstone rocks in the Southern Uplands. Although reversals of throw of the boundary faults are recorded in the sediments, and a strike-slip movement is also noted on the Highland Boundary Fault, the overall pattern of the preservation of younger rocks within the subsiding rift and the nearcomplete erosion of rocks of the same age on the flanks persists in the Midland Valley at least to the end of the Triassic period. In Ireland, erosion is less advanced and the Carboniferous and Tertiary rocks display particularly well the transgressions of the boundaries of the rift by these strata (George, 1960 pp 39-40).

The stratigraphical evidence appears unequivocal in support of a tensional rift and the occurrence of extrusive vulcanicity is more likely in a tensional stress system than a compressional one. The extrusion of andesitic lavas in Lower Old Red Sandstone times however indicates a compressional environment since andesites are associated with orogeny especially in its later stages (Turner and

Verhoogen, 1960 p 272), and these lavas may represent a temporary reversion to a compressional stress system before the inception of the rift as a down-faulted block even in Old Red Sandstone.times.

Major faults within the rift. These faults fall within four broad groups, viz:-

- a. North-east south-west faults.
 - b. East-north-east west-south-west faults.
 - c. East-west faults.
 - d. North-west south-east faults.

The north-east - south-west faults are the oldest. The Scottish Carboniferous Limestone sediments are seen to change thickness rapidly across certain members of this set (Anderson, 1942 p 90), indicating penecontemporaneous movement of these faults in Carboniferous times and their parallelism to the boundary faults of the rift suggests an earlier pre-Carboniferous history. E.M.Anderson and others express the hypothesis that the larger faults acted as strike-slip faults to accommodate a north-south directed compressive stress in Hercynian times in a north-east - south-west trending Caledonian framework. The Kerse Loch and Duskwater faults in Ayrshire are included in this category.

The east-north-east - west-south-west faults are considered to be early Carboniferous in age because of their parallelism to a dyke swarm which is intruded into the lower members of the Calciferous Sandstone series (Geikie, 1897 p 407). This set includes the western portions of the Ochil and Campsie Faults. The deviation of these two faults from an east-north-east - west-south-west trend in the west to an east-west trend in the east and the arcuate trend of the Inchgotrick Fault along its

central portion suggests that the north-south relief of pressure which took place in late Carboniferous or Permian times, the Borcovician period of Anderson (1942 p 40) was accompanied by normal movement on many of the east-north-east - west-south-west faults.

The east-west set of faults includes a large number of minor faults and several major faults with throws up to and exceeding 3000 feet, for example the Campsie and Ochil Faults. In all cases, the displacement is inferred to be normal and results from a relief of pressure on a regional scale in late Carboniferous times (Anderson, 1942 pp 39-41).

The swing in strike of the Campsie and Ochil Faults has already been mentioned above, but in both cases the major displacement takes place along the east-west portions of the faults indicating that they are primarily east-west faults which swing into presumably pre-existing east-northeast - west-south-west faults.

The north-west - south-east set of faults are mainly minor ones but a few large ones with displacements of several hundred feet occur near Hamilton. These faults are inferred to be Tertiary because they are parallel to the north-west - south-east Tertiary dyke swarm and could have resulted from the same regional stress system (Anderson, 1942 p 35). In the Central Coalfield, many of these faults can be seen to be normal.

The Loch Tay faults form a set of north-north-east south-south-west sinistral strike-slip faults which occur in the ground to the north of the Highland Boundary Fault. The Loch Tay Fault itself trails into the Highland Boundary Fault near Loch Vennacher and trends in a north-north-east direction as far as Braemar, the fault sometimes being represented as a single dislocation and sometimes as a zone of parallel faults. The age of the fault system is

inferred to be proto-Armorican by Anderson (1942 pp 98-101). The Great Glen Fault is the most important member of this set. The strike-slip displacement of these faults appears to have been accommodated by the Highland Boundary Fault which is inferred to have a horizontal component of displacement (Anderson, 1942 p 95), and no major north-northeast - mouth-south-west fault is seen within the rift. However, a north-north-east - south-south-west trending ruck structure and associated minor rucks are described in the West Kilbride-Largs region (Patterson, 1946 pp 207-235), and these fault zones are considered to be related to the Loch Tay set of faults. These belts of disturbance vary between 1000 feet and 1350 feet in width and can be traced over a distance of 6 miles.

Igneous activity. The evolution off the Midland Valley has been punctuated by phases of igneous activity from Arenig to Tertiary times. Table 2 shows the incidence and type of igneous activity on a geological time-scale and the thicknesses of volcanic lava when these occur.

aille of Borcovician period.

thought to be of late Carboniferous annu in any

The three major periods of dyke intrusion since the inception of the rift in Old Red Sandstone times represent three periods of regional relief of pressure during Calciferous Sandstone times, Permo-Carboniferous (Borcovician) times and in the Tertiary period, and the orientation of these sets of dykes reflects the stress systems acting at the time of intrusion.

The earliest set of dykes has an east-north-east west-south-west trend and is of Calciferous Sandstone age. Two phases of intrusion are recognised within this set, an earlier phase of trachytic dykes which cut the Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments, and sometimes the Cementstone group, but never the overlying lavas and a later phase of porphyritic olivine-basalt dykes which cut the trachytic

Table 2.

Igneous activity in the western Midland Valley

10.

TERTIARY

wigenet dince it suggests that a

Many NW-SE dykes radiating from Mull.

the star asjor pages of dyke intractor escurptor

and many similarly directed mailtr drawn? " Color

MESOZOIC

No igneous activity.

UPPER PALAEOZOIC

Carboniferous and Permian(?)

Lavas and tuffs with vents and plugs at Mauchline, thought to be of late Carboniferous age. E-W dykes and sills of Borcovician period.

Coal Measures: - No igneous activity.

Passage Beds:- Lavas in Arran, Ayrshire and Kintyre, (800 feet thick).

Scottish Carboniferous Limestone:- Lavas at Bathgate and Linlithgow, (3000 feet thick).

Calciferous Sandstone: - Lavas in Western Midland Valley, with plugs, dykes and sills (3000 feet thick). Old Red Sandstone

Upper:- No igneous activity.

the simple of the samberly-plushing Glasson was

Lower:- Lavas in Ochils, with vents, sills and dykes, (6000 feet thick).

LOWER PALAEOZOIC

Silurian Silurian

No igneous activity.

Ordivician

Arenig:- Spillitic lavas and tuffs.

(see Macgregor and MacGregor, 1948 p4

ones and penetrate the lavas (Geikie, 1897 p 407). This dyke set is significant since it suggests that a northnorth-west - south-south-east directed regional component of relative tension must have been operating at a time just preceding the onset of the phase of vulcanicity which gave rise to the Clyde Plateau Lavas.

The next major phase of dyke intrusion occurred in Borcovician times (Anderson, 1942 p 40) and includes a number of large east-west trending quartz-dolerite dykes and many similarly directed smaller dykes. There are also a number of quartz-dolerite sills associated with this phase of activity and these sills occur mainly in the central and northern areas of the rift, for example the Stirling sill. The orientation of the stress system which permitted the intrusion of the east-west dykes is similar to that which brought about the development of the large east-west faults and it appears therefore that the two phenomena are related.

In Tertiary times, a number of dykes were intruded along north-west - south-east lines mostly radiating from the volcanic centre of Mull which is outside the boundaries of the rift.

The Clyde Plateau Lavas

overlais by Dubsapie baselts. The succession is starwise

These lavas were named by Geikie (1897 p 368) and consist mainly of olivine-basalts. They are exposed on the limbs of the easterly-pitching Glasgow syncline and form the high ground to the north, west and south of the city. Geikie estimated that the lavas once covered an area of over 2000 square miles from Stinling and Strathaven in the east, to Arran and Kintyre in the west (1897 PP 368-369).

The lavas are described by Geikie (1897 pp 383-423), Clough and others (1925, pp 135 - 149), Richey and others

(1930, pp 64-134) and Hamilton (1956, pp 280-297).

<u>Succession</u>. The lavas can be subdivided broadly into an Upper group of macro-porphyritic basalts and a Lower group of either micro-porphyritic basalts or microporphyritic and macro-porphyritic basalts. The subdivision can be recognised at many localities but the succession cannot always be correlated from one locality to another, particularly if a fault intervenes. The general succession at several localities is given in Table 3.

The succession in the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills is described in detail later (p 17). In general, there is a Lower Group of Jedburgh basalts overlain by an Upper Group dominated by Markle basalts and mugearites. The rock-types of the Renfrewshire region contrast greatly with those exposed north of the River Clyde. The Renfrewshire sequence consists of a Lower Group of Markle basalts with some Jedburgh, Dalmeny and Dunsapie types followed by an Upper Group of Dalmeny flows. The succession in the neighbouring fault-bounded Cathkin Braes is quite different consisting of a Lower Group of Dalmeny basalts overlain by Dunsapie basalts. The succession is obscured by faulting and the thicknesses are impossible to estimate.

In Ayrshire, the succession appears to fall into a regular pattern of a Lower Group of undifferentiated macro-porphyritic basalts overlain by an Upper Group of trachytes and allied rock-types.

There is a general trend for the lavas to become more acidic towards to the top of the sequence, that is for olivine-basalts to be followed by trachytes, but there are local reversals of this trend.

Macroporphyritic basalt. 2063 and inam to Trachytes Eaglesham & Darvel. Markle Dunsapie & Dalmeny basalt. Dalmeny basalt Plateau Lavas. Renfrew Beith. to be Markle & Jedburgh basalt Dalmeny basalt dra 3,1 Hills. the Clyde 350 0 1 Dunsapie basalt Kilpatrick Cathkin Dalmeny basalt Bracs. Lasalt & Lasalt & mugearite * Dalmer' 'rgh ba' of succession larkle basalt & Hills. the pa general Lower Jedburgh Jedburgh & Markle basalt Group basalt & mugearite Markle basalt & Rich mugearite mugearite The Campsie Glen. Markle I basalt & Lairs Hill. m Upper Group Table

<u>Structure</u>. The maximum known thickness of the volcanic pile is 2500 feet ± 500 feet in the Craigmaddie district north of Glasgow, and the lavas thin eastwards, developing a thickness of only 1000 feet at North Third where they dip under the later Carboniferous sediments and intrusive sills of the Stirling and Clackmannan Coalfield. The lavas must die out under cover of the sediments of the coalfield for they are not present in the Calciferous Sandstone sediments of east Fife (Geikie, 1897 p 372).

Contemporary isolatedoutcrops of lava do occur in East Lothian and Midlothian but these are considered by Geikie (1897, pp 372-373) to be independent local developments and not outliers of the western plateau.

The sections accompanying the Geological Survey's Sheet 30 show the lavas dipping beneath the later Carboniferous sediments of the Glasgow basin and it is generally assumed that the development of the lavas is continuous across the axis of the syncline. This presumed continuity may be spurious; there is some evidence for the attenuation of the lavas at the axis of the syncline. Correlation of the lava successions between neighbouring fault separated blocks is only possible in general terms (Clough and others, 1925 pp 135-142; Richey and others, 1930 pp 64-82) suggesting that the lavas were erupted at different times and from different local centres such as the large vents of Meikle Bin and Misty Law or the fissure which bounds the north-north-western limit of the Campsie Hills.

The growth of the plateau probably occurred piece-meal by the coalescence of the outpourings from isolated centres rather than by uniform and complete flooding of a depressed area by widespread outpourings.

There is a sharp contrast between the structure of the lavas and of the sediments in the centre of the rift.

The lavas form comparatively undisturbed stable blocks which are relatively unfaulted in comparison with the abundance of faults in the sediments. The sediments are folded, with dips varying from 10° to greater than 45° , although the steeper dips are associated with local rucks and are equivalent to faults. The folding within the lavas consists generally of gentle flexures with dips rarely more than 20°_{\circ} and usually less than 10° .

The folding of the sediments in the Glasgow area appears to represent a greater shortening than the gentle flexures in the lavas of the Kilpatrick hills to the north or the Renfrewshire and Ayrshire hills to the west and south, and to some extent the lavas of these hills may have governed the position and limits of the Glasgow syncline rather than being the result of it, particularly if the lavas are attenuated across the axis of the syncline, although this has not been proved. It is significant that to the east of Airdrie, the Glasgow syncline dies out against the north-south trending syncline which is the site of the Stirling and Clackmannan Coalfield (Geological Survey Sheet 31), and the lavas also die out beneath the Sediments of this coalfield (Geikie, 1897 p 372).

There are many intrusions associated with the lavas. The east-north-east - west-south-west dyke swarm (see p 7) cut the early stages of lava extrusion and some of these dykes may have acted as feeders to the lavas although no example of this is described. A large number of vents penetrate the lavas and others are exposed cutting the Old Red Sandstone sediments to the north-west of the Campsie bills. The vents are often small cones or plugs rarely greater than 200 or 300 yards in diameter and consist of agglomerate of Jedburgh basalt (Whyte, 1963 p 111). In some localities, the vents have elongated and coalesced to form agglomerate filled fissures with an east-north-east - west-south-west trend, the best example being nearly

2 miles long, between 100 and 300 yards wide and delimits the north-western extremity of the Campsie Hills from the volcanic neck of Dumgoyne to the Corrie of Balglass. Many vents are elongated in an east-north-east - westsouth-west trend indicating that the stress system which was operating during the emplacement of the Calciferous Sandstone dykes was maintained well into Calciferous Sandstone times.

There are two large central type vents filled with trachytic material, the Meikle Bin vent in the Campsie hills and the Misty Law vent in the Renfrewshire hills. These large acidic vents are between $\frac{1}{2}$ mile and 1 mile in diameter and cut all the basaltic flows, indicating that they were active at a late stage in the vulcanicity.

Many small dykes of trachyte, felsite and allied rock-types radiate from these vents. A few small trachytic sills and basic intrusions in the form of stocks are also present in close association with the vents.

Upper Group.

I. Group, aboutes is about at.

the Upper Old Red Sandatone rocks are exposed on the

Withigh-east in a faulted inlier on the sorth wide of

interests Pault near Milayth. The regional day of these

in al Elleyth are yellow in colour and have a calcaraou

instanting publics of quarts and thus they differ in

giotes & cornstones.

maris & breedias.

The Campsie and Kilpatrick bills

The geology of these hills is described by Clough and others (1925 pp 191-198), and parts of the Clyde Plateau Lava Group are described by Geikie (1897 pp 355-423), Hamilton (1956, pp 280-297) and Whyte (1963).

e and shales with an occasional thin ironstone band,

Succession. Table 4.

Formation Lithology Thicknesses

ScottishUpper Limestone Sandstones,Lime-
Group. stones & shales.800° nearCarboniferousGroup. stones & shales.Kilsyth.LimestoneLimestone Coal
Group.As above + work-
Bloo' near1000' nearGroupGroup.able coalsKilsyth,
400' nearLower LimestoneSandstones,lime-
Group.400' near

Calciferous Upper Sedimentary Sandstones, lime 500' at Sandstone Group. stones, shales. Craigmaddie. Group. Clyde Plateau Olivine-basalts. 2500' at Lavas. Craigmaddie. Cementstone Sandstones, lime- 700' at Group. stones & shales. Ballagan.

the month-western margin where they are approximately .

Upper	Upper Group.	White sandstones	50-100'
Old	and the second	& cornstones.	
Red	Middle Group.	Red & purple sand-	500 *
Sandstone.	s.the		
	Lower Group.	Red sandstones,	2000' at
L'AND AND	And the second second	marls & breccias.	Killearn.

The Upper Old Red Sandstone rocks are exposed on the north-western flanks of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills and on the south-east in a faulted inlier on the north side of the Campsie Fault near Kilsyth. The regional dip of these sediments is between 5° and 10° to the south-east. The sandstones at Kilsyth are yellow in colour and have a calcareous matrix containing pebbles of quartz and thus they differ in lithology from those north-west of the Campsie hills. The Cementstone Group consists of sandstones, thin muddy limestones and shales with an occasional thin ironstone band, The Group is exposed above the Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments along the north-western flanks of the hills, and in small faulted inliers to the Campsie Fault between Strathblane and Kilsyth. The formation reaches its maximum thickness of 700 feet at Ballagan. To the east, the formation thins consistently and at Kilsyth it is absent and a basalt laya flow is seen resting on Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments. A little to the east of this Kilsyth locality, Cementstones are again exposed but are less than 100 feet thick.

A small inlier of Cementstones also occurs at Carron reservoir near the centre of the Campsie plateau.

A similar eastward attenuation of the Cementstone Group is seen at Gargunnock where the sediments are approximately 400 feet thick but thin to approximately 50 feet at Stirling where faulting and lack of exposure obscure the details. It is not known whether the lavas come to rest directly on Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments in this region.

In the Kilpatricks, the Cementstones are exposed only on the south-western margin where they are approximately 400 feet thick.

The Clyde Plateau Lava Group forms the main mass of the Campsie and Kilpatrick bills. In the Kilpatricks, the succession commences with four flows of Jedburgh basalt followed by a sequence of Markle basalts with intercalated mugearites and occasional Jedburgh types. Towards the top of the sequence, a few flows of Craiglockhart and Dunsapie basalt appear, displaying vertical jointing and sometimes columnar jointing forming hexagons 2 to 3 feet across.

The Campsie plateau stands on average about 400 feet higher than the Kilpatrick hills, rising to between 1200 and 1400 feet above sea-level. The base of the lava is exposed on almost all/but the eastern side of the hills where the strata dip under the scarp of the Sauchie Craigs sill.

have laves is to the east-south-east at between 3" and

-A autop of vents pierce the lavas particularly near

In the Eilpatrick hills the regional dip

The succession at Campsie Glen is:-

31-33 Markle basalt. 29-30 albite keratophyre and mugearite. 28 Jedburgh basalt. allied to mugearite. Markle basalt. 27 Upper Total thickness 26 greater than Group. mugearite. 1000 feet, top 23-24 Markle basalt. 25 not seen. 20-22 Jedburgh basalt. Decomposed porphyry. Lower 19

of the Milpatrick bills swings in strike has

There are a veriety of

ower 19 Decomposed porphyry. 18 Markle basalt. Group. 1-17 Jedburgh basalt.

Cementstone sediments.

This succession is similar to the succession at Gargunnock which commences with a series of Jedburgh basalt flows followed by a sequence of Markle basalts with a few Jedburgh types. At Kilsyth, the succession differs from this pattern commencing with two Markle basalt flows followed by a sequence of intercalated Jedburgh and Markle types and topped by a sequence of Markle basalts and mugearites. The top of the lava succession is not seen at any of the above localities, but the lavas present comprise a thickness of over 1000 feet at Campsie Glen and 700 - 800 feet at Kilsyth and Gargunnock.

The Upper Sedimentary Group is exposed at Craigmaddie Muir south of Strathblane and extends eastwards to Lennoxtown where it reaches a thickness of approximately 500 feet. This group is also represented at Sauchie Craigs but it is very much attenuated, comprising less than 100 feet of sediments. In both localities, the Upper Sedimentary Group overlies the lavas and at Craigmaddie

Muir, the basal beds are represented by a fine quartz conglomerate named the Craigmaddie Muir sandstone.

<u>Structure</u>. In the Kilpatrick hills the regional dip of the lavas is to the east-south-east at between 3° and 7° . A number of vents pierce the lavas particularly near the north-north-west faulted boundary and often the lavas dip away from the vents at angles as great as 20° . The lateral extent of the flows is not great (Hamilton, 1956 p 281) and they are intercalated with beds of tuff and ash. A few basaltic intrusions occur as circular bosses and the plateau is cut by several east-west faults.

The Campsie Fault which forms the north-north-western boundary of the Kilpatrick hills swings in strike near to Catythirsty, and trends east-west to form the southern boundary of the Campsie hills. There are a variety of opinions about the structure of the base of the lavas along this southern boundary (Bailey, 1925 p 138), as the base is cut out by a fault over most of the ground. Where it is exposed at Ballagan and Kilsyth, the field relations differ from each other. AtBallagan, the Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments are overlain directly by Markle basalts. Bailey (1925 p 138) thought that the base of the lava is diachronous and therefore vulcanicity occurred earlier in the east at a time when the Cementstone lagoon covered the Ballagan - Campsie area (see Fig 1). Alternatively, the absence of the Cementstones at Kilsyth could be the result of non-deposition with overlap by the basal lavas from the west as a result of a topographic rise at this locality. In this case, the Markle basalts overlying the Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments would be the stratigraphical equivalents of the Markle basalts of the Upper Group at Campsie Glen (see Fig 2). This latter hypothesis is supported by the eastward attenuation of the Cementstones from Gargunnock to Stirling (see p 18) and

Fig. 1 Diachronism of base of lavas



Fig. 2 Overlap of base of lavas



21

the attenuation of the Clyde Plateau Lavas and Upper Sedimentary Group from Craigmaddie Muir to North Third. There appears to have been an area of persistent structural uplift which lasted from the beginning of Cementstone times until at least the close of Upper Sedimentary Group times.

The lavas of the Campsie hills display a regional dip of approximately 5° to the south-east, and are gently domed in the region of the Carron reservoir exposing a small inlier of the Cementstone Group.

The major vents of the area have already been described (p 14), but there are other important intrusions. To the north-west of Meikle Bin, an east-north-east - west-south west trending intrusion is shown on the 1 inch Geological Survey's Sheet 31 and is designated 'dyke complex'. There are many small dykes in this area, some with an east-north-east - west-south-west trend, others obviously radiating from the Meikle Bin vent. The rocks are often highly altered and there is little exposure in the area, making field relations difficult to establish. Geikie (1897 p 400) mapped the intrusion as a large vent over 1 mile in diameter, but considered the Meikle Bin to be a small vent only 100 yards in diameter. Bailey (1925 pp 147-148) described the Meikle Bin vent and suggested that perhaps Geikie's vent should be included with it as one composite intrusion, but it is not represented in this way on the Geological Survey's map, and Geikie's vent is shown as a small exposure of volcanic ash a few yards in diameter at waterhead bridge.

There is little faulting recognised within the Campsie lavas, but nearly all the small faults that are known have an east-west trend.

to Then ten, that is specify the lay specify a dar

Comparison between the Midland Valley of Scotland and other rift systems

There are many similarities between the Midland Valley graben and other rifts. The Oslo graben is the nearest in age. It has a north-south trend and contains basaltic lava of both late Carboniferous and Permian age (Holtedahl, 1952 p 88), but little information is available about the graben in English.

The Rhine graben has been described in more detail. It originated as a late Variscan structure but its/major development took place in Alpine times. Vulcanicity is more marked in the north-east branch of the rift and occurs only sporadically elsewhere. The lavas are mainly olivine-basalts rich in napheline and alkalis, and a few trachytes. This is an association which is found in the Midland Valley and is repeated in East Africa.

Chemical analysis of the German and Scottish basalts shows the presence of much carbon dioxide as an alteration agent, and in Africa, it is present in abundance giving rise to carbonatites (Holmes, 1964 pp 1067-1078).

In all cases where a considerable thickness of lava is extruded, there is a tendency for the lavas to become more acid towards the end of the volcanic phase. The trachytic central type cones of Meikle Bin and Misty Law in Scotland have their analogies in similar isolated acidic vents in East Africa. (Dixey, 1958 p 10-11).

Gregory (1921 p 18) defines rift valleys as those created 'by the sinking of the material that once filled them between parallel fractures of the type known as faults'. This definition is modified by Girdler (1963, p 2) who states that a 'rift valley means a depression between roughly parallel faults. The rocks forming the floor may or may not be the same as those forming the valley shoulders on either side.' A close examination

of the Rhine rift and the East African rifts shows that the structure is generally bounded by a series of faults. sometimes en echelon, with the total throw being taken up by each fault in turn, and sometimes by a series of small parallel step faults making up the total displacement from the valley floor to the crest of the flanks. These features can be recognised in the Midland Valley rift. At Balmaha, two boundary faults can be seen which are subparallel to each other and less than half, a mile apart. One is pre-Upper Old Red Sandstone in age, the other displays later movements. The Southern Upland Fault has a smaller throw than the Highland Boundary Fault and the throw on the southern side of the rift is partly taken up by parallel faults, particularly the Kerse Loch and Straiton faults in the south-west and the Lammermuir fault in the east.

In certain aspects, the Midland Valley is however unique. The boundary faults of the rift are remarkably straight and parallel one with the other, and with the trend of the flanking country rocks. In contrast, the boundary faults of the East African rifts usually cut across the pre-existing grain in the flanking country rocks or follow older trends for short distances, making a zig-zag pattern of the faulted valley sides.

Another feature of the Rhine and East African rifts is a bifurcation of the rift system. It is explained by Cloos (1930, <u>in</u> De Sitter, 1959 p 144) as a doming and arching up of the crust before the inception of the graben. No such bifurcation of the Midland Valley is seen in the British Isles, although the full length of the rift is not exposed. What happens to the rift to the south-west of Ireland or to the north-east of Scotland is not known except for Holtedahl's tentative correlation (<u>see p 4</u>).

THE GRAVITY SURVEY

Measurements in the field

<u>Procedure.</u> The area investigated, the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills, lies within a larger area which has been surveyed and studied by Qureshi (Ph.D. thesis, University of Glasgow, 1961).

Access to the hills for geophysical work is not good and only four traverses were made across them by Qureshi. The spacing of the stations on these traverses varied from $\frac{1}{2}$ mile to 1 mile and did not provide sufficient information to define precisely the gravity field in the area. Isogals could not be interpolated meaningfully between the traverses.

The regional changes in the Bouguer anomalies are a steady rise in values to the south-east (McLean and Qureshi, 1966), so that the best way of carrying out a detailed survey in this upland area is by a parallel series of traverses along north-west - south-east lines. The spacing of the stations is at 100 yard intervals which is close enough to resolve and confirm anomalies caused by small faults with throws of as little as 100 feet.

Difficulty of access and geographic location in the open moorland made a modification of the initial plan necessary. Detailed traverses were first set out over the accessible roads and farm tracks, then further traverses were taken over the remaining open country following so far as possible those fences and walls which trend in approximately north-south or north-west - south-east directions. The fences and walls are shown on the $2\frac{1}{2}$ inch Ordnance Survey maps and this permits the stations to be located to within $\frac{1}{2}$ 25 feet. Finally, more traverses were planned to give further detail in areas of greater interest such as the waterhead region (see p 44).

Thompstor was need over the more neumork of base

A total of 1909 stations were established in the area of 240 square miles which with the 146 stations established by Qureshi gives a total of 2055 stations and a station density of 8.6 stations per square mile. The density rises to 15.7 stations per square mile in the 24 square miles about waterhead.

The distribution of gravity stations is shown on the geological map (see Map 1), and details of the locations of the stations are lodged with the department of Geology of the University of Glasgow and with the Institute of Geological Sciences.

The altitude of the gravity stations is obtained by surveying with a Watts level from Ordnance Survey bench marks which are tied into the Ordnance datum at Newlyn.

The accuracy of the surveying is checked either by tying into other bench marks along and at the ends of the traverses where this is possible, or by 'double-levelling'. The maximum closing error tolerated is 1 foot.

Further to this work, two reconnaissance traverses were laid out along approximately north-south lines from Bowling to Barrhead and from Milngavie to Eastwood across the Glasgow syncline. A total of 50 stations are established along the two traverses with the stations spaced at between $\frac{1}{2}$ mile and 1 mile. In practice, bench marks were selected so far as possible at $\frac{1}{2}$ mile intervals and the gravimeter set up next to the bench mark. The height of the gravity station is taken as the height of the bench mark with respect to the Newlyn datum less the height of the bench mark above the ground.

<u>Observational errors</u>. Three gravideters were used at different stages of the survey, namely a Frost, a worden 'Pioneer' and a new worden 'Prospector'. The worden 'Prospector' was used over the whole network of base stations and for 572 field stations. Its drift

Cur Tratin Lain

characteristics were excellent, the drift being usually less than the reading error of 0.1 scale division (less than 0.01 mgal).for links completed within an hour.

The instrument was later returned to the manufacturer and the calibration constant was changed by 6×10^{-5} mgal per scale division, a value which is less than the small dial variation of 0.07% or 7 x 10^{-5} mgal per scale division quoted by the manufacturer.

The standard error of this instrument is \pm 0.01 mgal.

The Worden 'Pioneer' and Frost gravimeters proved to be less reliable, the 'Pioneer' displaying a standard error of ± 0.015 mgal over the Milton-Kilsyth-Dennyloanhead base station links. The Frost gravimeter drifted unevenly at a higher rate than either of the Wordens, approximately 0.05 mgal per hour, resulting in a standard error of . ± 0.02 mgal for this instrument.

The calibration constant of 0.09973 mgal per scale division supplied by the manufacturer for the new worden 'Prospector' is accepted. The Worden 'Pioneer' was re-calibrated against the calibration line of the Geological Survey (Bulkerwell, 1952 pp 303-315) by members of the staff of the Department of Geology of the University of Birmingham, and no error could be detected in this calibration of 0.08433 mgal per scale division when the performance of the instrument was compared to that of the 'Prospector' (see Table 5).

The Frost gravimeter was also calibrated along the Geological Survey calibration line (McLean, 1960 p 9) in 1959 and found to be - 0.10175 mgal per scale division.

Three loops of the base station network (see p 28) are read using the Frost meter and the results compared to the ' Prospector' values which are taken as standard.

The Frost gravimeter is re-calibrated for each link with respect to the 'Prospector', and the results shown

	Table	5.	Compa	rison	of gra	vimet	ers.		28.
Frost (re- calibration	- 0.10451	- 0.10283	ini- 0	- 0.10144	- 0.10217	- 0.10175	- 0.10033	- 0.10745	0.10221
Prospector.	- 9.47 ± 0.01	+13.36 ± 0.005	- 3.89 ± 0.005	-13.08 ± 0.005	+26.45 ± 0.02	+35.70 ± 0.01	- 9.25 ± 0.01	- 2.44 ± 0.005	-20.12 ± 0.005
Pionaer.	- 9.48 ± 0.03	+13.36 ± 0.01	- 3.88 ± 0.01		pe two				as Far 61
Frost.	- 9.23 ± 0.05	+13.22 ± 0.02	e four pp 10 thad, s c cast	-13.12 ± 0.03	+26.34 ± 0.02	+35.70 ± 0.03	- 9.36 ± 0.05	- 2.32 ± 0.06	-20.23 ± 0.02
Link.	Milton- Kilsyth	Kilsyth- Dennyloanhead	Dennyloanhead- Milton	Kilsyth- Carronbridge	Carronbridge- Dennyloanhead	Carronbridge- Stirling	Stirling- Dennyloanhaad	Milton- Fintry	Fintry- Garronbridge

The mean of the calibration factors of the Frost gravimeter is - 0.10291 mgal per dial division with a standard deviation of 0.00200 mgal per dial division and a standard error of 0.00071 mgal per dial division. The weighted mean is - 0.10223 mgal per dial division. The close agreement between the Pioneer and Prospector gravimeters indicates that no re-calibration is necessary.
in Table 5. The re-calibrated Frost calibration constants are weighted according to the gravity differences along their respective links and the weighted mean is computed. The revised constant is - 0.10223 mgal per scale division. The arithmetic mean is - 0.10291 mgal per scale division with a standard deviation of \pm 0.00200 mgal per scale division and a standard error of \pm 0.00071 mgal per scale division. The correction to the original constant using the weighted mean is 0.00048 mgal per scale division which would amount to a difference of 0.1 mgal for a change in gravity of 20.83 mgal.

There is little point in re-calculating the results of the four traverses which were surveyed with this instrument since the absolute error in the value of gravity due to the original calibration constant is less than 0.1 mgal for 61% of the stations, less than 0.15 mgal for 79% of the stations and less than 0.2 mgal for 98.5% of the stations.

The base station network

The area surveyed extends over 240 square miles and adjacent to it are four base stations established by Bullerwell (1952 pp 303-315). They are at Anniesland, Milton, Dennyloanhead and Stirling. The stations are convenient for the eastern and south-eastern parts of the area, but it was expedient to establish three more base stations at Kilsyth, Carronbridge, and Fintry.

Another base station is established in the department of Geology of the University of Glasgow to check periodically on the performance of the gravimeter. The Geological Survey's base station at Renfrew Airport is also tied into the network although it was not used. The latter base station is of special importance because of its links outside Scotland.

The network is shown in Fig 3 and has a maximum closing error in any complete loop of less than 0.04 mgal.

The closing errors are adjusted by a graphical method (Smith, 1951 pp 222-227) and are completely distributed.



Base station network showing closure errors

and links



All values are observed dial readings for the worden 'Prospector' which has a calibration constant of 0.09973 Mgal per dial division. The readings are positive for a clockwise circuit.

In a triangular circuit, the mean square closure error is equal to three times the mean square error (Cook, 1953 p 511). In the above network, omitting the loop Milton-Fintry-Carronbridge-Kilsyth-Milton since it contains four sides, the mean square closure error is 0.038 dial units² and three times the mean square error is 0.037 dial units² which is a good agreement. A statistical analysis of a single loop is not valid, but the errors and misclosure in the omitted Milton-Fintry-Carronbridge-Kilsyth-Milton loop are equal to the best results in any of the triangular loops.

The differences in observed gravity between each base station and Pendulum House, Cambridge, are shown in Table 6.

Detailed plans giving the locations of the additional base stations are lodged with the Department of Geology of the University of Glasgow and the Geological Survey.

Reduction of results

Introduction. The primary objective of the gravity survey is to determine the base of the Clyde Plateau Lavas. In the Campsie hills, the base of the lava is exposed at several localities and is between 300 and 600 feet above sea-level and therefore a Bouguer correction to a datum at sea-level based on the density of the lava could result in an error as great as 0.75 mgal. For this reason, the results are reduced to a local datum at + 300 feet 0.D. (Newlyn), which is approximately the height above sealevel of the base of the Clyde Plateau Lavas in the region of the main base station at Kilsyth. The value of gravity at Kilsyth is taken arbitrarily to be zero and the results are computed as local anomalies. This method has the advantage that no assumptions are made regarding the local geology or densities between +300 feet and sea-level in

Difference in observed gravity (mgal) between each base station and Pendulum House, Cambridge.

Base station	Gravity	Geol. Surv. Values.
Kilsyth.	+323.68	
Milton.	+333.17	+332.99
Fintry.	+330.72	in sept
Carronbridge.	+310.60	
Stirling.	+346.30	+346.55
Dennyloanhead.	+337.05	+337.05
Anniesland.	+330.22	+330.16
Renfrew.	+333.41	+333.42
Glasgow University.	+327.63	

The value at Pendulum House, Cambridge, is taken as 981 265.00 mgal and the above values are calculated via the Dennyloanhead base station.

Contract one free of stitutes of the gravity station

2.36 2 5.05. glast for the Spier dis set Sands tone

the reduction of the gravity results and the anomalies represent entirely the effects of local structures. This leads to a more accurate quantitative analysis of the results. The disadvantage of the presentation is that the results cannot be compared directly with Pendulum House, Cambridge, or with other gravity surveys because of the different datum. To allow this, the map of local Bouguer anomalies (Map 2) is converted to a map of Bouguer anomalies (Map 4) which are linked to Pendulum House, Cambridge, on the International Gravity Formula (1930), by means of an isocorrection map.

The anomalies shown in Map 2 and in the Appendix Brare therefore local Bouguer anomalies calculated with respect to the Kilsyth base station, that is, the anomaly at Kilsyth is taken to be zero, where the Bouguer anomaly is defined:-

Bouguer anomaly = Observed gravity + free air correction - Bouguer correction + terrain correction - theoretical: gravity.

in the field and the sonen D to C are calculated in the

be 2.72 grant. This correction is a longthy and byes

<u>The altitude correction</u>. The free air correction and the Bouguer correction are combined to give a single elevation factor which is used to correct for the altitude of each station above datum. The free air correction is 0.09406 mgal per foot of altitude of the gravity station above datum. The densities used for the Bouguer correction are (<u>see pp 55-78</u>). 2.47 \pm 0.01 g/cm³ for the Scottish Carboniferous Limestone. 2.72 \pm 0.03 g/cm³ for the Clyde Plateau Lavas. 2.56 \pm 0.04 g/cm³ for the Cementstone group. 2.36 \pm 0.05 g/cm³ for the Upper Old Red Sandstone. and are substituted in the formula. Bouguer correction = 0.01276 σ mgal per foot,

of univer of the arryoy, and saves a great donk, of time.

where \frown is the density of the rocks exposed at the surface and shown on the geological map. Therefore, the boundaries of the changes of density in the Bouguer correction are coincident with the boundaries of the above stratigraphical units as shown on the geological maps.

34:

The altitude correction is the free air correction minus the Bouguer correction and takes the values 0.06254 mgal per foot for the Scottish Carboniferous Limestone. 0.05935 mgal per foot for the Clyde Plateau Lavas. 0.06139 mgal per foot for the Cementstone group. 0.06395 mgal per foot for the Upper Old Ked Sandstone.

<u>The terrain correction</u>. The terrain corrections are made using a Hammer's zone chart (Hammer, 1939 p 133), and the value for the density of the terrain is taken to be 2.72 g/cm³. This correction is a lengthy and time consuming operation and two methods of reducing the amount of calculation are employed.

Minor a given terrate correction is

The corrections for Hammer's zones B and C are estimated in the field and the zones D to G are calculated in the standard manner using 21 inch to 1 mile maps. The zones H, I, and J are computed for every tenth station because the gravity stations are sufficiently close together to allow a linear interpolation of the total correction over the intervening nine stations. It is known that a change in altitude causes a change in the terrain correction according to a parabolic law (see later, and Neumann, 1963 pp 523-534), but the changes in altitude encountered over distances of 1000 yards, that is every tenth station, are so small that for Hammer's zones H, I, and J, the section of the parabola involved can be approximated to a straight line with an error of less than 0.01 mgal. Therefore this interpolation is valid within the limits of error of the survey, and saves a great deal of time.

in computing the terrain correction.

The outer zones K, L, and M of Hammer's chart are so large in area that the chart is unwieldy, even on a 1 inch to 1 mile scale and the Neumann method of correction for terrain at a great distance from the station is employed (Neumann, 1963 pp 523-534).

The method involves the computation of a standard parabola, representing the gravity effect of terrain with varying station height. This parabola is the <u>Parabole-gabarit</u> of Neumann (<u>see</u> Fig 4). Isocorrection maps of the values Z_0 and G_0 are drawn up, where Z_0 is the height at which a given terrain correction is a minimum, and G_0 in the minimum value of that terrain correction. The values Z_0 and G_0 govern the position of the axes of the parabola for a given station. In preparing the isocorrection maps, the terrain corrections for 49 stations were made for Hammer's zones K, L, and M in the standard manner, and the value for Z_0 and G_0 calculated for each station by the Neumann method (Neumann, 1963 p 528).

In this case, the values for G_0 all approximate to 0.01 mgal (see Fig 5) and thus the ordinate of the turning point of the <u>Parabole-gabarit</u> is fixed at Y = 0.01 mgal on Fig 4. The values for Z_0 which govern the abscissae X of the prabola are contoured and the isocorrection map drawn up on a transparent overlay which can be placed over a 1 inch to 1 mile map of the gravity stations so that the value of Z_0 for any given gravity station can be interpolated. Therefore, knowing the abscissae and ordinate of the turning point of the prabola, the terrain corrections for Hammer's zones K, L, and M at any given station of known height can be read from Fig 4. The isocorrection map for the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills is shown in Fig 6.

The terrain corrections were not calculated using an electronic computor (Bott, 1959 pp 1-10) because the close spacing of the gravity stations allowed interpolation

Pig 4

a 0.01

Terrain correction for Hammer's zones K, L, and M (Neumann method).

' Parabole-gabarit ' for density 2.72 g/om 3 .

These values approximate to the plane surface



The bin milonetre grid reference is above by the

and the store is 1 inch to 3 stilled.

36

titus' marine

F18 5

· 12 41:

The values of G for 49 points within the area of the survey.

These values approximate to the plane ourface

G = 0.01 mgal.

110.00 6	8 • 0-012	•0.00	•0.012	8000. 010	600.0 ·
00.00	00.0 •	110.0.	0.0.0	• 0.012	• 0.013
0.0.0	• 0.009	0° 0° 0°	•00.0 •	0.0.0	20000 00000
.000.	• • • • 0	010.0.	• 0.001		• 0.009
110.00	• 0.001	*00.00	• 0.001	600 ·0 •	• 0 • 007
• 0.007	• 0.004	800.00 e	• 0.00 5	900.00°	\$00.00
600·0.	• 0.005	• 0.004	• 0.004	• 0.004	• 0.00 •

The ten kilometre grid reference is shown on the map and the scale is 1 inch to 3 miles.

ap and the norte is 1 inch to 3 miles,

The ten

412 1110

37

F1# 6.

Isocorrection map 2 (feet).

38



The ten kilometre grid reference is shown on the map and the scale is 1 inch to 3 miles.

and saved much time compared with sorting the data for the computor.

Summary of errors

Bounder enough +1.56 #1.54

<u>Observed gravity.</u> The gravingter can be read with an accuracy of 0.01 mgal under most conditions (<u>see</u> p 27), but the error may increase to 0.02 mgal under adverse cross-country conditions when the meter is operated on soft ground in a high wind.

+8.93

The drift of the worden gravimeters is between 0.01 and 0.03 mgal per hour (<u>see p 27</u>) and repeated base at station readings over a period of several hours indicates that the drift is linear for at least 3 to 4 hours. The in observed fravity likely error of a tie from base to a station due to the alone drift is 1 o.01 mgal with a maximum value of ± 0.03 mgal. The error may increase to a maximum of ± 0.05 mgal with the Frost gravimeter due to its irregular drift character-ast istics.

The error in any link of the base station network is less than \pm 0.01 mgal (see p 29) and this error must be included in the standard deviation of the observed gravity of any station which has been measured from an intermediate base station.

Only four stations were re-compled, and the values of the observed gravity at the four stations, the base stations from which they were measured, and the difference in the two readings at each station are shown in Table 7.

<u>Altitude correction</u>. The altitude correction is approximately 0.06 mgal per foot (<u>see</u> p 34) and the heights of all the stations are known to \pm 0.1 feet, therefore the error in this correction due to the error in the levelling is \pm 0.006 mgal.

Table 7.	
Station.	Difference.
G.20 measured from Milton and Milton bases.	and start
Bouguer anomaly +9.21 +8.93	0.28
Q.26 Measured from Milton and Milton bases	
Bouguer anomaly +1.66 +1.54	0.12
0.34 measured from Fintry and Carronbridge bas	3e s
Bouguer anomaly -3.79 -3.75	0.04
V.59 measured from Carronbridge and Stirling h	02965
Bouguer anomaly -3.70 -3.51	0.19
Root mean square valu	le 0.09

All values in mgal.

That part of

A the error in the Bouguer correction due to the error in the rock density may be as great as 0.0005 mgal per foot for the Upper O.R.S. sediments and as little as 0.0001 mgal per foot for the Scottish Carboniferous Limestone sediments. In practice, only the Clyde Plateau Lavas occupy the high ground which gives rise to large Bouguer corrections, and an altitude of 1000 feet above datum could result in an error in the Bouguer correction of as great as \pm 0.4 mgal. However, over most of the area, the likely_error in the altitude correction including the error in the Bouguer correction is \pm 0.2 mgal.

<u>Terrain correction.</u> The standard deviation of a complete terrain correction by Hammer's method is given as ± 0.1 mgal (Hammer, 1939 p 194), but this error applies only to the method of computation and does not take into account the error in the topographic maps.

The height differences of zones B and C of Hammer's zone chart are estimated in the field, and the station location is always chosen so that the correction required for these zones is minimal and in many cases negligible.

The error in the contouring on the 21 inch to 1 mile

Ordnance Survey map can be as great as 25 feet and this introduces a maximum possible error of 0.12 mgal in zone D and 0.08 mgal in zones E and F, but is negligible thereafter. However, when the contour error is as great as this, the error is obvious from station levelling and an approximate compensation can be applied to at least halve the error.

The error due to the Neumanna method is no greater than the error in the standard method of terrain correction.

The maximum total error in the terrain correction is ±0.13 mgal and the likely error less than 0.10 mgal.

Theoretical gravity. The error in the theoretical gravity is in effect an error in fixing the latitude or location of the station. The gravity stations are plotted on 2½ inch to 1 mile Ordnance Survey maps with an accuracy of approximately 50 feet. The gravity gradient due to latitude in the region of the survey is 1.2173 mgal per mile, and therefore the error in the latitude correction is 0.02 mgal.

Total error of the gravity survey. Two errors are relevant to the quantitative analysis of the gravity survey. They consist of the accumulated standard deviation of the Bouguer anomaly at any given station with respect to Kilsyth, and the error of the difference between the Bouguer anomalies of any two neighbouring stations.

The maximum error of any given station at high altitude (that is, above 1000 feet above datum) is ± 0.41 mgal. The likely error of any given station with respect to Kilsyth is ± 0.22 mgal.

The largest source of error is the density factor in the Bouguer correction. If the same density is used in the Bouguer corrections of neighbouring stations at the same height, then the error is common to both and does

not affect the difference between the Bouguer anomalies at the two stations. The error in the latitude correction is negligible and the error in the terrain correction is reduced to an error in the zones B and G. The errors in the observed gravity and free air correction remain.

Since the height differences between two neighbouring stations rarely exceed 20 feet, then the likely error between their Bouguer anomalies is \pm 0.03 mgal and cannot exceed \pm 0.05 mgal.

Only four stations were re-occupied, and re-computed independently, and the values of the Bouguer anomalies at the four stations, the base station from which they were measured, and the difference in the two readings at each station are shown in Table 7.

These differences do not represent the total error in a Bouguer anomaly determination since errors in re-locating the station and in levelling are negligible and the error in the density used for the Bouguer correction is common to both readings. However, errors due to the drift of the gravimeter and in the determination of the terrain and latitude corrections all contribute.

The resident distantion final

The regional trend of the Bougues anticalies (94

the anat 4 south-west and the value of gravity rises

the wolthweight. The worldger, trend agrees with the

Loch Lonond. The pertonal eventent cannot be Setensined

with any separacy by indparentent, and the isthed of Barenos

DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUGUER ANOMALIES

Presentation of results

The results of the gravity survey are presented as a map of Bouguer anomalies which is contoured at half-mgal intervals and drawn to a scale of 1 inch to 1 mile (<u>see</u> Map 2). Minor anomalies defined by the detailed traverses which are not large enough to be seen on the Bouguer map are presented as two-dimensional profiles (<u>see</u> Figs 37 to 43).

A map of 1st order residuals, that is Bouguer anomalies with the regional gradient subtracted, is presented and is the basis of the interpretation of the local anomalies (see Map 3). The second derivative of gravity is taken as an aid to interpretation in the waterhead and Strathblane areas and contoured maps of these values are made (see Figs 20 and 21).

The data of the gravity survey are listed in Appendix 1.

The regional gravity field

The Rilnsevie Rault anomaly. This openaly trease

The regional trend of the Bouguer anomalies (<u>see</u> Map 2) over the area investigated is approximately north-east - south-west and the value of gravity rises to the south-east. The regional trend agrees with the findings of Qureshi (1961, p 22) in the area to the east of Loch Lomond. The regional gradient cannot be determined with any accuracy by inspection, and the method of Baranov (1954, pp 203-226) is employed (<u>see</u> p 47).

The development of the entered of the region of the

a spuntarial hells thear Stanland, the Welse of thereity fails

the statement is the first weathing a distance of

Local anomalies

reas than 1 miles Tons anomaly is orientered in an east-

only from Garguanock village to Stirling. To the west of

There is annarked high of approximately 12.5 mgal (see Map 2) centred on waterhead farm in the Campsie . hills, and the Bouguer anomalies are high over the lava plateau and fall off steeply over the surrounding sediments.

The Waterhead anomaly. This is the largest anomaly in the area and has its peak near waterhead farm in the Campsie hills approximately in the centre of the area. The anomaly rises to a maximum of + 12.5 mgal and descends on the northern flank to - 7 mgal and to - 1 mgal on the southern flank. The peak of the anomaly is approximately circular in plan but the flanks tend to elongate in a north-east south-west direction.

<u>The Kilpatrick hills anomaly</u>. In the Kilpatrick hills the gravity anomalies rise steadily to the east from -6.5 mgal to - 1 mgal at a rate of approximately 1 mgal per mile.

and others correspond to failts indicated on the J

stations F50 and P63 and is statio in

The Milngavie Fault anomaly. This anomaly trends parallel to the east-west Milngavie Fault and remains constant in its effect from Bowling to Kirkintilloch. The gravity values rise from - 5 mgal to - 2 mgal in a distance of 1 mile.

The Campsie Fault anomaly. This anomaly is elongated in an east-west direction and is present between Strathblane and Lennoxtown. Near the whangie, to the west, the value of gravity falls from - 0.5 mgal to - 5.0 mgal and at Campsie Glen, in the east, the anomaly falls from + 3.5 mgal to 0.0 mgal.

<u>The Gargunnock-Stirling anomaly.</u> In the region of the Gargunnock hills near Stirling, the value of gravity falls steeply from - 3.5 mgal to - 6.5 mgal in a distance of

less than 1 mile. This anomaly is orientated in an eastwest direction but is limited in extent, being effective only from Gargunnock village to Stirling. To the west of Gargunnock, the anomaly broadens out and merges into the regional gradient.

45.

<u>The Bannockburn anomaly.</u> South of Stirling, at Bannockburn, the Bouguer anomalies display a north-north-west south-south-east trend and fall steeply to the east at a rate of 1.5 mgal per mile.

<u>Minor gravity anomalies.</u> Examination of the detailed traverses indicates the presence of a number of small anomalies which are similar in form to the types normally associated with semi-infinite slabs or faults. Many of these anomalies can be recognised on more than one traverse, and others correspond to faults indicated on the l inch to l mile Geological Survey's maps (<u>see Map 1</u>). These anomalies are described in Table 8 and are represented in Figs 37 - 42.

Adresidual anomaly of + 1 mgal is also present between stations F50 and F63 and is shown in Fig 43 .

Table 8.

Description of Minor gravity anomalies.

<u>Fig</u> .	Location Between stations:-	Change in g (Mgal)	Form	Remarks.
37	A42 & A45	0.3	Acute	Assoc. with dyke.
38	E10 & E27	1.0	Broad	
39	J33 & J55	1.6	Broad	
40	Q38 & Q64	4.5	Broad.	
41	R50 & R78	0.8	Acute	
42	U76 & U94	2.1	Broad	

Reconnaissance traverses

The results of the reconnaissance traverses Rc 1 and Rc 2 (see Figs 44 and 45, and Map 5) are similar to each other since the traverses are parallel and similarly orientated.

The gravity anomalies of traverse Rc 1 fall steadily from +2.5 mgal to zero in a southerly direction from the River Clyde at Bowling and then rise steeply over the Paisley Ruck and continue to rise to a maximum value of + 6.0 mgal over the exposures of the Clyde Plateau Lavas to the east of Barrhead.

Traverse Rc 2 displays a minimum value of - 3.5 mgal just south of Milngavie and then rises steadily in value to a maximum of + 8.5 mgal over the lavas to the south of Giffnock.

a maximum of w7.0 mgel (and o 140). To prior as interpret thuse and other local previty essentiate within the oneof the survey. It is nocessary is isolare the contribution of the saterisal mannir. Compain shelt estenis, and the lis done by calculating a low order establish estate five the two (is to the observed bengior essentiate source five is later men. science error theory (and a 50) and essentiate is from

Such a surface will odder a manual systematic states in the Brighter exclusive in the same basits sifest of remainly distributed repletions in the same basits field which are shall the both emphasized and sides exclusively field which the shring a best and such and sides will be similared busits field match except for the balances and compare replies the loss are at all contributions from which which the spread is the two are at all contributions from which the base of the loss is the such of the two balances will be able to a provide the loss are at all contributions from which the base of the loss is however, contribute sources will reduce the spread balances is the track of the two balances will reduce the spread balances of the two balances after the

RESOLUTION OF THE GRAVITY FIELD INTO REGIONAL AND LOCAL COMPONENTS

In the region east of Loch Lomond, there is a consistent rise in the gravity values towards S 32° E at an average rate of 1.6 mgal per mile. This component of the regional gravity field rises less steeply over the north-western part of the Midland Valley and reaches a maximum in the central region of the rift. Further south, towards the Southern Uplands, the gravity values decrease forming an approximate mirror image of the north-western part (McLean and Qureshi, 1966 p 270).

In the Campsie and Kilpatrick bills area, this regional gravity field is distorted by the presence of large local gravity anomalies, the most significant being the waterhead anomaly which contributes a maximum of +16.5 mgal (<u>see</u> p 104) and the Campsie Fault anomaly which contributes a maximum of +7.0 mgal (<u>see</u> p 140). In order to interpret these and other local gravity anomalies within the area of the survey, it is necessary to isolate the contribution of the Waterhead anomaly, Campsie Fault anomaly and the Clyde Plateau Lavas from the total Bouguer anomaly. This is done by calculating a low order surface which gives the best fit to the observed Bouguer anomalies according to least mean square error theory (<u>see</u> p 49), and subtracting it from the observed Bouguer anomalies.

Such a surface will reject a smooth systematic change in the Bolguer anomalies in the area and the effect of randomly distributed variations in the gravity field which are small in both magnitude and areal extent will be minimised, thus giving a best mathematical approximation to the regional gravity field which except for the Waterbead and Campsie Fault anomalies is the sum of all contributions from below the base of the lavas. However, several sources of error may exist in approximations of this type. The surface will reflect variations in gravity arising from structures affecting several planes of density contrast at different depths and

48. some arbitrarily defined local anomalies may be large enough in magnitude and areal extent or both to cause a significant distortion in the computed surface. These sources of error are discussed later (see p 50).

and the surface

Computation of the Regional Gravity Field

The regional gravity field is computed by the Baranov method (1954) which is a rapid method of determining a first, second or third order surface of best fit to a collection of observed Bouguer anomaly values according to least mean square error theory. The method has an advantage over a formal method in that the computations can be made in a few hours on a calculating machine whereas a computer is necessary to solve the algebraic matrix of the formal mathematical approach. The limitation of the Baranov method is that the surface is computed from forty-nine observed values determined at specific intersections on a rectangular grid (see Baranov, 1954, p 206) and these values must be interpolated if no observations are available at the intersections, whereas the formal approach can be used with any number of observations which may have a random distribution over the area of interest.

Both the first order and third order surfaces are computed by this method.

The first order surface. The equation of the first order surface is found to be:-

 $R = 1.78 - 3.41 \ell + 1.793$

where ξ and 3 represent rectangular co-ordinate axes with theorigin in the centre of the rectangle over which the regional gravity field is calculated (<u>see Baranov</u>, 1953).

This equation represents a plane surface of Bouguer anomaly values rising towards S 40° E at a rate of 0.68 mgal per mile. The third order surface. The equation of the third order surface is found to be :-.

 $R = 1.77 + 2.74 \xi - 2.963 - 4.95 \xi^{2} - 0.99 53 - 5.643^{2}$ $- 2.30 \xi^{3} + 1.09 \xi^{3} + 1.33 \xi^{3} - 0.373^{3}$

and the surface is shown in Fig 8.

The large gravity high at Waterhead is reduced from a maximum value of 16.5 mgal. to a maximum of only 2.5 mgal. and a severe downwarp of approximately 10 mgal. is present at the margins of the rectangle. Clearly, the Waterhead anomaly makes a considerable contribution to this surface causing severe distortion of the periphery and therefore the result has very little meaning in terms of the regional gravity field and is discarded.

A second order surface will be similarly affected by the Waterhead anomaly although to a lesser extent and so the calculation for this surface is not done. Any approximation to the regional gradient over the area of the survey must be obtained by means of the first order surface.

Sources of Error in the Computed Regional Gravity Field

我的你是你、我的你们在你的。"这次,我也在

Errors in the computed regional gravity field may be errors of computation or errors of interpretation. A possible error of computation in the first order surface may arise from the interpolation required to obtain Bouguer anomaly values at the pre=datermined rectangular intersections (<u>see</u> Baranov, 1953 p 206). Over most of the area, the density of observations is sufficiently high for this interpolation to be unnecessary but in the north-east over Dumbarton Muir, four values are interpolated between traverses spaced up to three miles apart and a maximum error of 1 mgal. in these interpolations would give rise to a net distortion of 0.03 mgal. in the computed surface at those points.

As stated earlier (see p 47), errors may arise because large structures which are arbitrarily defined as local structures may give rise to anomalies sufficient in magnitude or areal extent to cause a significant distortion of the computed surface. These are errors of interpretation and must either be minimised in their effect of isolated and subtracted from the total surface.

The Waterhead anomaly which in magnitude dominates the whole area is in this category and since the cause of the anomaly is not known from local geology, the contribution of the anomaly to the computed surface must be minimised. This is done by adjusting the area over which the mathematical surface is computed so that the peak of the Waterhead anomaly is situated approximately in the centre thus allowing no bias to one side and this is further aided by the natural symmetry of the anomaly (see p 104).

The absolute value of all points of the computed surface will still be raised by the anomaly but this unimportant since the values of the local first order residual anomalies used for interpretation purposes are computed relative to the local background residual gravity field.

Rapid changes in the depth to the various density layers as a result of faulting produce considerable changes in the gravity field butsin so far as the Clyde Plateau Lawas are affected, these changes have insufficient magnitude and extend over areas which are too small in relation to the total area surveyed to cause any distortion in the Baranov surface. To determine to what extent faulting of the pre-Clyde Plateau Lawas planes of density contrast produces gravity gradients which might contribute significantly to the first order surface, the interpretation of the largest fault in the area, the Campsie Fault (see p 140) is discussed.

This anomaly is interpreted as being the result of the summation of three anomalies caused by the effect of the fault on the Clyde Plateau Lavas, the Upper O.R.S. rocks

and the Lower O.R.S. rocks respectively.

The faulted Clyde Plateau Lavas form a shallow structure giving rise to a sharp change in the gravity field (<u>see</u> Fig 36) which decreases to a gradient of 0.025 mgal. per mile in a southerly direction at a distance of 3 miles from the fault. The theoretical anomaly due to the Upper O.R.S. rocks (<u>see Fig 36</u>) is broader than the anomaly due to the lavas but is also of smaller magnitude and acts in the opposite sense. At a distance of 3 miles from the fault, this latter anomaly is reduced to a gradient of 0.33 mgal. per mile in a northerly direction.

The contribution to the Campsie Fault anomaly by the Lower O.R.S. rocks is a maximum of 5 mgal. and at a distance of 3 miles from the fault, the gravity gradient of this contribution is 0.05 mgal. per mile to the north.

The theoretical gravity gradients due to the effect of the Campsie Fault on the Clyde Plateau Lavas and the Upper O.R.S. rocks are very small and act in opposite senses and their sum is 0.008 mgal. per mile at a distance of 3 miles from the fault which as an estimate of a gradient may be safely discounted as an error in the computed regional gradient. Thus the Campsie Fault anomaly after removal of the regional gradient may be considered as isolated as a local feature at least down to Upper O.R.S. level.

In the case of the Lower O.R.S. rocks there is likely to be a contribution to the computed surface although the above estimate of 0.05 mgal. per mile must be too high to be applied over the whole area of the survey since the interpretation of the fault anomaly was made where the throw of the fault was known to be greatest (see p 140).

Since all other faults in the area give rise to anomalies which are less than half that due to the Campsie Fault in both magnitude and areal extent it is safe to assume that they are not sources of significant error in the computed surface and the anomalies are correctly isolated as local features.

Further errors in this category may arise through smooth systematic changes in the thickness of the near surface rock formations. The magnitude of these changes may be small but if the area over which they are effective is a large proportion of the area of the survey, then they will be reflected in the computed surface.

52.

The computed surface rises to the south-east at a rate of 0.68 mgal. per mile and the Clyde Plateau Lavas of the Campsie Hills dip in this direction at a rate of approximately 1 in 140 so that the base of the lavas is 300 feet lower at Kilsyth in the south-east than it is at Gargunnock in the north-west. Assuming a density contrast of 0.17 g/cm³ between the lavas and the underlying sediments (see p 101) the dip of the lavas will result in a gradient of 0.07 mgal per mile in the direction of the regional gradient. For interpretation purposes, any anomaly associated with the lavas is considered a local anomaly and this value of 0.07 mgal per mile must be subtracted from the computed gradient of 0.68 mgal per mile.

Below the lavas, all contributions apart from the exceptions stated above (see p 47) are considered as part of the regional gravity field.

The Cementstone group shows a tendency to thin eastwards (<u>see</u> p 18 and p 20) in the eastern part of the Campsie Hills although this feature is not repeated in the Kilpatrick Hills or in the western Campsie Hills. Considering the Gargunnock area alone, the Cementstones are attenuated by approximately 350 feet in a horizontal distance of 10 miles. If this wedge of Cementstone with a density of 2.55 g /cm³ is replaced by Upper O.R.S. rocks with a density of 2.36 g/cm³, then the resulting gravity gradient is approximately 0.085 mgal. per mile. The component of the gradient in the direction of the computed regional gradient is approximately half the maximum value, that is , 0.0426 mgal per mile. Gradients of this magnitude will be included in the first order surface.

The Upper O.R.S. rocks are estimated to be 2600 feet thick (see p 17) and where they are exposed extensively to the north of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills, their geology remains unvaried. These rocks dip generally to the south or south-east at shallow angles which rarely exceed 20° and are usually less than 10° . Therefore, by an analogy with the Cementstones and Lavas discussed above it is certain that if the thickness of these sandstones changes appreciably as a result of sedimentary causes and not structural causes across the confined area of interest, then the gravity gradient thus created would be included in the regional gradient as computed by the Baranov method, and this would not affect the interpretation of the local anomalies.

This same argument is valid for the case of the Lower O.R.S. rocks which extend for at least 6000 feet below the unconformity at the base of the Upper O.R.S.

Conclusions

The regional gradient is thus represented by a phane surface which rises towards 5.40° E at a rate of 0.61 mgal. per mile (<u>see Fig 7</u>). This value includes the value of 0.0425 mgal. per mile due to the Cementstones but excludes the value of 0.07 mgal per mile due to the lavas which are considered to give rise to local anomalies. In the region of the maximum throw of the Campsie Fault, the lava is est estimated to give rise to a gradient of 0.025 mgal. per mile to the south and the Upper and Lower 0.R.S. strata gradients of 0.033 mgal. per mile and 0.025 mgal per mile to the north respectively.

The above figure of 0.61 mgal per mile compares well with



Fig 8

Regional gradient (mgal) 3rd order surface.

Law of 0.615 mgal per ails which is the gradient



Scale: 1 inch to 3 miles.

the value of 0.615 mgal per mile which is the gradient in the region of the southernmost Kilpatrick Hills determined from the parabola of best fit of the regional Bouguer anomaly values over the western part of the Midland Valley of Scotland (see McLean and Qureshi, 1965).

Second derivatives

Second derivative maps are most accurate and most useful when they are based on a square grid of values.

Only in the region of the Waterhead anomaly is the gravity station density high enough to allow an accurate second derivative analysis and a second derivative map of this area is drawn up in the manner described by Elkins (1951 pp 29-50). Second derivatives are also computed in the area to the east of the Whangie on the Stockiemuir road to aid the interpretation of the Bouguer anomalies in that area, although no quantitative analysis is made. In both cases, the grid spacing for the analysis is taken as s = 1000 yards and the second derivatives are calculated using Elkin's equation 14 (1951 pp 37-38).

$$\frac{d^2g}{dz^2} = -4a_2 = \frac{1}{28k^2r^2} = 16\overline{H_0'(s+2H'(s)-3H'(s\sqrt{5}))}$$

where, k = map scale, r = grid spacing on map (cm).

 \overline{H}_{a} = value of g at station.

Scala: 1 inch to 1 mile.

H'(s) = sum of g at 4 points a distance s from station. $H'(s\sqrt{5}) = sum of g at 8 points a distance s\sqrt{5} from station.$ The second derivative maps are shown in Figs 9 and 10.

Fig 9

2nd derivative map - Waterhead farm.

•



Contour interval: 25×10⁻¹⁵ o.g.s.units. Scale: 1 inch to 1 mile.

Fig 10

.

2nd derivative map - Carbeth-Strathblane.

interpret the map



Contour interval: 25 × 10⁻¹⁵ c.g.s. units.

58.

roox

MEASUREMENTS OF ROCK DENSITY

To interpret the map of gravity anomalies quantitatively, the densities of all principal rock formations in the area must be determined.

Samaling of supposed strate.

The general succession is:-

Scottish Carboniferous Limestone Series. Upper Calciferous Sandstone sediments. Clyde Plateau Lavas. Cementstone Group. Upper Old Ked Sandstone. Lower Old Ked Sandstone.

The lithological character of these formations differs so much that the methods of density determination suitable for one formation are less appropriate for another. In some cases, more than one method is applied to a given formation as check. In all, four methods are stillised.

1. Sampling of exposed strata and laboratory determination of specific gravity using a walker's steelyard.

2. Detailed sampling of all strata making up well exposed cliff sections and laboratory specific gravity determinations as in 1. above.

3. Detailed gravity profiling over prominent topographic features and analysis of the local Bougher anomalies thus obtained.

The Sensitive of these sediments after collogion in

4. Gravity measurements in mineshafts.

means of the Old Red Sandstons sediments eshaltd Mrs

the field to got differ significantly from the raises

difference in most onney is team than the map of imeir!

minutard erroral The density value after surdrethen 1:

59

Sampling of exposed strata

This method is the only one suitable for density determinations of both the Upper and Lower Old Red Sandstone. These formations are essentially made up of great thicknesses of sandstone with prominent basal conglomerates and breccias, the Lower Old Red Sandstone being noticeably coarser than the Upper Old Red Sandstone.

A total of 32 samples of the Lower Old Red Sandstone were selected from exposures in situ along a traverse approximately 1 mile long from Ardmore peninsula to Cardross <u>(see Fig 11).</u> A further 8 samples of the Jpper Old Red Sandstone were collected from the same area just south of the Ochil fault, and 10 more from a well exposed cliff section at Finnich Glen (see Fig 11), making 18 samples in all.

In country where the water-table is never more than a few feet below land surface, the specific gravity of an oven-dried specimen of porous rock is considered valueless to the interpretation of gravity data, and no such measurements were made.

The specific gravities of samples collected were determined using a walker's steelyard, and this was done within 24 hours of collection in the field. The samples were then saturated for 24 hours in vacuo and the deter-incomminations repeated.

<u>Results of the sampling of exposed strata</u>. The mean densities, standard deviations and standard errors of the means of the Old Red Sandstone sediments sampled are shown in Table 9.

The densities of these sediments after collection in the field do not differ significantly from the values. obtained after saturation in vacuo (see Table 9) and the difference in most cases is less than the sum of their standard errors. The density value after saturation is

60



Pig 11

Table 9. Results	s of density determinati	ons by the sampl	ing methods.		-
and the second se	(All values in g/	сm ³)			
Rock-type.	Locality.	Specific	Standard	Standard N	o. of
		gravity.	deviation.	error. Se	mples
Gementstone Group.	Campsie Glen				
pre-saturation		2.568	0.055	0.004	156
Bost-saturation	1	2.561	0.059	0.004	153
Clyde Plateau Lavas	Campsie Glen	2.725	110.0	100.0	226
Clyde Plateau Lavas	Blanefield	2.694	0.003	100.0	33
Upper Old Red Sandstone	Finnich Glen		の「「「「「「」」」	ないない	
Jre-saturation		2.386	0.052	0.016	10
post-saturation		2.359	0.052	0.016	IO
Upper Old Red Sandstone	Cardross		学には、		-
pre-saturation		2.625	0.016	0.006	80
post-saturation		2.600	0.021	0.008	8
Lower Old Red Sandstone	Cardross				「「「
pre-saturation .		2.535	0.045	0.008	32
post-saturation		2.604	0.029	0.005	32
this rise is within the	specific gravity of the latandard error of the l	lean and indicate	unpres ar use samples the samp	les were	
probably near to saturati	ion at the time of coll	action.	anti a teop		
ALL S.G. determinati	ons in this table are e	xtended to three	decimal places	to show the	and the second
significance of the stan	dard error. Normally, t	he values are ro	unded up to two	decimal plac	es.

ť.

considered to be more accurate for the interpretation of gravity data since most of the rocks in the area surveyed are beneath the water-table. The increase in density due to compaction at depth by the overbarden cannot be determined by rock sampling at the surface and is ignored in these calculations. There is a difference in the density of the Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments at Cardross and the density of these at Finnich Glen. This agrees with Qureshi's findings (1961 p 18) south-east of the Ochil Failt, where the density of the sediments is 2.36 ± 0.03 g/cm³ in contrast to the Clyde coast exposures between Largs and Greenock where the density is 2.49 ± 0.05 g/cm³. Since the Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments in the area of the survey fall within the bounds of the low density Upper Old Red Sandstone sediments, then the value of $2.36 \pm 0.05 \text{ g/cm}^3$ (see Table 9) is used for the interpretation of the gravity data. The corresponding value for the Lower Old Red Sandstone sediments is taken as 2.60 ± 0.03 g/cm³.

63

Dreencol-Course in Detailed sampling of the prove

This is a more accurate method of determining the mean density of a sequence of rocks than the above sampling method, and is necessary when cyclic repetition of a sedimentary series is present. A near complete exposure of the strata over a considerable vertical thickness must be accessible and samples of each lithological group are taken and their densities determined. The mean density of the whole sequence is obtained by weighting the density of each lithological group proportionally to its thickness and calculating the weighted mean.

This method of density determination is applied to the Cementstones of the Campsie Glen and also to the lavas of Campsie Glen and Blanefield.

The Cementstone Group. In Campsie Glen, the Cementstones

form an alternating sequence of limestones, sandstones and shales. Samples of each lithological group were collected and the mean density of the sequence calculated as described above. The determinations were made using a walker's steelyard immediately after collection in the field and the determination was repeated after the samples had been saturated in vacuo for 24 hours. In some cases, however, the shales were so friable that they disintegrated in the water and the determinations could not be completed. It is also probable that the shales swelled during the saturated density value, but this is not confirmed and it is unlikely that the error would seriously affect the mean density of the Cementstone group.

The density of the Cementstone group at Campsie Glen is taken to be 2.561 \pm 0.004 g/cm³ (see Table 9). This compares well with McLean's (1961 p 104) value of 2.56 g/cm³ for the Cementstones of Ayrshire and Qureshi's (1961 p 18) value of 2.54 \pm 0.09 g/cm³ for the Cementstones of the Greenock-Gourock region. Qureshi's value of 2.34 g/cm³ for the Cementstones at Dumbarton appears to be only of local import and is not reflected south of the Campsie hills.

<u>The Clyde Plateau Lavas</u>. For a detailed density determination, each lava flow can usually be subdivided into the following rock-types:-

> Bole or weathered top. Slaggy top. Fresh centre rock. Chilled base.

Several samples of each subdivision are taken and their specific gravities determined on a Walker's steelyard. Each subdivision of each lava flow is treated in the same way, as each lithological unit of the Cementstone group described above (see p 63) and the average density of
the sequence of lava flows is calculated.

Since the fresh lava is an impervious rock, the ground water in the Campsie region is restricted to the peaty overburden, to fissures in the rock, and to thin permeable horizons of bole or ash. As a consequence of this, all samples collected consisted of either impervious lava or permeable but highly saturated bole or ash. It was found that providing the samples were not given time to dry out, that is, more than 24 hours exposed in a warm dry room, then there was no significant difference in their specific gravities if re-determined after saturation in vacuo for a day or more. Therefore, to save time, all specific gravity determinations were carried out within 24 hours of the samples being collected.

65

The lavas were sampled at two localities, Campsie Glen and Blanefield, where good cliff sections allowed access to several flows. In Campsie Glen, 13 flows were sampled and measured over a vertical thickness of 314 feet. The 13 flows were not taken consecutively, in fact, as a result of incomplete exposure, this was not possible, but basal Jedburgh and Upper Markle basalt flows were included.

The exposures in the cliff section above Blanefield were not as accessible, but 5 complete flows representing 214 feet were sampled.

The mean density of the Clyde Plateau Lavas at Campsie Glen is 2.725 g/cm³ with a standard error of \pm 0.004 (see Table 9).

The mean density of the samples from Blanefield is 2.694 g/cm^3 with a standard error of 0.001 (see Table 9).

The difference in the mean densities of the samples from the two localities is too great to be explained as experimental error and the lower value from the Blanefield locality is probably due to the lavas there being very much more vesicular than the rocks exposed at Campsie Glen. These results agree with the value of 2.72 g/cm³ obtained for the Clyde Plateau Lavas by McLean (1961 p 105) and with the value of 2.74 \pm 0.08 g/cm³ obtained by Qureshi (1961 p 19) for the same lava group.

Detailed gravity profiling

With certain conditions which are described below, this method provides an extremely accurate and reliable means of determining the average density of a thick sequence of rocks. The conditions are

1. The gravity profile must follow a topographic gradient of at least 1 in 30 but no greater than 1 in 2 when the terrain correction becomes unreliable. It is also preferable that the topography includes a rise and fall but this is not essential if the regional gravity gradient is known.

2. If a regional gravity gradient does exist, it must be of such a simple and calculable form that it can be accurately determined and its effect removed.

3. There must be no geological structure which might give rise to local gravity anomalies.

The choice of localities. The absence of any suitable topographic feature precludes any attempt at density profiling in the low-lying country underlain by the Old Red Sandstone and Carboniferous sediments. The higher ground formed by the lava does however contain many steep slopes which render the area suitable for this type of density determination. A regional gravity gradient is known to exist in the area (see pp 47-51) but if the profile is taken over a regular topographic feature so as to include both positive and negative gradients, then the regional gradient can be isolated and subtracted.

Most geological features such as faults and intrusions liable to cause local gravity anomalies which would interfere with the density calculations are indicated on the geological maps and are avoided.

Density profiles are taken in three areas,

1.	The	Takmadoon Road.	-	traverse 'A'.
2.	The	Gargunnock Hills.	-	traverses 'BB1
3.	The	Carbeth Road.	-	traverse 'C'.

Reduction of results. If all the above conditions governing the use of a gravity profile for the determination of rock density are met, then any local base level or datum represents a surface at which the value of the Bouguer anomalies is constant or is changing in a predictable manner so that the effects of variations in altitude at any station may be isolated readily from the total observed gravity value. Hence in the calculation of the local Bouguer anomaly the value for the density of the near surface strata which gives a correlation of zero between the anomaly and topography is assumed to be the correct value. This can be determined in three ways. In Nettleton's method (1939 pp 176-183), the local anomaly is calculated for a range of density values and the results graphed over a topographic section of the traverse. The anomaly which appears to have the least correlation with the topography is assumed to be based on the correct density value. The reange of calculations is time consuming and the result dependent on inspection, and the method has been refined and placed on a mathematical basis by Jung (1953 pp 29-35). This second method states that if the correlation coefficient k of the Bouguer anomalies $\triangle g$ " and the surface heights is zero, then

k(ag",h) =

$$\frac{\left\{ (\bigtriangleup g^{"} - M_{(\bigtriangleup)})(h - M_{(h)}) \right\}}{\sqrt{\left\{ (\bigtriangleup g^{"} - M_{(\bigtriangleup g^{"})})^{2} (h - M_{(h)})^{2} \right\}}} =$$

0

where $M_{(\Delta g'')}$ and $M_{(h)}$ are the arithmetic means of

 Δg " and h respectively.

 $\Delta g'' = (^{\alpha}g - \chi) + (0.3085 - 0.04193\sigma_{\overline{1}})h \quad M.K.S. \text{ units.}$ = Bouguer anomaly with approximate density $\sigma_{\overline{1}}$. $G = \Delta g_{1}'' - M_{(\Delta h'')}; \quad H = h - M_{(h)}.$

$$a = \frac{G \cdot H}{H^2}; \quad \sigma_2 = \frac{a}{0.04193}$$

$$\sigma = \sigma_1 + \sigma_2 = \text{Best density value.}$$

A criterion So for the exactness of σ is determined from F, the standard error of $k(\Delta g,h)$ as follows:-

$$F^{2} = \frac{\xi(G - aH)^{2} \cdot H^{2}}{\xi(G - aH)^{2} \cdot \xi H^{2}}$$

$$(S\sigma)^{2} = a^{2} - ((a^{2}/(1 - F^{2})) - (F^{2}/(1 - F^{2})) \cdot G^{2}/H^{2})$$

$$= \pm \frac{|Sa|}{0.04193}$$

The third method of density determination by gravity profiling is described by Parasnis (1952 pp 252-271) and is an improvement on Jung's method in that it is easier to work with, gives a graphical result which shows up mistakes and errors enabling them to be pin-pointed and corrected, and is more exact by taking into account the density factor in the terrain corrections which is only an estimate in the computational method.

The initial assumption is the same as before, that the local base level is a surface on which the value of the Bouguer anomaly is constant, and hence the reductions of observations at all stations can be equated. In this form all terms are known except o; the value of density, and the following equation is derived.

 $g + k_1 \Delta h = (k_2 \Delta h - (T_2 - T_1)/\sigma_0). \sigma$ where, $k_1 = 0.09406 \text{ mgal/foot.}$

 $k_2 = 0.01276 \text{ mgal/foot.}$

68

 $\triangle g = change in gravity from local base station.$ $<math>\triangle h = change in height from local base station.$ $k_1 \triangle h = free air correction.$ $ok_2 \triangle h = Bouguer correction.$

 $\frac{(T_2 - T_1) \cdot \sigma}{\sigma_0} = \text{change in terrain correction from local} \\ \text{base station.}$

This equation is in the form Y = mX, which is the equation of a straight line in which the gradient $m = \sigma^{-}$, the required density.

Density traverse A26 - A46. Inspection of the gravity profile (see Fig 37) shows the Bouguer anomalies at stations A43 and A44 rise as a result of a dolerite dyke which crosses the traverse between these two stations. For this reason, stations A43 and A44 are omitted from the calculation. The density is calculated by the Parasnis method (see Table 10) to be 2.75 g/cm³. However, by inspection of the graph, (see Fig 12, stage 1) it is seen that all the crosses corresponding to the stations on the north side of the hill lie above the circles corresponding to the stations on the south side of the hill. This indicates that a gravity gradient is present and this must be removed. The difference between the Bouguer anomalies at stations A26 and A46 after correcting for the small difference in height between the two stations is +1.39 mgal over a distance of 2000 yards. Subtracting this gradient linearly from the local anomalies of the density traverse, the results are recomputed (see Table 11) and the density becomes 2.60 g/cm³. By inspection of the graph (see Fig 12, stage 2), the crosses corresponding to the stations on the north side of the bill lie below the

69

Table 10

Density determination (Parasnis method)

Traverse A. - 1st computation.

Itation.		<u>T2-T1</u>	<u>X</u> .	<u>Y</u> .
1.	-1.067	0.052	0.557	0.169
2.	-1.443	0.103	0.536	0.161
3.	-1.453	0.065	0.849	0.248
4.	-2.419	0.149	1.436	0.376
5.	-2.316	0.079	1.505	0.441
6.	-3.801	0.134	2.583	0.735
7. 10.	-5.306	0.034	3.242	1.129
8.	-6.841	0.071	4.563	1.431
9.	-8.794	0.099	5.223	1.810
10.	-8.935	0.009	5.871	2.006
11.	-8.598	0.019	5.753	1.934
12.	-7.804	-0.067	5.794	1.917
13.	-7.213	-0.098	5.669	1.851
14.	-5.625	-0.115	4.970	1.557
15.	-2.793	-0.138	3.467	0.990
16.	-1.246	-0.153	2.895	0.721
17.	+0.008	-0.162	2.249	0.467
18.	+1.251	-0.161	1.706	0.223

 $\xi x = 53.363, \xi Y = 13.216, \xi XY = 82.5574$ $\xi x^2 = 257.2727, \xi Y^2 = 26.7937$.

 $\sigma = m = \frac{\chi}{Y} = \frac{\xi_{XY} - (\xi_{X}\xi_{Y})/N}{\xi_{Y}^{2} - (\xi_{Y})^{2}/N} = \frac{22.9830}{8.3591} = 2.7495$ Correlation coefficient $r = \frac{1/N\xi_{XY} - (\xi_{X}\xi_{Y})/N^{2}}{P_{X}P_{y}}$ where P_{X}^{2} and P_{y}^{2} are the variances of X and Y. Therefore r = 0.9913

Table 11.

Density	determi	ination	(Parasnis	method)
Construction of the local division of the lo	the second s	statistics where the second seco	the state of the same state of	and the second se

L.B

TTUALISC 4 - End compaction	tion.	
-----------------------------	-------	--

A STATE OF A STATE OF		A GOL PANDOR	
Station	G	<u>x</u>	T
1.	-1.137	0.487	0.169
2.	-1.532	0.397	0.161
3.	-1.662	0.639	0.243
4.	-2.697	1.158	0.376
. 5.	-2.664	1.157	0.441
. 6.	-4.218 .	2.166	0.735
7.	-5.793	2.755	1.129
8.	-7.397	4.007	1.481
9.	-9.420	4.606	1.810
10.	-9.630	5.176	2.006
11.	-9.363	4.938	1.934
12.	-8.638	4.960	1.917
13.	-8.116	4.766	1.851
14.	-6.598	3.997	1.557
17.	-3.976	2.284	0.990
18. :	-2.497	1.644	0.721
. 19.	-1.313	0.928	0.467
20.	-0.139	0.316	0.223.

 $\xi x = 46.431, \xi Y = 18.216, \xi X = 68.7577$ $\xi x^2 = 176.8795, \xi Y^2 = 26.7937$

$$\int = m = \frac{Y}{X} = \frac{\xi_{XY} - (\xi_{X},\xi_{Y})/N}{\xi_{Y}^2 - (\xi_{Y})^2/N} = \frac{2.604}{2.604}$$

For Coefficient of Correlation r: $r = \frac{1/N.\xi XY - (\xi X.\xi Y)N^2}{P_X \cdot P_y} = 0.9963$

Therefore $\sigma = 2.60$, with r = 0.9963

0

56

7	1	
1	+	



circles corresponding to the stations on the south side This indicates that the gravity gradient of the hill. affecting the traverse is over-estimated and so the results are re-computed with only half the calculated gradient subtracted. Using these figures, the density becomes 2.68 g/cm³ (see Table 12) and inspection of the graph (see Fig 12, stage 3) shows a random scatter of circles and crosses about the best straight line. However, this value for the density of the lavas is lower than the values obtained by the detailed sampling method or by McLean and Qureshi (see pp 65-66) and further inspection of the gravity profile (see. Fig 37) indicates that there may be some displacement of the profile as a result of displacement of the lavas by fault movement along the line of the dyke. The results are re-computed omitting stationsA41-46 (see Table 13) and the density becomes 2.72 g/cm³.

This last set of figures is then used in Jung calculation (see Table 14) and the density is calculated to be 2.72 ± 0.03 g/cm³, which is a good agreement with the results expressed on pages 65-66.

<u>Density traverse V50 - V70</u>. The gravity profile method is employed in the Gargunnock area, eight miles north of the Takmadoon road locality, traverse 'A', to determine whether there is any significant lateral variation in the density of the Clyde Plateau lavas.

The computation was made after the completion of the main areal survey and was simplified since the regional gradient was fully calculated and inspection of the map of local Bouguer anomalies (see Map 2) indicated suitable areas, that is, traverses which are near parallel to the local trend of the isogals and away from steep gravity gradients.

Stations V50 - V70 of traverse 'V' fulfil the above conditions and using the station lowest in elevation,

73. /

74.5

Table 12.

Ex-

Ex2

x = 1/1

Density determination (Parasnis method)

Traverse A - 3rd computation

Station.	00	X	X
1.	-1.102	0.522	0.169
2.	-1.513	0.466	0.161
3.	-1.557	0.745	0.248
4.	-2.558	1.297	0.376
5.	-2.490	1.331	0.441
6.	-4.010	2.374	0.735
7.	-5.549	2.999	1.129
8.	-7.119	4.285	1.481
9.	-9.107	4.919	1.810
10.	-9.283	5.523	2.006
11.	-8.980	5.371	1.934
12.	-8.221	5.377	1.917
13.	-7.665	5.217	1.851
14.	-6.113	4.483	1.557
17.	-3.334	2.876	0.990
18.	-1.372	2.269	0.721
19.	-0.652	1.589	0.467
20.	+0.556	1.011	0.223

 $\xi X = 52.654, \xi Y = 18.216, \xi X Y = 75.6646.$ $\xi X^2 = 214.2306, \xi Y^2 = 26.7937.$

$$\sigma = m = \frac{\xi XY - (\xi X \cdot \xi Y)/N}{\xi Y^2 - (\xi Y)^2/N} = \frac{2.677}{2.677}$$

For coefficient of correlation r, $r = \frac{1/N \cdot \xi_{XY}}{P_{x}P_{y}} = \frac{0.9976}{P_{y}}$

Therefore G' = 2.677, with r = 0.9976.

Table 13.

...

.

AGARA A

1.1

13

45 × 3 24

The refore 56 + 2 0.034

Density determination (Parasnis method)

Traverse A - 4th computation.

Station	X	X
1	0.522	0.169
2.	0.466	0.161
3.	0.745	0.248
.4.	1.297	0.376
5. 00	1.331	0.441
6. 121	2.374	0.735
7. 149	2.999	1.129
8.	4.285	1.481
9.	4.919	1.810
10.	5.523	2.006
11. 136	5.371	1.934
12.	5.377	1.917
13. 91.	5.217	1.851
14.	4.483	1.557

 $\begin{aligned} & \leq \mathbf{x} = 44.909, \ & \leq \mathbf{Y} = 15.815, \ & \leq \mathbf{X} \cdot \mathbf{Y} \ 70.2139 \\ & \leq \mathbf{x}^2 = 197.2633, \ & \leq \mathbf{Y}^2 = 25.0259 \\ & \sigma = \mathbf{m} = \frac{\mathbf{X}}{\mathbf{Y}} = \frac{\leq \mathbf{X} \cdot \mathbf{Y} - (\leq \mathbf{X} \cdot \leq \mathbf{Y})/N}{\leq \mathbf{Y}^2 - (\leq \mathbf{Y})^2/N} = \frac{2.721}{2.721} \end{aligned}$

For coefficient of correlation r:-

$$r = \frac{1/N\xi X.Y - 1/N^2.\xi X.\xi Y}{P_X \cdot P_Y} = \frac{0.9980}{0.9980}$$

Therefore $\sigma = 2.721$, with a correlation coefficient of r = 0.9980

75.

43.11.3

1401 (CO) >

+0.007 +0.056

效学

221.202/2.m2

10 1 40 . LAG

Table 14.

Traverse	<u>۲</u>			
Station	Height	<u></u>	Н	G
1.	17.27 '	+0.071	-22.552	-0.13
2.	21.04'	+0.038	-21.403	-0.14
3.	24.47 '	+0.083	-20.357	-0.10
4.	40.93	+0.294	-15.325	+0.1
5.	40.62'	+0.154	-15.435	-0.0
6	67.87 .	+0.410	-7.129	+0.2
7.	90.88	-0.025	-0.116	-0.20
8.	121.24'	+0.322	+9.138	+0.1
9.	149.12'	+0.075	+17.636	-0.10
10.	157.41'	+0.151	+20.163	-0.0
11.	152.57'	+0.191	+18.688	+0.00
12.	144.57 '	+0.240	+16.249	+0.0
13.	136.95'	+0.257	+13.927	+0.0
14.	112.64	+0.309	+6.517	+0.1
$\sigma = \sigma_1 + \sigma_1$ Therefore $r^2 = \frac{\xi(\sigma)}{\xi(\sigma)}$	$\frac{193}{\sigma_2} = 2.68 + \frac{\sigma_2}{\sigma_2} = 2.68 + \frac{\sigma_2}{\sigma_2} = 2.723 + \frac{\sigma_2}{\sigma_2} = \frac{aH}{\sigma_1}^2 \cdot \frac{2}{\sigma_1} + \frac{aH}{\sigma_2}^2 \cdot \frac{2}{\sigma_2} + \frac{2}{\sigma_1} + \frac{2}{\sigma_2} + \frac{2}{\sigma_2} + \frac{2}{\sigma_1} + \frac{2}{\sigma_2} + \frac{2}$	0.043 = 0.039	071	
$(1 a)^{-} = a$ = 1 5a = 1. $5\sigma = \pm \frac{1.}{3}$	$-(1)^{-1} - \frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{3582 \times 10^{-6}}{3632 \times 10^{-3}}$ $\frac{3632 \times 10^{-3}}{0.04193}$	= ± 0.0)33	

such a state of the second state that a state of a story of

76.

d. A. Mill

1

a state i

i die na wet

station V71, as a local base station and the elevation of station V71 above O.D. (Newlyn) as the datum, the density of the lavas of that area is calculated by the Parasnis method (see Table 15).

The value for the density is 2.74 g/cm^3 .

The results are also computed by the Jung method (see Table 16), and the value for the density is found to be 2.71 ± 0.01 .

The discrepancy between these two values arises either from an error in the estimation of the regional gradient or more likely from interference by a small local anomaly. Since the topographic slope from station V50 - V70 is entirely in the same direction, the source of the discrepancy cannot be isolated. However, the results do not differ significantly from the value of 2.72 ± 0.03 calculated for traverse 'A', and this is sufficient to suggest that there is no significant variation in the value of the density of the Clyde Plateau Lavas from Kilsyth to Gargunnock.

Density traverse W10 - W30. An attempt to determine the density of the lavas in the Carbeth region was made using the results of traverse W. The density value obtained, 2.82 g/cm³ is spurious because of incalculable interference by a local anomaly which may be associated with the nearby Campsie Fault. Part of the Parasnis calculation is submitted to demonstrate how the graphical method illustrates the interference of a third unknown factor which obviously leads to erroneous result (see Table 17). The points on the graph (see Fig 13) are numbered in the order of the stations on the traverse and the best straight line through them has a gradient of 2.82. This is an algebraic compromise of a scatter of results and is misleading.

Density determination (Parasnis method)

Traverse V

Station Height AF

Station	AB	$\frac{T_2 - T_1}{T_2 - T_1}$	X	Ĩ
1.	-34.13	-0.136	+7.20	+19.13
2.	-32.87	-0.162	+7.21	+20.30
3.	-31.33	-0.165	+6.71	+18.03
4.	-29.10	-0.191	+6.31	+17.15
5.	-27.49	-0.202	+5.95	+15.93
6.	-26.01	-0.217	+5.71	+15.48
7.	-25.10	-0.228	+5.51	+14.77
8.	-23.99	-0.235	+5.23	+14.06
9.	-23.67	-0.239	+4.94	+11.81
10.	-19.16	-0.191	+4.32	+12.11
11.	-17.80	-0.228	+4.05	+11.07
12.	-19.23	-0.232	+4.31	+11.51
13.	-19.57	-0.228	+4.33	+11.31
14.	-17.65	-0.162	+3.90	+10.46
15.	-17.39	-0.195	+3.96	+10.84
16.	-16.03	-0.165	+3.54	+ 9.25
17.	-15.16	-0.103	+3.29	+ 8.70
18.	-14.72	-0.121	+3.17	+ 8.08
19.	- 7.38	-0.063	+1.57	+ 4.01
20.	- 5.88	-0.081	+1.36	+ 3.70
21.	- 3.80.	-0.085	+0.91	+ 2.31

 $\xi x = 93.53, \xi x = 250.06, \xi x. x = 1290.6529$ $\xi x^2 = 481.1417, \xi x^2 = 3466.0292.$

0 =	II =	$\frac{Y}{X} = \frac{\xi \chi \cdot Y}{\xi \chi^2} - (\xi \chi)^2 / N$	- 2	2.739
And	r =	$\frac{1/N.\xi X.Y - (\xi X.\xi Y)/N^2}{P_X \cdot P_Y}$		0.9913

60 = 2 160/ Arl93 = 10⁻² = 0.000

aron to found to be die 2.71 2 0.01

Therefore $\sigma = 2.74$, with a correlation coefficient of r = 0.9913

Thursford the density of the Laves inthe Developing

Table 16.

Density determination (Jung's method)

Traverse V

Station	Height	<u>26"</u>		H	<u>G</u> .	•
1. 1545	551.78'	-0.33	+2	17.42	-0.14	
2.	550.82'	-0.47	+2	16.46	-0.23	
3.	510.88'	-0.17	+1'	76.53	+0.07	
4.	478.47'	0.00	+14	4.11	+0.24	
5.	448.95'	-0.23	+1]	4.59	-0.04	
6.	429.08 .	-0.03	+	94.72	+0.21	
7. 6.	412.53'	-0.19	5.07+ 1	78.17	+0.05	
8. 7.	393.77	-0.27	4.83+.5	59.41	-0.03	
9 8.	367.06	-1.61	6. 57 +	32.70	-1.37	
10.	322.94'	+0.36	4.76- 1	11.42	+0.60	
11. 10.	298.31	+0.08	5.49-	36.05	+0.32	
12.	318.64 '	-0.19	5.07-1	5.72	+0.05	
13. 12.	320.56'	-0.46	5.49 - 1	.3.08	-0.22	
14.	291.83'	-0.13	5.79-4	2.53	+0.11	
15.	293.82'	+0.08	5.78 - 4	0.54	+0.32	
16.	263.15'	-0.36	5.60 - 7	1.21	-0.12	
17. 26.	248.84	-0.22	5.38 - 8	35.52	+0.01	
18. 17.	238.34	-0.51	7.08 - 9	6.02	-0.30	
19. 18.	117.99'	-0.22	7.80 -21	.6.37	-0.02	
20. 19.	99.82'	0.00	-23	34.54	+0.24	
21.	64.03'	-0.07	-27	9.33	+0.10	
M(h)	= 334.36,	M(AB")	= -0.2	4		
EG.H	25 07 -	10-5 .	3	5.97 x 1	0-5	
ξH ²	- 39.91 *	10 ,	2 4	.193 x 1	0-2	
Ja = - 0.00	19	a 027.	als .			
Therefore o	= 0, + 0.	= 272	- 0.009	= 2.711	3	
Carl Charles Sal 1		EX. M/R	States and		A. South	
$\mathbf{F}^2 = \frac{\Sigma(\mathbf{G} - \mathbf{a})}{2}$	H) ² . H ²	= 8.7	977 x 1	0-3		
٤(٥ -	all)2.2H2					
$(0a)^2 = a^2$	- (a ² /(1-F	²) - P ²	$2/(1-F^2)$. 202/EH2)	
Therefor	556 - 10-7	12, 111	a coord	vlation	000111	01
					201	
6a = 2.56 x	10-4					
	601	S. Alis			Na M	
$5\sigma = \frac{1}{4.19}$	3 x 10 ⁻²	= ± 0	.006	12		
Therefore t	he density	of the	lavas	inthe Ga	rgunno	ck
area is fou	nd to be	5 = 2.7	1 1 0.0	1	- Andrew	

4:07

.

Density determination (Parasnis method)

Traverse W

<u>Station</u>	X	<u>x</u>
1.	0.39	0.93
2.	0.84	2.21
10.3. 1 V	1.24	3.10
4.	1.58	4.23
5.	1.71	4.73
6.	1.83	5.07
7.	1.72	4.89
8.	1.59	4.57
9.	1.64	4.76
10.	1.84	5.49
11.	2.01	5.87
12.	1.89	5.49
13.	1.97	5.79
14.	2.05	5.78
15.	2.04	5.60
16.	2.31	6.38
. 17.	2.60	7.08
18.	2.83	7.80
19.	2.63	7.23
20.	2.43	6.77
21.	2.19	6.01

 $\begin{aligned} &\xi x = 39.33 \ ; \ \xi Y = 109.83 \ ; \ \xi x.Y = 224.42 \\ &\xi x^2 = 80.31 \ ; \ \xi Y^2 = 627.81 \ ; \\ &\sigma = m = \frac{\xi x.Y - (\xi x.\xi Y)/N}{\xi x^2 - (\xi x)^2/N} = 2.815. \end{aligned}$ And $r = \frac{1/N.\xi x.Y - (\xi x.\xi Y)/N^2}{\sigma_x \sigma_y} = 0.9936$

Therefore $\sigma = 2.82$, with a correlation coefficient of r = 0.9936.



Mineshaft measurements

This method of density determination is similar in principle to the Parasnis method of gravity profiling, and has been described by Rogers (1952 pp 365-377), Domzalski (1955 pp 15-55), whetton, Myers and Smith (1957 pp 20-43) and McLean (1961 pp 104-106).

The value of gravity is measured at the top and bottom of a mineshaft and the difference, after small corrections for the effect of the terrain and the excavated shaft have been made, is proportional to the thickness of the intervening strata. If the gravity measurements are made at known levels, then the value of the mean density of the intervening strata can be calculated.

This procedure is extremely useful for calculating the mean density of a formation which has rapid fluctuations in lithology and significant percentages of clay rocks.

Gravity measurements were made with a Frost gravimeter, in the intake shafts of the Dumbreck and Twechar collieries of the National Coal Board. Both shafts are over 1000 feet deep and are situated in the Scottish Carboniferous limestone sediments to the south of the Campsie Fault at Kilsyth.

<u>Reduction of results.</u> At Dumbreck colliery, all measurements were made in roadways of the number 1 intake shaft and as near to the shaft as reasonable to obtain a firm base for the gravimeter's stand. It was possible to take readings at three subsurface levels at depths of 655.4, 843.6, and 1347.7 feet below surface respectively.

The only technical difficulty which arose was the necessity to re-set the coarse adjustment of the gravimeter in order to obtain a reading at the lowest level. This trouble might have given rise to a large instrumental drift, but in fact a repeat reading at the preceding level only differed by O.1 mgal, a discrepancy corresponding to an error in the density of $5\sigma = 0.005 \text{g/cm}^3$.

At Twechar colliery, only one underground measurement was possible and this was taken at the Kilsyth Goking Coal level in the gallery close to the bottom of the number 1 intake shaft at a depth of 1043.8 feet below the surface.

The free air corrections are made in the standard manner taking into account the depth of each station below the surface (see p 33).

The terrain correction for the surface station is made in the standard manner using a Hammer's zone chart (see p 34). In the Dumbreck locality, a density of 2.72 g/cm³ is used for the third part of the surrounding area which is made up of lava, the remaining two-thirds is calculated at 2.50 g/cm³ which is sufficiently close to the final value of the Carboniferous sediments to be satisfactory.

A value of 2.50 g/cm^3 is used for all the Twechar reductions.

The corrections for the undergound stations are calculated from the formula

$$g = \frac{2\pi\delta\sigma(\sqrt{R_2^2} + h_1^2 + \sqrt{R_1^2} + h_2^2 - \sqrt{R_1^2} + h_1^2 - \sqrt{R_2^2} + h_2^2)}{N}$$

(derived from Hammer, 1939 p 192)

where,

R₁ and R₂ = inner and outer radii of zone.
h₁ and h₂ = depth to station and depth to station + mean height of compartment above surface
N = number of compartments in zone.

At both collieries, the surface stations are situated close to the winding sheds and so a small building correction of 0.02 mgal is included in the terrain corrections for these stations.

In the case of the surface and deepest stations, corrections are made for the material excavated from the shafts. In the case of the two intermediate stations, the

material missing from above the stations compensates for that missing below.

The effect of each shaft is computed separately using the same formula as for the underground terrain corrections, that is, calculating the effect of a hollow cylinder about the station which would just include the shaft between its walls:-



To give the actual shaft correction, this value is then multiplied by the following ratio,

Areal cross-section of shaft Areal cross-section of erected cylinder.

A correction is also made for the material which has been excavated in the pits. For reasons of safety, few concentric roadways are excavated and no coal cut within a radius of 400 feet of either shaft. This simplifies the computation of the excavation correction since only a limited number of radiating roadways need be considered. In the calculation, use is made of the tables drawn up by Domzalski (1955 pp 50-54) for the percentage effect of slabs and blocks for different ratios of x/h where x is the distance of the block from the meter, and h is the height of the block. From these, the effect of the individual roadways are found, and hence the total effect.

Accurate plans for the Haugh Rigg, 665.4', and Kilsyth Coking Coal, 1347.7', levels are available, but not for the Coalburn Coal, 843.6' level. However, the excavations are known to be of the same order of size and so the mean of the two known excavation values is used. Excavation correction.

Haugh Rigg level (-655.4 feet) = 0.463 mgal Kilsyth Coking Coal level

> (-1347.7 feet) = -0.703 mgal Mean value = -0.583 mgal.

A sill of dolerite 117 feet thick is present in the highest section of the shafts between the surface and the Haugh Rigg level at -655.4 feet below ground. From samples, the density of this sill is found to be 2.96 g/cm³ which gives a density contrast of 0.46 with the Carboniferous sediments. The effect of this sill is removed where desired by the theoretical replacement by sediment of density 2.50 g/cm³. The attraction of the sill which is approximated to an infinite slab in the Bouguer formula is calculated to be 0.695 mgal.

The errors effecting the results of the mineshaft density determinations can be divided into three groups,

- 1. Indeterminate errors.
- 2. Negligible errors.
 - 3. Estimated errors.

The indeterminate errors arise from two known sources, namely the imperfect barometric compensation by the gravimeter, and the effect of the high magnetic fields associated with the pit-head gear.

The barometric compensation error is reduced to a virtual calibration error by taking the gravimeter down the pit-shafts at a very slow speed and allowing it several minutes to re-adjust before reading the underground stations.

With regard to the magnetic disturbances by the pithead gear, the instrument is known to be unaffected by moderate magnetic fields and since the fields associated with the pit-head gear is constant, its effects are neglected.

Negligible errors are associated with the shaft and excavation errors which are so small (from 0.019-0.106 mgal) that gross errors of 100% could be tolerated. An error of 0.25 mgal would only produce an error in the density of 0.01 g/cm³, so these corrections need only be approximations and the errors ignored.

The estimated errors include the errors in the instrument reading, the depth to the underground stations, and to a lesser extent, the terrain correction.

Under ideal conditions, the gravimeter can be read to 0.01 mgal, but the conditions in the mineshaft where the instrument is required to measure two stations in a short time interval and separated by over 1000 feet of rock, represent the worst mechanical situation and the error is almost certainly nearer 0.02 mgal.

The depth is known to ± 1 foot in 1000 feet, but this effects the calculation twice and so the total error is 2 feet in 1000 feet which is equivalent to 0.02 mgal.

The error in the terrain correction is ± 0.1 mgal (see p 41).

The total error in the density determinations by measurements in mine-shafts becomes a little over \pm 0.1 mgal which results in an error of \pm 0.01 g/cm³ in the calculated density.

<u>Conclusions</u>. The density of the Carboniferous sediments in the Twechar area is 2.47 ± 0.01 g/cm³, or with the dolerite sill replaced by sediment, 2.42 ± 0.01 g/cm³. The corresponding values at Dumbreck colliery 2 miles to the horth-east are 2.51 ± 0.01 and 2.47 ± 0.01 g/cm³ respectively.

The Twechar value is supported by similar work carried out by Powell (private communication) at that colliery and which gives an overall density of 2.47 g/cm³ including the effect of the sill.

These results indicate a density gradient from Twechar

to Dumbreck and this might be explained by an increase in compaction towards the north caused by the proximity of a plexus of faults including such major structures as the 'Riggin' and the Campsie Fault.

Comparing these results with those obtained by whetton, Myers and Smith (1957, pp 20-43), the Prince of Wales colliery densities are slightly higher than those of the Central West area of Scotland, whereas Fryston colliery does correlate with Dumbreck at shallow and middle depths.

Twechar gives the lowest result of all (see Tables 18 - 20, and Fig 14).

Mine-shaft density determinations in the West Ayrshire coalfield (McLean, 1961 p 106) give much higher values, from 2.52 to 2.69 g/cm³, although the latter value is effected by thick dolerite intrusions.

It is obvious from these comparisons that there is considerable lateral variation in the near surface density of Carboniferous strata.

															-
	1 die														
					1										
					N.Y										
	Tie of				Her.										
	E E		+0.		-455										
	al vity	.113	.367	.083	.407										
Theo.	Fin <u><u><u></u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u>	1+	4	-53	-85					5	N	2			
Ana	ill.		39	39	39	1				0.0	0.0	0.0			
	ffed	-	+1.	+1.	+1.		1	sil		12 1	+1 5	+ 1+	No. Ke		
-1	PH OI		1	T				6	X	2.4	2.4	2.4			
TOT	:1		.463	.583	.703			1.1	2	2	9	0			
1 11 12	CO K		Ŷ	9	9			exc PC B	0	0.64	2.82	5.13	•		
ILTA'	t :	016			034			26.4	6.0	4	5	8	**		
an	Shaf	+0-0+	ł	1	-0.0				0.02	.02	.02	1			14 . V
27 67		2	9	0	0		recl	ill.	+1	+ 0	0 +	+0.0			
	Terr	1.09	3.29	3.80	4.76	al.	Dumb	ni P	2.54	•54	-51	•51	1.33		
5		+	+	+	÷	Se t	1	그리		.01	3	~			
TND	4	9	61	.30	.68	ii Si	ions	inc.		.280	196	520			
P LE	F/	0	-61	-79	-126	alue	Inat	0	•	42	54.	86.			
0 110					100	er v	tern	-u		94	55	35			
TIR	epth	0	55.4	13.6	L-11	oth	7 de	416.	0	16.7	21.5	34.4			
TODT	Ă		6	8	13/	ail	isit.				-			in i	
2			41	00	52	et,	Den	CE	0	76.6	12.9	17.5	v		
	4	0	+17.	+23.	+37.	n fe		40	38 5	199	257	410			
•		к.	tur	u.	10	18 11			K		н.				
1 01	tion	brec	gh.	lbur	.0.	th 1	16]	tior	bred	gh.	1buz	.0.			
OBT	Sta	Dum	Hau	Coa	K.C	Dep	Tab	Sta	Dur	Hau	Coa	K.O	2- 56		

89. 2.47 1 61 Final gravity +0.628 -65.87 Calculation of the results of density determinations - Twechar 4nYah 26.57 0 31815 0 40 2.42 -0.106 61 Exc. 0 26.67 47/0h -0.021 +0.019 Shaft 64.54 61.84 +2.881 609.0+ 40 Terr. Replacing sill by adiment, $\sigma = 2.50;$ -98.78 F/A COFF 0 1043.8' Depth. .0 +30.18 Removing sill 200 0 Table 20. Tweehar Station Bottom P1t

Fig. 14

Comparison of rock densities in different mine-shafts.



Field methods

The magnetometer. The magnetic measurements are made using an Elsée 'Type 592' proton magnetometer. This instrument gives a reading of the total intensity proportional to the Earth's magnetic field. The magnetometer is simple to operate, requiring no levelling or setting up other than the orientation of the detector bottle in an approximate eastwest direction at a distance greater than 20 feet from the instrument pack. This is done to avoid interference from the magnetic fields set up by the magnetometer itself. Similarly no magnetic articles such as watches or cigarette cases are carried by the operator supporting the detector.

The reading error of the instrument is given by the manufacturer as \pm 0.5 gamma in magnetic gradients less than 200 gamma per metre. The error increases to \pm 2 gamma for gradients of 800 gamma per metre. For gradients larger than the latter, the error becomes so great that the readings are unuseable.

<u>Procedure</u>. In all but one traverse (traverse M 1) the measurements of magnetic intensity are taken at either 20 yard or 50 yard intervals along the selected traverses. The detector is held at a height of 5 feet above ground level and at a distance of 10-15 yards from the magnetometer. The instrument will always give a dial reading when operated, even if the detector is disconnected (in which case the reading will be spurious), therefore two readings are taken at each station to check that the instrument is operating satisfactorily.

In the case of traverse M 1, an alternative procedure is used in an attempt to reduce the time taken for a traverse, increase the accuracy by increasing the number of readings taken in given distance and facilitate the storage of results. To achieve this, an automatic recording and re-cycling device is attached to the magnetometer. This device re-cycles the instrument at a pre-set frequency and records the dial readings on a moving roll of sensitized paper. The detector is carried by one operator at a slow walking pace followed by two operators carrying the magnetometer and recorder side by side, and the recorder is set to re-cycle the magnetometer once every 10 seconds. In this way, 360 readings are taken in 1 hour and the distance covered is slightly over 1 mile.

This method is advantageous in that a survey can be completed more quickly and in greater detail, and since the results are being recorded automatically, the instrument operator is able to concentrate on adjusting the tuning control of the magnetometer in order to obtain the best instrument performance in all conditions. However, the method has certain disadvantages. The use of the recording device necessitates the assistance of a third operator in the team and is also a large drain on the batteries of the magnetometer.

The recorder is not fitted with a device for marking the recording paper externally and the geographic location in the field of any point on the record can only be found by interpolation between the end points of the traverse.

In practice, the detector was held stationary for one minute every 50 yards in order that the record should show a series of constant readings which could be identified and correlated with points along the traverse on the map.

The results on the recording paper are expressed in

dial units and have to be converted to gammas and transposed before they can be interpreted. This operation takes up much of the time saved in the field by using the

automatic recording system. The recording paper can only be read to an accuracy of \pm 5 gamma and the results are subject to this additional error.

In rough country, the conventional method of taking measurements at specific stations spaced a given distance apart is used.

The magnetic traverses are made over structures defined by the gravity survey and local magnetic base stations are established close to the structure.

The magnetic base stations are not linked but plans giving the exact locations of the stations are lodged with the Department of Geology of the University of Glasgow so that they may be re-occupied if a more extensive ground magnetic survey is undertaken.

Location of traverses

The magnetic survey consists of five traverses. Traverse M l is a north-south traverse intended to locate an east-west trending quartz-dolerite dyke which is shown on the Geological Survey sheet 31 crossing the Crow road near. Jamie wright's well north of Lennoxtown.

The results are obtained using the automatic recording instrument described above and the local base station is set up on the Crow road. Traverses M 2 and M 3 are northsouth traverses set 100 yards apart with M 2 west of M 3 and parallel to the Takmadoon road in the eastern Campsie hills. These traverses are set out to locate an east-west dyke which is shown on the Geological Survey sheet 31 as an extension of the quartz-dolerite dyke which crosses the Crow road. On these traverses, magnetic measurements are taken at stations spaced 20 yards apart and the anomalies are calculated with respect to a base station on the Takmadoon road.

93

Traverses M 4 and M 5 are east-west and north-south directed traverses respectively. They are located in the Waterhead area on the Crow road and are measured from the Crow road magnetic base station above Lennoxtown.

These two traverses are made to determine if there is any magnetic anomaly complementary to the large positive gravity anomaly centred on waterhead farm.

The Photolic are corrected for Slurnal Variation of

the partness magnetic stain in the sollowing way, During

the flight morely, condings and taken at the local bass

stations at intervals of less than ? sours. The change

by the hear station reading over this time laper do ...

monally dutid that 5 grams and is assumed to the linear

to add and this wolld be negligible over such shart.

Yow this responses of the obstruction. He latitude destruction

The unstaly over the enactment dyna of Treverous 1 1

hus a total applitude of 5000 genaus. The parisave torang

The anticuling on tressents 2 and a 3 are mission

in shope to die drive appends on Treverse A Lie 2009 esterio

estimate good WG yards in a napth-south Alrestion and

balat of the supports to situated to the south of the

aver 100 yards in a parth-polith direction and have

unplitudes of 9900 and 8450 gammas respectively. The

matisus turning points on the pomulies lie to the open

statute foreiter soint.

The magnetic traverses are shown on Map 1.

Reduction of results

The dial reading of the magnetometer is converted to gammas by the following formula:-

> Magnetic intensity # 24050 (in gammas) x 10⁵ Instrument reading

The results are corrected for diurnal variation of the Earth's magnetic field in the following way. During the field survey, readings are taken at the local base stations at intervals of less than 2 hours. The change in the base station reading over this time lapse is usually less than 5 gamma and is assumed to be linear for the purposes of the correction. No latitude correction is made since this would be negligible over such short traverses:

Description of results

The autopptibility samples are in the form of Alther

The anomaly over the east-west dyke on Traverses M 1 extends some 40 yards in a north-south direction and has a total amplitude of 5000 gammas. The maximum turning point of the anomaly is situated to the south of the minimum turning point.

The anomalies on traverses M 2 and M 3 are similar in shape to the dyke anomaly on Traverse M 1. They extend over 100 yards in a north-south direction and have amplitudes of 2900 and 2450 gammas respectively. The maximum turning points on the anomalies lie to the north of the minimum turning points.

an a reall of Seaperstore chance of second

95

4 and M 5 are were shallow

1000 gammas.

The anomalies on traverses M 4 and M 5 are very shallow undulations with an amplitude of less than 500 gammas.

The magnetic anomalies are shown in Figs 34,35,50-52.

Measurements of magnetic susceptibilty

The susceptibility bridge. The magnetic susceptibilities of samples of lava are determined using a susceptibility bridge similar to the type designed by Mooney (1952, pp 531-543). The measuring coil system consists of three identical coils positioned $\frac{1}{2}$ an inch apart on the same axis. The circuit diagram is shown in Fig 15, and the coil in Fig 16. The coils A and B are energised by a signal of frequency 1 k/c per second which is generated by an audio-frequency oscillator. A small amplifier is used to detect the balance point of the bridge.

The susceptibility samples are in the form of either solid cores greater than $l\frac{1}{2}$ inches long and $\frac{1}{2}$ an inch in diameter or as a powder contained is small flat-bottomed test-tubes which have the same internal dimensions as the over-all dimensions of the solid cores. To determine the susceptibility of a sample, the bridge is balanced by adjusting the variable resistances R_1 and R_3 until no current can be detected in the bridge circuit by the amplifier. The sample is placed in the coil system inside coil A as shown in Fig 16 and the bridge is re-balanced by re-adjusting the values of the variable resistances R_1 and R_3 . The changes $\triangle R_1$ and $\triangle R_3$ in the resistances R_1 and R_3 are proportional to the susceptibility of the sample (Mooney, 1952 pp 535-538).

The bridge is re-balanced after the susceptibility measurement is taken to determine the instrument drift as a result of temperature change or shock. 96

Fig 15 If is cousily undetectable for periods of pastroness

Susceptibility bridge circuit

the of lass than one hour.

Although the of Although we



watch is a straight line.

Fourt 5 a pagenetic misceptibility in 10" e.g.s. units.

Is a the change in the veriable realstance is .



97.

很少的。他都是是

The drift is usually undetectable for periods of instrument use of less than one hour.

<u>Instrument calibration.</u> The geometry of the coil system is such that the dalibration of the instrument cannot be calculated precisely, and the instrument was therefore calibrated by measuring 28 samples which had been measured previously in the Department of Geology of the University of Birmingham.

The calibration curve is shown in Fig 17, and the equation of the curve is :-

 $S = 0.164 \Delta R_1 - 0.105$

which is a straight line, where S = magnetic susceptibility in 10^{-3} c.g.s. units. ΔR_1 = the change in the variable resistance R_1 .

The linear correlation coefficient of the calibration line is r = 0.976, and the standard error of estimate is $S_y = 0.633$. This standard error of estimate represents the total accumulated error of both the Birmingham and Glasgow susceptibility bridges. The likely error of a single susceptibility determination using the Glasgow apparatus is less than twice the standard error, that is less than $\pm 1.27 \times 10^{-3}$ c.g.s.units.

Results of the susceptibility determinations.

Susceptibility determinations are made on 20 specimens of fresh lava, each specimen coming from a different flow which is selected at random throughout the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills. The specimens were collected for chemical analysis by J.G.Macdonald of the Department of Geology, University of Glasgow and the code numbers of the specimens refer to their classification in the Hunterian Museum, University of Glasgow. 98



		100
	The susceptibility	determinations are as follows:-
No.	Specimen	Susceptibility(x 10 ⁻³ c.g.s.u).
1.	k9625	5.50
2.	R9631	2.30
3.	R9597	1.95
4.	R9598	6.72
5.	R9599	2.90
6.	R9600	5.32
7.	Ryoul	5.86
8.	R96U2	5.40
9.	Ry048	2.66
10.	Ryoju	2.74
11.	R9676	7.68
12.	Ry075	8.00
13.	Ry074	5.44
14.	Ryoy3	4.40
15.	Ryo'l	1.92
16.	Ryozu	1.92
17.	Ryddy	3.20
18.	Ryood	3.20
19.	R9677	11.08
20.	R9678	7.84

The mean susceptibility is $k = 4.96 \times 10^{-3}$ c.g.s.units with a standard deviation of \pm 2.40 x 10⁻³c.g.s.units and a standard error of ±0.54 x 10-3 c.g.s. units.

Methods of interpretation

The magnetic anomalies may be grouped into two classes, those due to faults and those due to dykes, although the equations for the magnetic anomalies due to each type are related (see Appendix A). The dyke anomalies are interpreted by the method of curve matching described by Gay (1963 pp 161-200). The east-west vertical fault anomalies are interpreted using the equation :-

 $\Delta T = -2J \left[\cos 2I(\psi_2 - \psi_1) + \sin 2I \cdot \log_{\theta_1} r_2\right]$ Where J = intensity of magnetisation.

- I = inclination of total field below north-directed horizontal axis (in direction of increasing X) r1 and r2 = distance from point of measurement on surface to top and bottom edge of slab respectively
 - ϕ_1 and ϕ_2 = angles of r_1 and r_2 repectively below north-directed horizontal axis.

* (for derivation, see Appendix A).

-X

+ 2
101

Introduction

The Bouguer anomalies in the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills (see Map 2) consist of a steady regional gradient rising to the south-east (see pp 47-56), a large positive anomaly at waterhead farm approximately in the centre of the area surveyed, and many minor anomalies associated with faults, small intrusions and variations in the thickness of the rock formations at the surface.

The map of 1st order residual anomalies (<u>see Map 3</u>) is used for the geological interpretation.

<u>Density contrasts</u>. An examination of the rock densities of the major stratigraphical units (<u>see</u> pp 59-90) shows that the most significant density contrast occurs at the base of the Clyde Plateau Lava group between the lavas and the sediments of the Cementstone group. This density contrast is $0.17 \stackrel{+}{=} 0.01 \text{ g/cm}^3$. To the south of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills, the lavas are overlain by sediments of the Upper Sedimentary group and Carboniferous Limestone series which give a density contrast of $0.21 \stackrel{+}{=} 0.02 \text{ g/cm}^3$ with the lavas and this value is used for the interpretation of sections which include the lavas and these later sediments.

<u>Methods of interpretation</u> In most areas, the Bolguer anomalies are accounted for by the adjustment of the base of of the lavas above or below the local datum at +300 feet. The lavas rarely have a dip greater than 5[°] and so this adjustment is made using the Bouguer formula for an infinite slab of material,

gravity anon lies and thumpos til stad and builds.

87 = 2 TT 20 t.

where, g_{π} = the vertical component of gravity attraction

The large positive anomaly at Waterhead farm is interpreted as the effect of a deep-seated structure which is a source independent of the base of the lavas (<u>sae pp 100-111</u>), and this effect is graphically removed before the adjustment of the base of the lavas is attempted since the anomaly effects all of the results within a radius of 6 miles from its centre.

Anomalies associated with faults or respending the gradient anomaly due to a fault are interpreted using Nettleton's formula for a semi-infinite slab (1940 p 113). Other anomalies which cannot be explained in terms of the base of the lavas are interpreted using limiting depth formula (Bott and Smith, 1958 pp 1-10) and formulae for simple geometrical models (Nettleton, 1942 pp 293-310; Skeels, 1963 pp 724-735).

As a result of the error in the density contrast, (see p 97), the error in the theoretical anomaly calculated using the Bouguer formula is approximately 0.1 mgal/200 feet thickness of slab.

The scale of the diagrams. It is not possible to draw all the gravity anomalies and the postulated geological structures on a uniform scale because of the large variation in the size of both, therefore the following scales are chosen:-

a. The anomalies at Waterhead and Sir John de Graham's Castle are drawn to a scale of 4 mgal/inch and the geological structure on a natural scale of 1 inch/mile (see Figs 18 and 19).

b. The anomaly between stations F50 and F63 is drawn to a scale of 1 mgal/inch and the geological structure to

a natural scale of 1 inch/1200 feet (see Fig 43).

c. The anomalies on the detailed traverses (except traverse Q) are drawn to a scale of 1 mgal/inch and the geological structure is drawn to a horizontal scale of 1 inch/1200 feet (1 gravity station/1 inch) and a vertical scale of 1 inch/200 feet (see Figs 37-39, 41-42).

103

The geological structure of traverse Q is drawn on a horizontal scale of 1 inch/1 mile and a vertical scale of 1 inch/1000 feet in order that all the essential details may be represented on one diagram (see Fig 40).

d. The anomalies of the reconnaissance traverses are drawn to a scale of 4 mgal/inch and the geological structure is drawn to a horizontal scale of 1 inch/1 mile and a vertical scale of 1 inch/1000 feet (see Figs 44 and 45).

group of sylinders on a combon axis) or a vertical coss match

1100 ACTIVE BARRY MANAGEMENT ST. R. VERSION

The regional gradient

The regional field is computed to be a 1 st order surface rising to the south-east at a rate of 0.61 mgal/mile (see pp 47 - 56).

The distortion of the garipheral area of the bie

The area covered by the survey is not large enough to permit a geological interpretation of this gradient, but its magnitude is consistent with the findings of McLean and Qureshi (1965) which indicate the presence of a relatively high density material under the Midland Valley rift compared with the flanking highlands. It is concluded by McLean and Qureshi that the gradient is the result of a thickening of the upper part of the crust by Dalradian rocks in the Grampian Highlands and Lower Palaeozoic sediments in the Southern Uplands.

the success derivative manages is approximiting and

Ser Land and the

thats with the mejor arts of moted tonards, batening;

Two Stips over a realar equinaises in our sares and

and the start of the start of the house the

The upper part of the Waterhead anomaly is essentially circular in plan (see Map 2) but this symmetry is largely destroyed beyond a two mile radius of the maximum value of 16.5 mgal. with the anomaly more elongated along a south-west north-east axis and decreasing in magnitude more rapidly in the north and much less rapidly in the east than in the south and west.

The dominant hear circular form of the observed anomaly indicates that the density model which would give rise to a similar gravity field is that approximating either to a point sourcemass or to a vertical line source mass. The point source mass physically represents a sphere and the vertical approximates line source mass corresponde to a vertical cylinder (or a group of cylinders on a common axis) or a vertical cone which may or may not be truncated as a frustum.

The distortion of the peripheral area of the observed anomaly may be due to the effects of local structures, or the departures from a simple radial symmetry of the major structure which gives rise to the anomaly, or a combination of both features.

Examination of the 2nd derivative map of the Waterhead area (see Fig 9) shows the Waterhead anomaly rising to a maximum value of $+574 \times 10^{-15}$ c.g.s. units and maintaining the near circular pattern of the Bouguer anomalies over a radius of approximately 1¹/₂ miles from Waterhead. However, to the east-north-east, at Sir John de Graham's Castle, an anomaly of + 100 x 10⁻¹⁵c.g.s. units is isolated and indicates that an independent structure is probably responsible. It is clearly related to the more gentle decrease in magnitude of the observed anomaly to the east of waterhead. This anomaly in the second derivative values is approximately elliptical in shape with the major axis directed towards Waterhead.

Two other near circular anomalies in the second derivative values are seen, one at Lackett Hill in the south, and a second in the west approximately 2¹/₂ miles from waterhead (see Fig 9). These are minima having values between -50 c.g.s. units and -100 c.g.s. units and are of doubtful significance since the isogals in both these areas are interpolations between traverses.

105.

Density Models. Using limiting depth estimation techniques (see Bott and Smith, 1958) the maximum depth to the top of the gravitating body is calculated (see p 107). If to a first approximation, the gravitating body is considered to be a finite sphere, then the limiting depth estimate is the depth to its centre of gravity^{*} and therefore, for a given range of or the dimensions of this body are determined. The theoretical gravity anomaly due to these spheres is compared with the observed 1st order residual anomalies after removal of the regional gradient, and the results of this comparison are used as a guide for the erection of more complex density models which are based on a vertical line source (see pp 111-119).

The first of these more complex models is one of a range of vertical cylinders (<u>see</u> pp 120-123) which may be erected for different density contrasts and from this range of cylinders, a range of vertical frusta are developed (<u>see</u> p 123) Finally, in the case of the frusta, the density contrast is varied at different levels according to the known geology (<u>see</u> pp 127-129). At each stage of this interpretive procedure the theoretical gravity anomaly due to the density model in question is subtracted from the observed lat order residual values and in each case, a positive residual anomaly of between 4 and 5 mgal. remains in the region of Sir John de Graham's Castle as indicated by the 2nd derivative analysis (<u>see</u> p 56)% and in the cases of the spherical and cylindrical models, a negative residual anomaly of approximately -1.5 mgal remains in the region of Lackett Hill (<u>see</u> p 56).

Limiting depth estimates are made on these peripheral anomalies (seeBott and Smith, 1958) and spherical density ** o = density contrast

* This may also be obtained from the formula $Z=1.305X_1$ where Z is the depth to the centre of gravity in any units, and X_1 is the distance in the same units from the maximum towwhere the value of the anomaly is halved (see Nettleton, p 123). models are erected such that their centres lie at the computed limiting depth and the maximum value of their theoretical gravity anomalies equals that of the observed anomalies (see pp 112-119). More sophisticated analyses are not warrented in these cases since the possible error in the observed anomalies (which are 2nd order residuals) is too great to permit the fine distinctions between the anomalies due to spheres and cylinders to be identified. It is recognised that a cylindrical or conical density model would be equally viable at Sir John de Graham's Gastle or Lackett Hill

106.

The total theoretical anomaly in the Waterhead- Sir John de Graham's Castle area due to the sum of two or three density models as the case may be is compared with the observed anomaly at each stage.

Theoretical anomalies. The shape of theoretical gravity anomalies due to simple geometrical density models such as homogeneous spheres and homogeneous vertical cylinders in which the height equals the diameter differ in a recognisable manner when all other variables such as the depth to the centre of gravity and the density contrast are held constant (see Fig 18). Similarly, the anomalies due to frusta are diagnostic since they may be considered as modified cylinders, that is, the top is smaller than the base or vice versa if the frusta are inverted. However, due to the asymmetry of a frustum in the direction of its axis, the depth of burial of the density model, or the density contrast, or the total volume or any combination of these parameters must be varied to obtain a theoretical anomaly comparable in magnitude and shape to those anomalies due to spheres or cylinders. In the case of the frusta used to interpret the Waterhead anomaly, the depth of burial is raised in each case until the maximum theoretical gravity value equals the maximum observed value at waterhead. A comparison between the theoretical anomalies due to the sphere, cylinder, frustum 1 and frustum 2 (see p 111) used in the interpretation of the Waterhead anomaly is shown in Fig 18 and illustrates the extent to

which the separate models may be distinguished. All the anomalies have the same maximum value and the anomaly due to the cylinder decreases less steeply than those due to the sphere and the frusta, except towards the extremities of the curve where it crosses the anomaly due to the sphere. Both the anomalies due to the frusta represent smaller values than the anomaly due to the sphere except at the maximum value and frustum 2 which is a shallower and smaller density model than frustum 1 gives the sharpest anomaly. These density models are shown in Fig 19. The ability to identify one of the above theoretical anomalies with the observed anomaly may be complicated by either irregularities in the shape of the anomalous mass or by changes in density contrast in the field as a result of changes in density with depth of the anomalous mass and the surrounding strata.

Limiting depth estimations. The map of 1st order residuals shows the Waterbead anomaly rising to a maximum value of +16.5 mgal. The circular form of the upper portion indicates that the anomaly is to a first approximation of the type associated, with a point source mass or a vertical line source.

Maximum depth estimates are made using the formula of Bott and Smith (1958, pp 2 - 3).

Theorem 1 gives the maximum depth, h, to the top surface of the gravitating body as :-

b < 11,560 feet

Corollary 1.1 gives :-

h 13,250 feet.







considered to be finise and to have a constant definition

109

and Theorem 3 gives :-

h < 11,770 feet.

The results are limits and therefore the maximum depth to the top surface of the gravitating body is taken as the minimum value of 11,560 feet (2.19 miles) as given by Theorem 1.

<u>Density contrasts.</u> The known geological succession in the region of Waterhead is as follows:-

Formation	Thickness	Density(g/cm ³)	
Clyde Plateau Lavas	0-300 feet	. 2.72	
Cementstones	700 feet	2.55	
Upper Q.R.S.	2600 feet	2.36	
Lower O.R.S.	6000 feet	2.60	
Pre-O.R.S.	Provide at 11,560	2.75	

datus must be contained within the Lower C.H.S

The thickness of the Clyde Plateau lavas at waterhead is at most 300 feet and probably less than 100 feet. The base of the lavas is exposed at the Carron Reservoir and appears to be horizontal at an elevation of 770 feet above sea-level. This exposure lies only 2 miles from Waterhead which is at an elevation of 880 feet above sea-level.

The thicknesses of the Cementstones and Upper O.R.S series are given by Clough and others (1925, pp 191-198) and the probable thickness of the Lower O.R.S. series is given by Qureshi (1961).

The estimated maximum depth of 11,560 feet from the local datum at +300 feet above 0.D. to the top of the mass causing the gravity anomaly corresponds to a depth of 1960 feet below the base of the Lower 0.R.S.

If, to a first approximation, the gravitating body is considered to be finite and to have a constant density

110

Bannin to Late

abact the Littleine on

contrast with the surrounding rocks, then the limiting depth estimate may be considered in certain circumstances to be the depth to the centre of gravity of the body. For example, it is true of a single sphere but not true if more than one or a vertical has source sphere A is present.

Therefore, considering the magnitude of the observed anomaly, the minimum density contrast between the surrounding rocks and a density model in the form of a sphere of radius 11,560 feet with its centre of gravity at a depth of 11,560 feet so that the sphere is tangential to the local datum is 0.17 g/cm³. For the purposes of calculation, the slightly higher value of 0.20 g/cm³ is used as the minimum value and this is justified since there is no evidence in the field of any structure at or immediately below the surface.

The Lower O.R.S. sequence of rocks extend from a depth of approximately 3,300 feet below the local datum to a depth of at least 9,300 feet (see p 142) and probably to greater depths and therefore a large part of any <u>spherical</u> gravitating body which has its centre of gravity at 11,560 feet below the local datum must be contained within the Lower O.R.S. series.

Densities greater than 3.0 g/cm³ are seldom encountered in the common rocks of the upper layers of the crust and the maximum density contrast likely to occur between the anomalous If it is spherical in shape gravitating body at Waterhead and the surrounding rocks is about 0.4 g/cm³ since the density of the Lower 0.R.S. is 2.6 g/cm³ and the density of the pre-0.R.S. basement is assumed to be approximately 2.75 g/cm³.

Therefore, where it is possible, a range of density models is computed for a minimum density contrast of 0.2 g/cm³ a maximum density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ and an intermediate value of 0.3 g/cm³. NB. This argument would not apply if the body is elongated vertically NB. This argument would not apply if the body is elongated vertically i.e. essentially cylindrical rather than spherical in shape. <u>The analysis of the waterhead anomaly</u>. The first model computed is that of a buried sphere with its centre at 11,560 feet below the local datum and a density contrast

of 0.4 g/cm3. This sphere which is identified by the

notation A 1, has a radius of 1.65 miles and gives rise to a maximum gravity anomaly of 16.5 mgal. The theoretical gravity anomaly fits the observed anomaly very well on the northern side (<u>see</u> Fig 20.) and also on the eastern side within a mile to a mile and a half of the peak value (<u>see</u> Fig 213).

112.

In the west and south (<u>see</u> Figs 21% and 20% respectively) the observed curve decreases more rapidly away from the peak value, the difference being approximately 2 mgal in places, although the two curves match well between 2.5 and 5 miles south of Waterhead. The residual anomalies after subtraction of the theoretical profile from the observed profile are shown in Figs 20% and 21%.

Subtracting the computed gravity values due to this sphere from the map of 1st order residuals (<u>see Plate 3</u>) in the region of waterhead, a map of 2nd order residuals is obtained (<u>see Fig 22</u>). On this map, two prominent closed residual anomalies remain. The larger of these rises to a maximum value of nearly + 4 mgal at Sir John de Graham's Castle to the east of waterhead and coincides with the positive anomaly of + 120 x 10^{-15} c.g.s. units on the map of second derivatives. This anomaly is approximately circular in outline.

The second closed feature consists of negative residuals extending to a minimum of - 2 mgal centred on Lackett Hill to the south of Waterhead and corresponds to the anomaly of - 72 x 10^{-15} c.g.s. units on the map of second derivatives (see Fig 9).

The residual anomaly at Sir John de Graham's Castle is analysed in terms of spherical density models in the same manner as the major anomaly at waterhead.

The maximum depth to the centre of this sphere is c_3 calculated by the Bott and Smith formulae (1958, pp 3-4) to be 9500 feet below the local datum, and the radius of the sphere for a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ is 0.90 miles or 4750 feet. This sphere is identified by the notation







B 1. The negative 2nd order residual anomaly at Lackett Hill is interpreted as the effect of a departure from the assumed simple spherical shape by the gravitating body and the simplest modification that can be made to the density model to eliminate the anomaly is to excise a mass of dense material from it.

The Lackett Hill anomaly is also analysed in terms of a buried sphere in the same manner as the waterhead and Sir John de Graham's Castle anomalies. The depth estimate for the centre of this sphere which is designated C l is 4950 feet and the radius for a density of 0.4 g/cm³ is 0.42 miles or 2200 feet.

The theoretical gravity gradient as a result of the Campsie Fault (see p 140) is included on Fig 210 and shows that the steep gradients of this anomaly do not extend far enough northwards to cause significant interference with the Waterbead anomaly and may be neglected in the interpretation of the gravity values at Waterbead.

The combined theoretical anomaly is obtained by summing the individual gravity fields computed for the spherical density models at waterhead and Sir John de Graham's Castle and subtracting the field computed for the incised sphere at Lackett Hill. The north-south and east -west profiles of this combined theoretical anomaly are compared with the observed anomaly (<u>see Figs 23</u> and 24th respectively)

Residual anomalies are obtained by subtracting the theoretical profile from the observed profile in each case and are shown on the same respective figures. In the north-south profile (see Fig 23), the absolute value of the residual anomaly is generally less than 1 mgal except in the extreme north where it becomes approximately 2 mgal and the general indication is that the correlation between the observed and theoretical curves is good. However, the observed profile has a distinctly narrower form with more convex sides and a sharper peak than the

116





theoretical profile. A similar comparison between the corresponding east-west theoretical and observed profile produces the same effect. The addition of the Sir John de Graham's Castle profile reduces the difference between the curves to a fraction of a mgal for a distance of 5 miles to the east of Waterhead, but to the west, the observed curve falls away from the maximum value more quickly than the calculated profile and the difference between the two profiles is of the order of 1 mgal. In the far west, 4 miles from Waterhead, the observed gravity field increases in value as a result of the effect of the Campsie Fault which is cut obliquely by the line of section on the western margin. This anomaly is discussed on page 138 and does not significantly affect the interpretation of the Waterbead anomaly.

The basic model for the above theoretical anomaly is made of two buried spheres which give a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm^3 with the surrounding rocks, the larger sphere having a spherical shaped indentation of local sediment on its southern side.

The same anomaly would result from larger spheres with proportionally smaller density contrasts providing that the depths to the centres remained unaltered.

Density models which give anomalies closely ressembling the observed anomaly at waterhead Farm (defined by the possible density contrasts and the corresponding combination of spheres) are shown in Table 21%, and illustrate the probable range of dimensions of the gravitating masses.

Table 21A

Models	Density contrast g/cm ³	waterhead Farm radius in miles	Sir J.de Graham's C radius in <u>miles</u>	Lackett Hill radius in miles
of theshe a	0.2	2.05(A3)	1.13(B3)	0.53(03)
Spheres	0.3	1.85(A2)	0.99(B2)	0.46(C2)
hisplait, due	0.4	1.65(AL)	0.90(BL)	0.42(01)

In the above Table 214, the identification code for each model is shown in parenthesis.

The anomaly due to a vertical cylinder closely resembles that due to a sphere if the following conditions hold:-

- a. the diameter of the cylinder equals its height.b. the cylinder has the same total mass as the sphere.
- c. the centre of gravity of the cylinder is at the same depth as that of the sphere.

The anomaly produced by such a cylinder would be a worse approximation to the observed anomaly at Waterhead (<u>see Fig 25</u>). It is, however, important to compute the dimensions and the gravitational attraction of a cylinder because its dimensions and the form of its theoretical gravity field may act as a guide to the construction of more complex density models.

Using the method devised by Skeels (1963), the anomaly due to a vertical cylinder of volume equal to that of the sphere A 1 is calculated for a density contrast of 0.4g/cm³. The diameter and height of the cylinder is calculated to be 2.88 miles, and the depths to the top and base are 0.75 miles and 3.63 miles respectively. The anomaly due to this body is shown as Curve 1 (in Figs 257 and 263) and the residual anomalies which remain after the subtraction of Curve 1 from the observed curve is shown as Curve 2. The absolute value of these residuals is greater than 4 mgal within 1 mile to the est and south of the maximum observed turning point indicating that the cylindrical density model is less likely to resemble the true geological structure than the range of spherical models already computed.

Further confirmation of this is obtained from the use of Skeels method (1963) as a means of interpreting the observed anomaly. Instead of determining the theoretical anomaly due to a density model of given dimensions, the





observed anomaly is used to determine the dimensions of a cylindrical density model. In the case of "aterhead, the observed profile gives rise to values of the parameters M = 18 for a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ and F = 0.55 which are non-intersecting curves on Skeels nomograph (see Skeels, 1963, p 728, fig 4). It is the intersection of the M and F curves which defines the dimensions of the required density model, and non-intersection means that either the observed anomaly is caused by a mass which is not shaped in the form of a vertical cylinder, or that if the mass is cylindrical, then the density contrast varies with depth so that a significant plane of density contrast does not exist to form the base of the cylinder.

The observed second derivative profiles at waterhead (<u>see Fige 32 and 33</u>) display near constant slopes on the eastern, western and southern sides of the anomaly indicating that at least the upper surfaces of any proposed density model should have no sharp changes in shape. This is further evidence against the vertical cylinder as a density model as an alternative to the spheres already discussed. The second derivative values of the gravity profiles due to the set of spheres A 3, B 1, and C 1 is also shown on Fige 32 and 33.

Another density model which would fit the conditions deduced from the second derivative analysis is the frustum or truncated cone and this will be considered.

To determine the theoretical anomaly due to a frustum, the original cylindrical model is divided up into 10 cylinders of equal thickness but the radii of the upper ones decreased by equal proportional amounts so that the structure approximates to that of a truncated cone. Then more cylinders of equally diminishing radii are added to the top of the structure, some deeper cylinders are removed and the rate of decrease of the various radii varied until the total theoretical anomaly calculated by the Skeels method

method (1963, pp 724 - 735) due to all the cylinders gives a reasonable fit to the observed anomaly.

The dimensions of three frusta for density contrasts of 0.2 g/cm³, 0.3 g/cm³, and U.4 g/cm³ which give an identical set of anomalies resembling the observed anomaly at Waterhead Farm is shown in Table 22⁻.

Table 223.

	Frustum 1 A	<u>Frustum 1 B</u>	<u>Frustum 1 C</u>
Depth to upper surface	0.46 mis	0.32 mls	0.26 mls
Depth to lower surface	3.05 mls	3.22 mls	3.34 mls
Upper radius	0.59 mis	0.67 mis	0.74 mls
Lower radius	1.00 mis	2.14 mis	2.35 mls
Density contrast	0.4 g/cm ³	0.3 g/cm ³	0.2 g/cm ³

(see Fig 19)

The theoretical anomaly due to this range of models is shown as Curve 1 in Figs 27 V and 28 ...

The theoretical anomaly displays a very good fit to the observed curve on the north and west sides and is reasonably close on the south side but falls considerably short to the east where the Sir John de Graham's Castle anomaly contributes to the gravity field. The computed anomaly still appears to be a little broader than the observed curve near to the maximum value and in an attempt to improve this fit still further, the theoretical anomaly due to a second frustum is calculated for a position nearer to the surface and of narrower top cross section. The dimensions of this model for a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ are:-

Depth	to	upper	surface	=	0.18 miles
	H	lower		=	2.48 miles
Upper	rad	dius	1814	=	0.44 miles
Lower			10 B 41	=	1.58 miles
Densit	ty	contras	st	=	0.4 g/cm ³
		1	(800	F	ig 19).





The anomaly due to this model is shown as Curve 2 in Figs 27 4 and 28 I. This curve is not significantly narrower than the curve computed from the Frustum series 1. in the region chose to the maximum value but decreases too steeply to be considered as a reasonable fit to the observed curve, the difference between the computed and observed profiles being as much as 2 - 3 mgal only one mile from the maximum value (see Figs 27 and 28 I). Also this

model is much nearer the surface than the previously considered models so that if the density contrast is decreased to 0.3 or 0.2 g/cm^3 , the top surface of the model would rise above ground level which is physically impossible. All the density models considered so far are computed using a uniform density contrast. This is a fair approximation since the bulk of each density model probably lies within the Lower 0.R.S. series.

However, in the case of the frustum, the gravitational attraction is also determined for a density model with different density contrasts at different levels. The density of the model is assumed to be the probable maximum of 3.0 g/cm³. The densities and thicknesses of the geological formations are those shown in Fig 29 on page 129. Therefore, it is assumed that the thickness of the Lower O.R.S. rocks is the minimum value of 6000 feet and that the density of the pre-O.R.S. rocks is a maximum of 2.75 g/cm? (see p 144). If the dimensions of Frustum 1 are assumed then the upper 873 feet of the model are contained in the Upper O.R.S. series and the density contrast becomes 0.64 g/cm³ in place of 0.4 g/cm³, The remainder of the Upper part of the frustum from a depth of 3,300 feet to a depth of 9,300 feet is contained within the Lower U.R.S. series and the density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ is identical to that used in the calculations involving Frustum 1 A. From a depth of 9,300 feet to the base of the frustum at 16,000 feet, the model rests within the pre-O.K.S. rocks and the density contrast is 0.25 g/cm³ (see Fig 29 .). The gravity

attraction due to this modified version of Frustum 1 rises to a maximum value of only 14.5 mgal which is 2 mgal less than the observed anomaly at waterhead. The simplest modification which can be made to this layered frustum to improve the correlation between its theoretical gravity field and the observed anomaly is to add the effect of a small vertical cylinder placed on the top of the frustum. The height of this cylinder is 310 feet and its diameter is 620 feet for a density contrast of 0.64 g/cm³.

The anomaly due to this model, Frustum 3, is shown in Figs 30 K and 3E I and appears to exhibit a slightly better fit to the observed anomaly than that due to the set of Frusta 1 A, 1 B, and 1 C.

A comparison between the residual values after the subtraction of the theoretical anomalies from the observed anomaly in the cases of all the density models computed shows that in the case of Frustum 3, the smallest residual values are produced in the region of "aterhead (<u>see</u> Fig 30). The effect of the layered frustum with smaller density contrasts based on a density of 2.9 g/cm³ for the model is not calculated in detail because the size of the model required is larger than could be accommodated within the known geological section in a meaningful way.

In order to maintain approximately the same gravity profile as that due to Frustum 3, the volume of the model has to be considerably increased whilst the basic shape remains approximately the same. However, the greater part of the enlarged model rests within the pre-O.R.S. rocks with a density contrast of only 0.15 g/cm³. To compensate for this low density contrast without distorting the base of the model, the upper part must be extended upwards to the surface and since there is no field evidence in the waterhead area of the existence of any such structure, the model is abandoned.

From an examination of the 2nd order residual anomalies



Density Model - Frastum 3

29 Fig (see Figs 20,21,23 - 28,30 and 31), that is, the residual anomaly remaining after the subtraction of the theoretical enomaly from the observed anomaly, it is seen that the theoretical anomaly which gives the best correlation with the observed values at Waterhead is that associated with the density model Frustum 3 (see Figs 30% and 31%) in which the density contrast is adjusted according to the estimated geological succession (see p 128). Good results are also obtained with the density models in the forms of the sphere 1 A (see Figs 20,21,23, and 24) and the Frustum 1 (see Figs 27 % and 28 %) in which a uniform

density contrast is used.

The correlation between the observed anomaly and the theoretical anomalies due to the vertical cylinder (<u>see</u> Figs 25 \pm and 26 \pm) and the Frustum 2 (<u>see</u> Figs 27 \pm and 28 \pm) are poor and these models are not considered in the interpretation of the waterhead anomaly.

Cylindrical and truncated conic models are not computed for the Sir John de Graham's Castle anomaly for this anomaly is so small and irregular that it is ill-defined and it is impossible to discriminate between models as with the waterhead anomaly.

However, the residual anomaly in this area becomes 5 mgal after the subtraction of the theoretical profile due to Frustum series 1 from the observed anomaly and 5.5 mgal after the subtraction of the theoretical profile due to Frustum 3 ifrom the observed anomaly. This increase from 4 mgal (see p 112) in the residual values at Sir John de Graham's Castle is the result of the narrower profiles of the above theoretical anomalies and is most easily accounted for by increasing the size of the range of spherical density models in the area of the Castle.

The depth to the centre of these spheres is 9500 feet below the local datum (see p 112) and the radii for the set associated with Frustum set 1 are shown below for density





contrasts of 0.4 g/cm³, 0.3 g/cm³ and 0.2 g/cm³. The radius of the spherical model associated with Frustum 3 is shown only for a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ since Frustum 3 is computed only for a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm³ (see p 128).

Set of Spherical Density Models at Sir John de Graham's Castle Associated with Frustum set 1 and Frustum 3.

	Frustum set 1			Frustum 3	
Density g/cm ³	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.4	
Radii of					
Spheres	6415	5604	5104	5253	
(feet)					

It is assumed that the residual anomaly at Sir John de Graham's Castle is a subsidiary of the main structure at waterhead and that it is approximately equi-dimensional in horizontal cross-section. If a density contrast of 0.4 g/cm^3 is considered, then the density model at Sir John de Graham's Castle is separate from the density model at Waterhead, but if lower densities are considered, that is 0.3 g/cm^3 or less, then the two density models must be in contact implying that the mass of dense material beneath the surface at Sir John de Graham's Castle is probably an easterly extension of the structure at Waterhead.

a termined fore for a distance prop - for a with display

<u>Magnetic results at waterhead.</u> The results of the magnetic traverses (traverses M4 and M5) show no marked anomalies and are unusually constant compared with the results of traverses over lavas in other localities in the Campsie Hills (see Figs 34 and 35 and p 136).

Geological interpretation of the density models.

The rock-types which lie within the density range 2.8 -3.0 g/cm³ and which may be present in the sediments of the Old Red Sandstone of the Midland Valley are rocks of basic igneous type. It is inferred therefore that the waterhead anomaly is produced by a large basic intrusion, the form and magnitude of which is approximately that of ore of the range of computed models, and the mass under Sir John de Graham's Castle is an extension of the main intrusion and not isolated from it. The 2nd order negative anomaly which is a result of overestimation of the magnitude of the large spherical density models (<u>see</u> spheres Al, A2, and A3, p 119) in the region of Lackett Hill, may be explained by a sandstone filled indentation in the surface of the igneous intrusion.

<u>Geological evidence</u>. Following the discovery of the Waterhead anomaly, the local geology was re-examined. J.G. Macdonald (personal communication) confirms the open anticlinal structure of the lavas in the Carron Valley - Waterhead area from his detailed mapping. There is little exposure in this area and field relations are difficult to establish, but small exposures of a gabbroic intrusion are present and the lavas surrounding waterhead farm for a distance of $\frac{1}{2} - \frac{3}{4}$ of a mile display a zone of alteration with an increase in the proportion of iron pyrites in the basalt indicating that the area had been exposed at one time to hydrothermal alteration from some hitherto unknown source.



At Waterhead bridge, a 22-foot deep bore-hole was drilled through a fine bedded ash using a Packsack 'Dinky Diamond' drill. The base of the ash is found to be only 4 feet below the surface and is underlain by a few inches of weathered clay and approximately 18 feet of allight-creamy coloured rock, the base of which is not seen. On petrological examination, the creamy coloured rock is found to be a hydrothermally altered basalt containing much siderite, calcite, and dolomite. The hydrothermal alteration appears to be uniform throughout the basalt, but does not affect the overlying ash.

The siderite in this altered ash is presumably derived from the magnetite in the original rock (J.G. Macdonald, personal communication) and this may be the cause of the uniformity of the magnetic results in this region, that is , the hydrothermal alteration of the lavas destroyed much of their magnetism.

Geikie (1897, p 400, fig 128) regarded this area as the site of a large vent 1 mile in diameter, but Bailey (1925, p 147) states that Geikie did not C know of the extent of the large trachytic cone of Meikle Bin and only a small vent less than 50 yards in diameter is shown on the Geological Survey's sheet 31.

It seems probable that a large vent was active in the Waterhead region in early Calciferous Sandstone times and had a thermal aureole.

The age of the dome structure around Waterhead cannot be determined specifically since very little rock is exposed in this area. It is possible that the doming occurred at the time of the intrusion of the igneous mass or alternatively that it is post-emplacement and only controlled by the location of the intrusion. However, it may be inferred that the igneous intrusion is almost certainly associated with the extrusion of
the lavas and probably represents a high level magma chamber in which magma having risen from greater depths underwent further differentiation before extrusion as lava.

The presence of the unaltered ash above the altered lava flow at Waterhe ad suggests the date of the Waterhead vent as very early in the volcanic history of the Campsie Hills and it was perhaps one of the first intrusions to appear and could have supplied some of the lower basalts of the eastern Campsies.

It is not possible to determine how many local vents were supplied from the Waterbead magma chamber and J.G. Macdonald (personal communication) believes that the Jedburgh basalts of the Western Campsies were derived from the line of fissure eruptions to the north-west, the evidence for this being in the flow directions detected in the crystalline structures of the fabric of the basalts. At its nearest point, this line of fissures is approximately 5 miles north-west of waterbead and so it is unlikely that these eruptions were connected directly to the waterbead magma chamber.

From chemical analyses of the lavas, J.G. Macdonald (personal communication) considers that the probable composition of the intrusion at Waterhead, if it is a plutonic equivalent of the lavas, would be that of an olivine-gabbro.

Givenity withe anthought cause of the apassis daring a

preservation of a noter pile of inve flows as the southwire.

this three of the idult dan be determined by simply our publics

the this denote of larse requires to size the approxy a conduct

and comptimizing alide of the Compute Facht. In the cost.

successive using the secondary taxatis fit an intration show

whitestal (sug of 13.). Sknow the base of the Living An

las about in the sevel. . 1300 Cart above Dide of the She

empired of the northern side of the Lauratty will approxima

The Kilpatrick Hills anomaly

W Medeabary to estimate the estat

The gravity anomalies in the Kilpatrick hills rise to a maximum value of 5.5 mgal at Craigmaddie (<u>see Map</u> 3) where the top of the lava succession is seen. The base of the lavas is exposed at Bowling in the west, and a general dip of $2^{\circ} - 3^{\circ}$ to the south-east is required to account for the gravity gradient.

At Craigmaddie, the total thickness of the lava is calculated to be 2,250 geet using the Bouguer formula (see pp 33-34).

To the weet of Carbeth, at the Whangle, the shool

The Campsie Fault anomaly

of the Compain Fullt advanty to obtain a acamingtal correlation

teringlydes in any density modelinged in the interpretation

This is the second largest *Charley* within the area of the survey, both in magnitude and in areal coverage although in these respects, it is much smaller than the "aterbead anomaly described above (<u>see pp106-137</u>). The anomaly is elongated in an east-west direction and extends from the whangie to Campsie Glen (<u>see Map 3</u>), a distance of approximately eight miles. It is parallel to the Campsie Fault and is situated just to the south of this structure. It is generally about 2 miles wide over most of its length. The magnitude of the anomaly reaches a maximum of 7 mgal near its eastern extremity at Campsie Glen and decreases evenly westwards to 2 mgal at the whangie.

Clearly, the principal cause of the anomaly is the preservation of a thick pile of lava flows on the southern and downthrown side of the Campsie Fault. In the west, the throw of the fault can be determined by simply computing the thickness of lava required to give the observed gravity anomaly using the Bouguer formula for an infinite slab of material (<u>see p 33</u>). Since the base of the lavas is exposed on the northern side of the fault in cliff sections at about datum level (300 feet above 0.D.) in the Strath-

138

blane and Campsie Glen area, very little further correction is necessary to estimate the total throw of the fault. However, in the east, the throw of the fault increases to approximately 3,000 feet at Campsie Glen and there must be a significant contribution to the gravity field from deeper planes of contrast. Therefore, a more sophisticated density model is erected in this area to explain the anomaly and the problem is further complicated by a system of smaller, parallel faults to the south. These smaller faults intersect the detailed traverse Q (<u>see Map 1</u>) and are interpreted below (<u>see p 150</u>), but their effect must be included in any density modelsused in the interpretation of the Campsie Fault anomaly to obtain a meaningful correlation between the observed and theoretical profiles.

To the west of Carbeth, at the Whangie, the local anomaly related to the Campsie Fault is +2.0 mgal which may be produced by a block of lava 800 feet thick below the local datum at +300 feet above 0.D. The base of the lavas is not seen on the northern side of the fault at this locality and Upper 0.R.S. rocks are exposed at the surface therefore the 800 feet thickness of lava represents a lower limit for the throw of the Campsie Fault at the Whangie.

However, at Strathblane, only 4 miles to the east, the base of the lavas is exposed at a height of 200 feet above the local datum on the upthrown side of the fault. In this region, the lavas are almost flat-lying and therefore the throw of the Campsie Fault at the whangie is approximately 1000 feet.

At Carbeth, there appears to be interference from the gravity effects of local structures and the map of 2nd derivatives (see Fig 10) shows an isolated anomaly of $+200 \times 10^{-5}$ c.g.s. units. The interpretation of this area is discussed later (see p150). To the east of Carbeth, the local anomaly related to the Campsie Fault increases

to +5.0 mgal suggesting an increase in the thickness of the downthrown block of lavas to approximately 2,000 feet below the local datum. Carbeth is only 2 mile west of the exposure of the base of the lavas at Strathblane (see above) and therefore an estimation of the throw of the Campsie Fault arrived at by adding the thickness of the block of lavas on the downthrown side to the height above the local datum of the base of the lavas on the upthrown side can be made with more certainty than at the whangie. In this case, the total throw is approximately 2,200 feet.

At Lennoxtown, the anomaly reaches its maximum value of +7.0 mgal which represents a thickness of lava of 2,750 feet. In Campsie Glen, less than half a mile to the north, the base of the lavas is exposed at approximately 500 feet above 0.D., that is, 200 feet above the local datum, therefore a first estimate of the total throw of the fault is 2950 feet. To the east of Lennoxtown, the anomaly decreases rapidly in magnitude and becomes difficult to distinguish or to interpret with certainty.

In considering a vertical displacement of 2950 feet at Lennoxtown, it is not strictly valid to interpret the anomaly solely intterms of the displacement of the base of the lavas. The effects of deeper planes of contrast must be considered.

The geology of this locality is described (<u>see</u> Clough and others, 1925, pp 191-198) and it is possible to erect density models based on probable stratigraphical thicknesses and it is necessary only to confirm the known structure by demonstrating agreement between the observed and theoretical anomalies.

A fault model of a more sophisticated nature is erected and includes two smaller parallel faults to take account of the parallel faults to the south of the Campsie Fault (see Fig 36).

The geological succession used in the density models is as follows:-



142.

<u>Formation</u>	Thickness (feet)	Density (g/cm3)
for the lave which in	Ten bische tu	Print Coll. S. Mecha
Post-lava sediments	100	2.51
Clyde Plateau Lavas	2500	2.72
Cements tones	700	2.55
Upper O.R.S.	2600	2.36
Lower O.R.S.	6000	2.60
Pre-O.R.S.	as and in contras	2.75

The thickness of the Clyde Plateau Lavas, Cementstones and Upper O.R.S. sediments is known (see Table 4, p 17). The thickness of the Lower O.R.S. sediments is that estimated by Qureshi (1961). The thickness of the postlava sediments consisting of the Upper Sedimentary Group and the Lower Limestone Group is not known with great cer certainty since the top of the sequence is absent due to erosion. However, the thickness of the Upper Sedimentary Group is given as 500 feet and the thickness of the Lower Limestone Group is 400 feet (see Table 4. p 17) therefore the thickness of the post-lava sediments at Lennoxtown must be between 500 feet and 900 feet. For the purposes of the density models, a mean value of 700 feet is taken. The density of the basement may vary from 2.65 g/cm³ if it is Upper Silurian (comparable with North wales, see McLean and Qureshi 1965, p 278), to 2.75 g/cm³ if it is Pre-Cambrian. Therefore, since the density of the Lower 0.R.S. near its base at a depth of approximately 10,000 feet could be more than 2.6 g/cm³ due to compression, the minimum density contrast between this formation and the uderlying basement is zero, and the maximum is 0.15 g/cm³. In the model, the maximum density contrast is used. The theoretical anomaly due to the model is computed using Nettleton's formula for semi-infinite slabs of Carboniferous sediment, lava, Upper O.R.S., and Lower O.R.S. rocks on the downthrown side of the fault.

The density contrast for the Carboniferous sediments which are faulted against lava on the downthrown side of the fault to the south is 0.21 g/cm^3 . The density contrast for the lava which is faulted against Upper 0.R.S. sediments on the upthrown side of the fault is 0.36 g/cm^3 . The density contrast for the Upper O.R.S. on the down-thrown side of the fault is 0.24 g/cm^3 and the density contrast for the Lower 0.R.S. is 0.15 g/cm^3 . The thickness of the slabs and their densities and density contrasts are shown in Fig 36.

These total theoretical anomalies are compared with the observed curve after removal of the regional gradient and it is seen that the theoretical values are consistently about 0.8 mgal. less than the observed values (see Fig 36).

Clearly such a constant discrepancy may be easily eliminated by making minor adjustments either to the densities used in the model, or to the thicknesses used, or a combination of both. However, there is no real significance to such adjustments other than to make the fit of the theoretical curve appear better since the absolute value of the local observed anomaly is determined from an estimate of the regional background anomaly.

The Gargunnock - Stirling anomaly

The decrease in the value of gravity to the north of Gargunnock cannot be explained in terms of the known solid geology. The ground in this region is very flat and the River Forth meanders across the area immediately to the north. The negative anomaly could be accounted for by the presence of a deep buried channel representing a former course of the river although there is no confirmatory evidence for this.

Assuming that the buried channel is filled with either recent river alluvium or more likely boulder clay since the surrounding area displays many glacial features, then a probable density contrast between these deposits in either case with a probable density of approximately 2.0 g/cm³ and the Upper O.R.S. sediments with a density of approximately 2.36 g/cm³ after rounding up to two decimal places (<u>see</u> p 62) would be 0.36 g/cm³. Using the simple Bouguer correction and the above density contrast, the depth of the buried channels is computed to be 280 feet.

The Bannockburn anomaly

Part of this gravity gradient is due to the deep sedimentary basin forming the Stirling and west Fife coalfield. The dip the sediments overlying the lavas is approximately 10° to the east, therefore using Heiland's equation 7.430 (1940, p 153) for a two-dimensional right-triangular section and a density contrast of 0.21 g/cm³ between the lavas and the overlying sediments, then the gravity gradient due to the dip of the sediments is 0.91 mgal per mile.

The observed gradient is 1.5 mgal per mile and so a residual gradient of 0.59 mgal per mile remains and this can be accounted for by assuming an attenuation of the lavas.

From the map of 1st order residual anomalies, the lavas are calculated to be 800 feet thick at North Third and 600 feet thick west of Dunipace, therefore the expected eastward limit of the lavas in this region is approximately 3.5 miles east of North Third along a north-westh- south-east line from Stirling to Dennyloanhead.

he destaught house the order of the build and the build and

fouly if calcourted in it is the Be some formation from the

find the standards of the short at the towns and the scarce

an alternation depend over open averaged in the suprace of

and manufactory the owners of the lines that \$25 Yours

this another, is declared for the Takes shield has a

thrat of any provision of the lave is

Shin senting the damage serves by 100 Fast below. The croused

Bearings prevention of the Compete Stear Bear Duraness. The

Treventering to the curry Ristian Large In Pris region

Minor gravity anomalies

The anomaly between stations A42 and A45 (see Fig 37). This anomaly shows a rise of approximately 0.3 mgal over an east-west quartz-dolerite dyke and the back-ground gravity profile is displaced approximately 0.2 mgal. It appears that the dyke has intruded along a pre-existing fault which is down-thrown to the south. The throw of the fault if calculated using the Bouguer formula from the displacement of the back-ground profile is 120 feet. However, the lavas are inferred to be approximately 700 feet thick at this point and the anomaly is too acute to be the result of displacement of the base of the lavas and the source of the anomaly must be much closer to the surface, probably an unusually dense lava flow preserved at the surface on the southern side of the fault, or a dense sill of dyke material intruded near the surface on the southern side, and therefore the throw must be less than 120 feet.

To obtain more information, magnetic traverses M 2 and M 3 are made over this dyke and the results are discussed on pages 165-168.

The anomaly between stations 2 27 and 2 10 (see Fig 38). This anomaly is accounted for by a fault which has a throw of approximately 400 feet. The base of the lava is thus stepped from datum level to 400 feet below. The ground level is 450 feet above datum.

The anomaly between stations J 33 and J 55 (see Fig 39)

This broad anomaly coincides with the east-northeasterly extension of the Campsie Fault near Dunipace. The anomaly is accounted for by a stab of lava 630 feet thick which is preserved on the downturown state of the fault. The throw of the fault is calculated to be approximately 1600 feet and the thickness of the stab represents the maximum development of the Clyde Plateau Lavas in this region.







The anomalies between stations Q 30 and Q 64 (see Fig 40). The traverse extends over several faults which give rise to anomalies which interact with each other and must therefore be considered together, hence a change in the scale of the diagram is necessary to bring out the essential details.

The thickness of the sediments above the lavas is obtained by equating horizons marked on the 1 inch Geological Survey Sheet 30 with the section given by Hinxman (1920 plate viii). Considering these sediments replaced by the lava with a density of 2.72 g/cm³ the resulting anomaly is calculated and the difference between this and the observed anomaly at Craigmaddie where the lava is exposed at the surface is accounted for by varying the thickness of the lava beneath the sediments. The lavas are seen in Fig 40 to thin from 2,250 feet at Craigmaddie to 1700 feet at Kessington.

Several faults are recognised (see Geol. Survey Sheet 30), the Largest being the Milngavie Fault which has a throw of approximately 800 feet at Milngavie.

The anomaly between stations R 50 and R 78 (see Fig 41). This anomaly rises to a maximum value of 5.3 mgal which could be accounted for by approximately 2,000 feet of lava below the datum. This is about 1,000 feet more lava than would be expected from considerations of the geological structure and estimates of the thickness of the lava at Craigmaddie to the east (see gbove). The map of second derivatives (see Fig10) shows a localized positive anomaly from a shallow source in the region of Carbeth and therefore it is assumed that the positive anomaly between stations R 50 and R 78 is due to dense material within the lavas. For the purposes of the calculation a density contrast of 0.2 g/cm^3 is assumed as the maximum between the lavas at 2.72 g/cm^3 and fresh igneous rock.

The anomaly is interpreted firstly in three dimensions using depth estimates (Bott and Smith, 1958 pp 3-5) and





theoretical models (Skeels, 1963 pp 724-735). There is a poor agreement between the two methods, the limiting depth to the top of the anomalous mass by the Bott and Smith method is 1,370 feet whereas the depth to the top of the model cylinder by the Skeels method is over 3,000 feet, the depth to the base of the cylinder, 11,000 feet and its radius over 2,000 feet. The calculations are repeated in both instances for the two dimensional case and the results show a fair agreement. The depth estimate by theorem 4 (Bott and Smith,1958, p 5) gives h = 836 feet and the depth to the top surface of the two-dimensional slab by the Skeels method (1963 pp 724-735) is 324 feet and the depth to its base 953 feet. The width of this slab is 3,335 feet.

153.

This model is calculated only for the anomaly between stations R54 and R 76. The acute step of 1 angal between stations R 51 and R 54 is considered to be the result of a slab of denser material at the surface. For the same density contrast as the Skeels model, the thickness of this slab is 200 feet. These two models are combined, and are interpreted as either an intrusion of a sheet or sill of denser igneous material or more probably, an exceptionally dense sequence of lava flows.

The models and the combined theoretical anomaly are shown along with the observed anomaly in Fig 41.

The base of the lavas is calculated from the background anomaly to be approximately 1,200 feet below datum, that is, 1,300 feet below ground level. Assuming a thickness of 500 feet for the underlying Cementstone group, (they are 500 feet thick at Dumgoyne 2 miles away) then the throw of the Campsie Fault must be a little greater than 1,800 feet at this point.

The anomaly between stations U 76 and U 94 (see Fig 42). This anomaly may be accounted for by a fault which steps the base of the lavas from 200 feet below the datum to 1000 feet below datum. This fault is correlated with the



large anomaly between stations Q 38 and Q 40. The throw of the fault appears to be constant at about 850 feet.

The anomaly between stations F 50 and F 63 (see Fig 43). This anomaly may be accounted for by a sphere with its centre at a depth of 1250 feet below datum, with a radius of 980 feet and of density contrast 0.2 g/cm^3 between the mass causing the anomaly and the surrounding country rocks. The density contrast of 0.2 g/cm^3 is chosen arbitrarily since the true density contrast probably lies between 0.2 g/cm^3 and 0.4 g/cm^3 (<u>cf</u> p 11). The limiting depth to the top of the mass wassing calculated by the Bott and Smith method (1958). A theoretical model determination was attempted for a two-dimensional model using the method by Skeels (1963) but the model was discarded since its dimensions were inconsistent with the limiting depths.

The anomaly is interpreted as an intrusion of volcanic material, probably basalt, which is associated with the line of fissure type vents present in the area (see pp 15-16).

The faults which are postulated to account for certain gradients of the gravity field are shown in Maps 1,2,3, and 4.

The reconnaissance traverses

The regional gradient. The regional gravity gradient in a north-west - south-east section over the western Midland Valley is estimated by McLean and Qureshi (1966) to be a parabola with the equation :- -

 $Y = -0.0215X^2 + 30.8$

where Y is in mgal and X in miles.

The parabola gives a gradient of 0.615 mgal per mile over the Kilpatrick Hills and this value is very close to the gradient of 0.61 mgal per mile calculated for the Campsie and Kilpatrick Hills region by the Baranov method (see pp 48-56) The value for the regional gradient is calculated from the above parabola and subtracted from the Bouguer anomalies to give the 1st order residuals which are used for the geological



Provention Mar 2 (100 The aff include inter total of

interpretation. The regional gravity field is computed to represent only the sub-Upper Palaeozoic component of the total gravity field (McLean and Qureshi, 1966 p 274).

In the interpretation which follows, since the displacements of the major faults and thicknesses of the sediments above the lavas are known in moderate detail from bore-holes and mining (Hinxman; 1920), then the known thicknesses of sediments of density 2.51 g/cm³ are theoretically replaced by lava with a density of 2.72 g/cm³ and the corresponding adjustments are made to the gravity anomalies using the Bouguer correction for an infinite The structure of the base of the lavas is then slab. considered to be equivalent to a variation of the thickness of the lavas measured downwards from the datum after replacing the overlying sediments. No account is taken of the possible variations in thickness and density contrast of the sub-lava, post-Lower Palaeozoic rocks principally O.R.S. However, it is considered that for the two rocks. reconnaissance traverses, a simple interpretation based only on the highly significant plane of density contrast at the base of the lavas is probably as meaningful as a more complex interpretation involving deeper planes of density contrast about which there is little or no information.

Interpretation of the anomalies. Traverse Rc 1 (see Fig 44) shows the full succession of the lavas thickening steadily from 1000 feet at Bowling to 1800 feet on the north side of the Paisley Ruck.

The lava appears to thicken rapidly across the Ruck to 2400 feet and maintains this thickness up to the faulted boundary of the lavas in the south (<u>see Map 5</u>). South of this boundary, the lava is exposed at the surface and is estimated to have a present thickness of 2600 feet with the top of the sequence now eroded.

Traverse Rc 2 (see Fig 45) shows the total thickness of

the lava to be 1700 feet south of Milngavie compared with 2250 feet further north at Craigmaddie Muir (see Fig 40). South of Milngavie, the lavas appear to thicken to 2000 feet as far as Giffnock; then thicken rapidly to 3000 feet.

The accuracy of this interpretation depends on the accuracy with which the thickness of the overlying sediments is known, and in order to obtain the best determination, limestone and coal horizons which are shown on the Geological Survey's sheet 30 in close proximity to the localities of the gravity stations are identified on the vertical sections at the side of the geological map and the total thickness of the sediments beneath the gravity stations are thus calculated. However, folding of the sediments may introduce an error which cannot be determined on a simple reconnaissance survey, but the variation in the thickness of the lavas appears to be systematic, the lavas being thicker to the south-east of the Paisley Ruck than to the north-west of it and generally thinner across the core of the Glasgow syncline than on the flanks.

General sections across the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills

The sections shown in Figs 46 - 49 show the general structure of the lava of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills based on the interpretation of the ist order gravity anomalies by adjustment of the base of the lavas above or below the local datum.













The Magnetic Results

<u>Traverse M 1</u> (see Fig 50). This anomaly is matched with the curve $\theta = -20^{\circ}$, -380° (Gay, 1963 p.178) which gives the depth to the top surface of the dyke as 60 feet and its width 90 feet. Since the dyke is known from the Geological Survey's sheet 30 to dip vertically, then the inclination of the resultant magnetisation is $80^{\circ}N$.

These pi 146 . Andionin that the have of the lawest are at

This resultant magnetisation is made up of a component due to the rock susceptibility and the earth's magnetic field strength and a component due to the remanent magnetisation of the rock (Powell, 1963 p.674).

<u>Traverse M 2 (see Fig 51)</u> This magnetic profile clearly shows a low amplitude flexure in the background anomaly which appears to be independent of the bigh amplitude anomaly due to the dyke,

The presence of the low amplitude flexure lends weight to the interpretation of the gravity profile over the same structure (see p 146) in which it is suggested that the known quartz-dolerite dyke has been intruded into the plane of a small east-west fault.

In determining the dimensions of the dyke by the method of Gay (1963), the minimum turning point on the northern side of the dyke is ignored. The matching theoretical curve has parameters $\theta = -300^{\circ}$, $+60^{\circ}$ and gives a depth to the top of the dyke as 26 feet and its width 48 feet, assuming the dyke to be vertical. The inclination of the resultant direction of the magnetisation is $120^{\circ}N$, ire., $60^{\circ}S$.

The theoretical dyke anomaly is subtracted from the observed anomaly to give the residual low amplitude flexure in the background magnetic field. This residual anomaly is in the form commonly associated with semi-infinite slabs which are used in the construction of magnetic models of faults. However, the gradient of the flexure is too large to be associated with a semi-infinite slab due to the base of the lavas being faulted downwards to the south. Geological evidence from the field and other gravity results (<u>see</u> p. 146) indicate that the base of the lavas are at a depth of approximately 800 feet below the surface on the downthrown side and the throw of the fault from the gravity evidence alone is approximately 100 feet. These dimensions are used as the basis for a magnetic model, that is, a horizontal semi-infinite slab of rock 100 feet thick with its vertical end in the east-west vertical plane, and buried at a depth of 700 feet to its upper surface. The corresponding magnetic anomaly given by the equation on page 100 for a susceptibility contrast of 4.96×10^{-3} c.g.s.units (<u>see</u> p. 100) changes by a total of only 40 gammas in the 200 yards over which the observed anomaly is effective, whereas the observed gradients indicate that a much shallower source is present.

The theoretical anomaly is computed for a semi-infinite slab of lava 50 feet thick at a depth of 80 feet from the surface to the top of the slab. The susceptibility contrast is chosen as 4.8×10^{-3} c.g.s.units which is twice the standard deviation of the susceptibility determined by the bridge measurements (<u>see p 100</u>) for the lavas. Since this model represents lava faulted against lava, the above susceptibility contrast is assumed to be the probable maximum value.

The theoretical anomaly computed for this shallows model is added to the values determined for the step at the base of the lavas and the resultant is shown as anomaly 'b' (see Fig 51).

The correlation between the observed anomaly and the theoretical anomaly is significantly improved if the susceptibility contrast of 6.2 x 10^{-3} c.g.s.units for the dyke is substituted for the value of 4.8 x 10^{-3} c.g.s.units in the calculations (see anomaly 'c', Fig. 51).

The theoretical anomalies 'b' and 'c' may be interpreted either as the result of the preservation of one or more lava flows of unusually high susceptibility on the downthrown side of the fault or as the result of the intrusion into the lavas of a sill of quartz-dolerite emanating from the dyke. In both models, the total thickness of these rocks is 50 feet and the depth to the top surface is 80 feet. This implies that from the model containing lavas of high magnetic susceptibility, the throw of the fault must be approximately 130 feet. The implication does not necessarily hold in the case of the model containing the quartz-dolerite sill since the intrusion may have taken place after the formation of the fault.

In summary, the magnetic results permit an estimation of the dimensions of a known quart-dolerite dyke which barely makes a significant contribution to the gravity profile (see p 146) and they confirm the presence of the eastwest fault seen as a dislocation on the gravity profile but with the magnetic profiles, no estimation of the fault is possible.

<u>Traverse M 3</u> (see Fig 52). This momaly is similar to that of traverse M 2 and the interpretation methods are the same. The residual step anomaly after removal of the dyke anomaly is of the same order as that of traverse M 2, and the same magnetic model as used in traverse M 2 is erected for interpretation purposes. The inclination of the resultant magnetisation is $125^{\circ}N$, i.e., $55^{\circ}S$.

The reversals of the relative positions of the maximum and minimum values of the anomalies on traverses M 2, M 3 and traverse M 1 must be the result of a reversal of the direction of remanent magnetisation and therefore it may be that the correlation shown on the Geological Survey Sheet 31 between the dyke on the Takmadoon road (Traverses M 2,M 3) and the dyke on the Crow road (Traverses M 1) is incorrect. However, this is not certain since the r relative contributions of induced and remanent magnetisation vary greatly along east-west Permo-Carboniferous dykes (Powell 1963) and this may be such a case.



CONCLUSIONS

Variations in the thickness of the Clyde Plateau Lavas

In the Campsie Hills, the lavas develop their maximum thickness of 800 feet at North Third in the east, and the succession thins to approximately 600 feet at Dunipace 5 miles to the south. To the east of North Third, the lavas die out rapidly in a distance of 3 miles. Over the major part of the Campsies, an unknown thickness of lava has been eroded and the average total thickness of the remaining flows is between 500 and 700 feet.

The lava succession is much thicker in the Kilpatrick Hills and the maximum thickness of 2500 feet is developed to the south of the Campsie Fault between Strathblane and Lennoxtown although the top of the succession is not seen. A mile to the south of this locality, the complete succession is present but appears to be only 2250 feet thick and thins gradually southwards to 1700 feet at Kessington.

In the west at Bowling, the maximum thickness is reduced to approximately 1000 feet: Southwards from Bowling, the thickness of the Lavas increases steadily to approximately 1800 feet on the north-western side of the Paisley Ruck, but on the south-eastern side, a total of 2400 feet of lava is present and this increases to 2600 feet further south where the lavas are exposed on the Gleniffer Braes in spite of the top being eroded.

This latter trend is also seen between Pollokshields where the laws are 2000 feet thick and Giffnock where they reach 3000 feet which is the greatest thickness of the Clyde Plateau Lawas in any area which has been surveyed.

The rapid change in thickness of the lava succession across the Paisley Ruck is similar to the changes in thickness of the Carboniferous Limestone sediments across many of the large east-north-east - west-south-west faults in Ayrshire (Kennedy, 1958 pp 122-124). The Inchgotrick Fault in particular is also seen to control the thickness of the Clyde Plateau Lavas in the Sorn area (Richey, and others, 1930 p 65). It appears therefore that the Paisley Ruck was active either as a normal fault contemporaneously with the extrusion of the Clyde Plateau Lavas thus controlling the development of the lava piles or as a strike-slip fault at a later date thus bringing lava of different thicknesses into juxtaposition.

The great thickness of lava which is present between Strathblane and Lennoxtown probably represents the maximum accumulation of the extrusions of both the vents of the Kilpatrick Hills and those of the western Campsie group. Similarly, the 3000 feet of lava at Giffnock probably represents, the maximum accumulation of lava in this region although the source of these lavas is obscure and little information is available about the thickness of the lava in the surrounding districts except that they are known to thin to the south-west where at Ardrossan, only two flows are present (Richey and others, 1930 p 65).

The attenuation of the kvas beneath the Glasgow syncline suggests that the Lennoxtown-Strathblane and Giffnock area were once either local depressions which became filled with accumulating lavas from local vents or local lava piles around sources and perhaps magma chambers and in both cases were at times connected during phases of maximum activity.

Structure of the lava plateaux

The general structure of the lavas of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills is summarised in the sections shown in Figs 43-46.

The lack of visible folding within the lavas is

confirmed by the survey and the dome structure which gives rise to the inlier of Cementstones at the Carron reservoir is seen to extend westwards to Waterhead although the base of the lavas is not exposed in this area.

In the Kilpatrick Hills, the general dip of the lavas is between 2° and 3° to the south-east although local dips of up to 20° occur in the region of some of the vents.

Very little faulting is present within the lavas. Several east-west faults with throws of approximately 500 feet and which are known in the younger sediments to the east and south of the Campsie hills are seen to extend into the lava plateaux much further than they could be visibly mapped in the field. The largest of these are the faults at Strathblane, just south of the Campsie Fault and at North Third in the east. Three faults are recognised east of Waterhead at Carron reservoir and these faults have an east-north-east west-south-west trend. No other fault trends can be distinguished.

The origin of the lavas of the Campsie and Kilpa trick hills

The alkali olivine-basalts of the Kilpatrick Hills are considered to have risen to the surface from a magma chamber which is at great depth since it cannot be detected by the gravity survey, but in low pressure environment as a result of the early Carboniferous tensional stress system (see p 11).

In the Campsie Hills, the creation of a magna chamber beneath Waterhead would cause a delay in the migration towards the surface of the basaltic magna and allow further differentiation to take place producing the more acid trachytes, mugearites and phonolites which are found in the upper stages of the lava succession. It is probable therefore that this differentiation occurred towards the end of the phase of vulcanicity in the Campsie Hills since the magma chamber, which has an estimated volume of between 20 and 40 cubic miles, is not large enough to have supplied all the basalt of the Campsie Hills without replenishment from a deeper source which would disturb the differentiation process.

This hypothesis is in accordance with the basalt fractionation scheme put forward by O'Hara (1965, p 37 table 1).

Although it appears likely that many of the later trachytes, phonolites, and mugearites have been extruded through the Meikle Bin vent, the presence of the zone of alteration about Waterhead farm suggests that Geikie's interpretation (1897, p 400) that a large vent occupied this region is correct. This being so, it is probable that this vent gave rise to many of the earlier flows, particularly the Markle basalts to the east at Garrel Hill. The presence of the overlying unaltered ash beds at Waterhead suggests that this vent ceased to be active at an early stage of the volcanic phase.

It is inferred that the lavas of the western Campsie Hills above Strathblane are products of the Dumgoyne and Dumfoyne set of vents and the large fissure to the north-east (see p 111).

The hypotheses which have been put forward concerning the role of the Waterbead magma chamber in the development of the Calciferous Sandstone vulcanicity north of the River Clyde, and also the significance of the variation of the thickness of the lava succession in the western Midland Valley would be greatly strengthened if similar gravity surveys were carried out over the remaining areas of the Clyde Plateau Lavas.

In particular, a survey in the neighbourhood of the trachytic vent of Misty Law would prove whether the geological environment is analogous to the Mekle Bin area, that is, if a basic igneous intrusive could be detected beneath the lava. Similarly, south of Barrhead,
a gravity survey would indicate whether the Moyne Moor anticline is the result of regional tecvonics or a local platonic intrusion as is the case at Waterhead.

The relation of the vulcanicity to the Midland Valley rift

The detailed geophysical analysis of the Campsie and Kilpatrick hills covers only 240 square miles of a total exposure of 750 square miles of the Clyde Plateau Lavas in the western Midland Valley. Insufficient information is available to indicate any significant structural control of the development of the lava piles except for the tentative hypothesis that the north-east - south-west Paisley Ruck may have been effective.

The only fault systems which appear to effect the lavas north of the River Clyde are the east-north-east west-south-west set which are parallel to the Calciferous Sandstone dykes (see p 7) and to the fissure-vents of the north-west Campsie Hills (see p 14) and the eastwest set belonging to the Borcovician period (see p 8).

It is the major east-west faults which divide up the lava plateaux, the Campsie Fault separating the Campsie lavas from the Kilpatrick lavas and the Milngavie Fault separating the Kilpatrick lavas from those of Renfrewshire. South of the River Clyde, the lava plateaux are divided by east-north-east - west-southwest structures in Ayrshire, for example, the Duskwater Fault. Sinc e the exposures of the Clyde Plateau Lavas south of the River Clyde are also west of the Campsie and Kilpatrick blocks, the swing intrend of the dividing faults may be associated with the swing in trend of the regional isogals about a north-south line through Loch Lomond further to the north (Qureshi, 1961 p 23), but there is insufficient information available concerning the trend of the regional Bouguer anomalies in the Glasgow area to allow an elaboration of this hypothesis.

the second s

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The author is indebted to the Faculty of Science of the University of Glasgow for the provision of a grant and to Professor T. Neville George for his nomination, without which the project could never have been attempted.

He is deeply grateful to Dr. A.C. McLean for suggesting the problem, for his continued guidance, and for many helpful suggestions during his critical reading of the manuscript.

The author is grateful to Professor D.H. Griffiths, Professor of Geophysics, of the University of Birmingham, for the loan of a gravimeter for part of the survey.

He also wishes to acknowledge Dr. D.W. Powell and Mr. J.G. Macdonald for their many helpful discussions at all stages of the work, and to thank Mr. W.Welsh of the National Coal Board for permission to take gravity readings in the mine-shafts of Dumbreck and Twechar collieries, and the technical staff of the Department of Geology of the University of Glasgow, in particular, Messrs. R. Morrison, R. Cumberland, and W. Nielson, for their willing assistance in the field.

chastrastens In Great Scitals, Man. Dev. 2. 1017

Magheria acomplies ever long telefort at los. des

Williams in 1807, indigni volcanned of Grant Sciences Louisa.

A.B. 1993. Addustrates of

200x 200000xx; 520011. 6. 494-521

eophys. Prospens. 3, 15-55.

REFERENCES

- ANDERSON, E.M. 1951. The dynamics of faulting. 2nd edition. Edinburgh.
- BAILEY, E.B. 1925. <u>In</u> CLOUGH, C.T. and others. British Regional Geology: The Glasgow District. <u>Mem. geol</u>. <u>Surv.</u> U.K.
- BARANOV, V. 1954. Sur une methode analytique de calcul de l'anomalie regionale. <u>Geophys</u>. <u>Prospect</u>. 2, 203-226.
- BOTT, M.H.P., and R.A. SMITH. 1958. The estimation of the limiting depth of gravitating bodies. <u>Geophys</u>. <u>Prospect</u>. 6, 1-10.
- BOTT, M.H.P. 1959. The use of electronic digital computors for the evaluation of gravimetric terrain corrections. <u>Geophys. Prospect</u>. 7, 45-54
- BULLERWELL, W. 1952. Gravimeter observations comparing pendulum stations at Cambridge, York, Newcastleon-Tyne, Edinburgh, and Aberdeen. <u>Mon. Not. R</u>.
- astr. Soc. geophys. Suppl. 6, 303-315. · CLOUGH, C.T. and others. 1925. British Regional Geology:
- The Glasgow District. Mem. geol. Surv. U.K.
- COOK, A.H. 1953. Adjustment of the principal gravity
 - observations in Great Britain. Mon. Not. R. astr. Soc. geophys. Suppl. 6, 494-521.
- DIXEY, F. 1956. The East African Rift System. Colon.
 - Geol. Miner. Resour. Ser. 1.
- DOMZALSKI, W. 1955. Three-dimensional gravity survey.
 - Geophys. Prospect. 3, 15-55.
- ELKINS, T.A. 1951. The second derivative method of gravity interpretation. <u>Geophysics</u>. 16, 29-50.
- GAY, S.P. 1963. Standard curves for interpretation of magnetic anomalies over long tabular bodies. <u>Geophysics</u>. 28, 161-200.
- GEIKIE, A. 1897. Ancient volcanoes of Great Britain, London.

KENNEDY. N. Q. 1958. The testanic wouldtion of the L. Soc. Glasg. GEORGE, T.N. 1960. The stratigraphical evolution of the Midland Valley of Scotland. Trans.geol. Soc. Glasg. 24, 32-107. GIRDLER, R.W. 1962. Initiation of Continental Drift. Nature, Lond. 194, 521-524. - 1963a. Geophysical evidence on the nature of magmas and intrusions associated with rift valleys. Bull. Volcan. 26, 37-47. ey in the south-west - 1963b. Geophysical studies of rift valleys. Physics and Chemistry of the Earth: 5, 1-34. HAMILTON, J. 1956. Mineralogy of basalts from the western Kilpatrick Hills and its bearing on the petrogenesis of Scottish Carboniferous Olivine-basalts: Trans. Edinb. geol. Soc. 16, 280-297. HAMMER, S. 1939. Terrain corrections for gravity stations. tic susceptibili Geophysics. 4, 184-209. - 1950. Density determinations by underground gravity measurements. Geophysics. 15, 637-652. HEILAND, C.A. 1940. Geophysical exploration, New York. HINXMAN, L.W., and others . 1920. The economic geology of the Central Coalfield of Scotland - Area 1V. Mem. geol. Surv. U.K. Graduyaics.4. 176-133. HOLMES, A. 1964. Principles of physical geology. London and Edinburgh. HOLTEDAHL, 0. 1939. Correlation notes of Scottish-Norwegian Caledonian geology. Norsk. geologisk. tiddskrift. 19, 326-339. - 1951. The structural history of Norway and relation to Great Britain. Quart. J. geol. Soc. Lond. 108, 65-98. HUBBERT, M.K. 1948. Line integral method of computing gravity. Geophysics. 13, 215-225. JUNG, K. 1953. Some remarks on the interpretation of gravitational and magnetic anomalies. Geophys. Prospect. 1, 29-35.

KENNEDY, W.Q. 1958. The tectonic evolution of the

Midland Valley of Scotland. Trans. Geol. Soc. Glasg. 23, 110-133.

- LAMBERT, W.D. and F.W. DARLING. 1931. Tables for theoretical gravity according to the new International Formula. <u>Bull. Geod.</u> 32, 327-340.
- MACGREGOR, M. and A.G. MACGREGOR. 1948. British Regional Geology: The Midland Valley of Scotland. <u>Mem. Geol</u>. <u>Surv. U.K.</u>
- MCLEAN, A.C. 1960. A gravimetric survey in the south-west of Scotland. Ph.D. thesis, Glasgow.
- _____ 1961. Density measurements of rocks in south-west Scotland. <u>Proc. R. Soc. Edinb</u>. (B), 68, 103-111.
- and I.R. QURESHI, 1966. Regional anomalies in the western Midland Valley, of Scotland. <u>Trans Roy. Soc.</u> <u>Edinb.</u>, 66, 267-283.
- MOONEY, H.M. 1952. Magnetic susceptibility measurements in Minnesota. <u>Geophysics</u>. 17, 531-543.

MORONEY, M.J. 1962. Facts from Figures. London.

MYKURA, W. 1965. The age of the lower part of the New Red

Sandstone of Bouth-west Scotland. Scot. J. Geol.

1, (10, 9-18.

NETTLETON, L.L. 1939. Determination of density for reduction of gravimeter observations. <u>Geophysics</u>.4, 176-183.

1940. Geophysical prospecting for oil. New York and London.

1942. Gravity and magnetic calculations. <u>Geophysics</u>. 7, 293-310.

- NEUMANN, R. 1963. Contribution au calcul simplifie des corrections de relief a grande distance en gravimetrie. <u>Geophys. Prospect</u>. 11, 523-534.
- O'HARA, M.J. 1965. Primary magmas and the origin of basalts. Scot. <u>J. Geol.</u> 1, (1), 19-40.
- PARASNIS, D.S. 1952. A study of rock densities in the English Midlands. Mon. Not. R. Astr. Soc. Geophys. Suppl. 6, 252-271.

- PATTERSON, E.M. 1949. The O.R.S. rocks of the West Kilbride - Largs district, Ayrshire. <u>Trans. geol</u>. <u>Soc. Glasg</u>. 21, 207-236.
- POWELL, D.W. 1963. Significance of differences in magnetisation along certain dolerite dykes. <u>Nature</u>, <u>Lond</u>.199, 674-676.
- QURESHI, I.R. 1961. A gravity survey of the region of the Highland Boundary Fault between Callander Cowal: <u>Ph.D. thesis, Glasgow.</u>
- RICHEY, J.E. and others. 1930. British Regional Geology: The geology of north Ayrshire. Mem. geol. Surv. U.K.
- ROGERS, G.R. 1952. Subsurface gravity measurements. <u>Geophysics</u>. 17, 365-377.
- RUNCORN, S.K. 1962. Towards a theory of continental drift. <u>Nature</u>, <u>Lond</u>. 93, 311-314.
- SAETHER, E. 1945. Studies on the igneous rock complex of the Oslo region. <u>Skr. norske</u>. <u>Vidensk-Akad</u>. 6, 9-60.
- SKEELS, D.C. 1963. An approximate solution of the problem of maximum depth in gravity interpretation. Geophysics. 28, 724-735.
- SMITH, A.E. 1951. Graphic adjustment by least squares. <u>Geophysics</u>. 16, 222-227.
- TURNER, F.J. and J. VERHOOGEN. 1960. Igneous and metamorphic petrology. New York.
- WHETTON, T.T., J.O. MYERS, and R. SMITH. 1957. Correlation of rock density determination for gravity survey interpretation. <u>Geophys</u>. <u>Prospect</u>.20-43.
- WHYTE, F. 1963. Volcanic vents in the Campsie and
 - Kilpatrick bills. Ph.D. thesis, Glasgow.

APPENDICES

d entransity of magnetiestich of each is a vertical contraction of such is maximum distance.
a. Institution of sugnetization of such is neuropedicate.
b. Such is bounded on the morth, and extends to influence.

a -J ain z (upper alriant)

the wait cost to manufacture and the second second

Deriveties of the total field manetic possily for a

and an estimate the star

in the coutto

113 A

The Intensity of

ignutal surfaces is in the

APPENDIX A

Derivation of the total field magnetic anomaly for a vertical east-west striking fault with arbitrary magnetisation.



F = Intensity of the Earth's field.

- I = Inclination of the Earth's field below N-directed
 (+x) axis.
- J = Intensity of magnetisation of slab in a vertical plane, perpendicular to strike.
- i = Inclination of magnetisation of slab in a vertical plane, perpendicular to strike and measured below N-directed axis.
- N.B. Slab is bounded on the north, and extends to infinity in the south.

In Fig A, the intensity of magnetisation of the horizontal surfaces is :-

190	$J_z = +J \sin i$	(lower	surfa	ce)		
	= -J sin i	(upper	surfa	ce)		
and s	imilarly for the ver	tical su	rface			
	$J_{\rm X} = +J \cos i$			• • • • • • • • • •		
T	he resultant anomaly	intensi	ty in	direction	of F	is:-
	$\Delta T = \Delta Z \sin I$	+ AH co	s I			

(see Fig B)



Magnetisation

	Jzprod	luces	a	field	H	with	horizontal	component	H _{xz} 4
ria?	Jz		"				vertical		H _{zz} 5
	Jx	l'on un		best!			horizontal		H _{xx} 6
	J _x		*	n	"	H	vertical		H _{zx} 7

11

Therefore,

$$Z = H_{ZZ} + H_{ZX} \text{ and},$$
$$H = H_{XX} + H_{XZ}.$$

Effect of Jz.

Fig C. $+X \longrightarrow P$ -X

 $H_{zz}(\text{thin sheet}) = + 2J_z \cos \phi/r$ $= - 2J_z x/(x^2+z^2)$

where $\cos \phi = -x/r$ and $r^2 = x^2 + z^2$

By integrating the effect of a stack of thin sheets from z - h to z + h, the effect of a step is found as follows (see Fig D):-



$$d(H_{zz} \text{ step})/dz = H_{zz}(\text{ thin sheet})$$

$$H_{zz}(step) = 2J_{z} \int_{z-h}^{z+h} \frac{-x}{x^{2}+z^{2}} dz$$

$$= 2J_{z} \left(\tan^{-1} \frac{z}{-x} \right) z+h$$

$$= 2J_{z} \left(\tan^{-1} \frac{z}{-x} \right) z-h$$

$$= 2J_{z} \left(\tan^{-1} \frac{z+h}{-x} - \tan^{-1} \frac{z-h}{-x} \right)$$

$$= 2J_{z} \left(\exp^{-1} \frac{z+h}{-x} - \tan^{-1} \frac{z-h}{-x} \right)$$

Similarly,

$$H_{xz}(\text{thin sheet}) = -\frac{2J_z}{r} \sin \phi = -2J_z \frac{z}{z^2 + x^2} \dots 8$$
$$= d(H_{xz} \text{ step})/dz$$

30,

$$H_{xz} \text{ step} = -2J_z \int_{z-h}^{z+h} \frac{z}{z^2 + x^2} dz = J_z \log_e \frac{x^2 + (z+h)^2}{x^2 + (z-h)^2}$$
$$= -J_z \log_e \frac{r_2}{r_1^2} = -2J_z \log_e \frac{r_2}{r_1}$$

It has been shown (Affleck, 1958 pp 738-748) that

$$H_{xz}/J_z = H_{zx}/J_x$$
 for any uniformly

magnetised body, and that

$$H_{zz}/J_z = -H_{xx}/J_x$$
 for any body with a strike
from - ∞ to + ∞ .

Therefore,

1

$$\Delta Z = H_{zz} + H_{zx} = 2J_z(\phi_2 - \phi_1) - 2J_x \log_e \frac{r_2}{r_1}$$
$$= 2J \left[\sin i (\phi_2 - \phi_1) - \cos i \log_e \frac{r_2}{r_1} \right]$$

from equations 1 and 2

and,

$$\Delta H = H_{xx} + H_{xz} = 2J \left[-\cos i \left(\phi_2 - \phi_1 \right) + \sin \left(I + i \right) \log_e \frac{r_2}{r_1} \right]$$

111

Therefore,

$$\Delta T = \Delta Z \sin I + \Delta H \cos I$$

= -2J $\left[\cos (I+i) \cdot (\phi_2 - \phi_1) + \sin (I+i) \log_{\theta} \frac{r_2}{r_1} \right]$

17

But if the magnetisation is induced, then I=1 Therefore,

$$\Delta T = -2J \left[\cos 2I(\phi_2 - \psi_1) + \sin 2I \cdot \log_e \frac{r_2}{r_1} \right]$$

This equation for the total field magnetic anomaly due to a horizontal semi-infinite slab with an east-west strike is essentially the same as the equation for the total anomaly due to a thick dyke with an east-west strike, horizontal top surface and sides which extend to an infinite r depth.

This is easily shown if Fig D is re-drawn so that the point P where the magnitude of the anomaly is to be computed is in the positive horizontal direction (see Fig \dot{z}) and then the axes are transposed such that $x^1 = 2 - z$ and $2^1 = -X + x$ (see Fig F).



Therefore, in the case of a vertical semi-infinite dyke, the term $(\phi_2 - \phi_1)$ is an even function of X and the term $\log_e r_2/r_1$ is an odd function and in the case of a horizontal semi-infinite slab, the term $(\phi_2 - \phi_1)$ is an odd function of X and the term $\log_e r_2/r_1$ is an even function.



APPENDIX B

Explanation of results

The gravity stations are numbered as shown on Map 1, and the elevation of each station is measured from the Ordnance datum (Newlyn). The observed gravity is the difference between the gravity at a given station and the main base at Kilsyth. The theoretical gravity is the latitude correction between a given station and the Kilsyth base station. The elevation correction is the combined altitude and Bouguer corrections to the local datum at +300 feet O.D. (Newlyn). The Bouguer anomaly is the local Bouguer anomaly with respect to the Kilsyth base station where the anomaly is taken to be zero. Therefore, the local Bouguer anomaly is,

Observed gravity - theoretical gravity + elevation correction + terrain correction - 3.87 (the combined elevation and terrain corrections at the Kilsyth base station).

All corrections are in mgal.

B-74 - 8.142

To convert the local Bouguer anomalies to Bouguer anomalies on the International Gravity Formula, based on the value at Pendulum House, Cambridge of 981.265 om/sec², it is necessary to include a correction for the slab of material between the local datum at +300 feet and sea level (0.D., Newlyn).

Boper Julado

The correction is added to the local Bouguer anomalies and is as follows,

Naterial between local datum	Correction
(+300 feet) and O.D. (Newlyn).	(Mgal)

Scottish Carboniferois Limestone

sedimen	ts +14,36
Clyde Plateau Lavas	+13.34
Cementstones	+14.06
Upper Old Red Sandstone	+14.78

The density factor used in the Bouguer corrections is 2.72 g/cm³ except in the following cases,

density g/om ³	formation at surface.
2.51	Carboniferous Limestone.
2.36	Upper O.R.S.
2.55	Cementstone Group
2.51	Carboniferous Limestone
2.51	sediments.
2.51	
2.51	
2.36	Upper O.R.S.
2.55	Cementstone Group
2.51	Carboniferous Limestone
2.51	BadTwanta
2.36	Upper O.R.S.
2.36	19" L.M"
	density <u>R/cm³</u> 2.51 2.36 2.55 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.55 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.51 2.55 2.51 2.55

GRAVITY DATA

SHELT 1.0.1

.

CLASGOW UNIVERSITY

					State of the State		
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
Base.	349.6	0	0	2.94	0.93	0	
A.1	354.0	+0.44	-0.03	3.24	0.90	+0.68	
1.2	372.3	-0.93	-0.09	4234	0.79	+0.20	
A.3	395.8	-1.86	-0.14	5.75	0.81	+0.69	
A.4	420.9	-3-13	-0.20	7.26	0.68	+0.74	
A.5	437.3	-4.12	-0.25	8.24	0.71	+0.70	
A.6	455.6	-5.21	-0.30	9.34	0.81	+0.76	
A.7	458.6	-5.70	-0-37	9.51	0.70	+0.28	
A.8	467.1	-6.08	-0.42	10.02	0.66	+0.32	14.18
A.9	476.1	-6.54	-0.49	10.56	0.73	+0.39	
A.10	488.0	-7.16	-0.53	11.28	0.68	+0.40	
A.11	500.1	7.83	-0.60	12.01	0.93	+0.61	
A.12	517.4	-8.75	-0.68	13.04	0.79	+0.53	1 Start
A.13	563.4	-11-05	-0.72	15.81	0.72	+0.09	
A.14	604.8	-14.34	-0.77	18.29	0.59	-0.59	
A.15	632.7	-16.64	-0.81	19.96	0.88	-0.47	
A.16	659.4	-13.23	-0.34	21.56	0.95	-7.48	
A.17	674.5	-13.91	-0.91	22.47	0.95	-0.26	
A.18	697.9	-20-35	-0.95	23.88	1.27	-0.02	
A.19	723.3	-22.49	-1.06	25.40	1.40	-0.61	
V.50	737.1	-22.71	-1.11	26.23	1.17	-0.23	
A.21	763.9	-24.05	-1.16	27.83	1.06	-0.14	
A.22	770.1	-23, 99	-1.23	28.20	1.15	+0.33	
A-23	815.8	-27.19	-1.29	30.95	1.35	+0.02	160110
A.24	845.0	-20.57	-1.34	32.70	1.05	+0.02	
A.25	858.2	-20.99	-1.37	33.49	1.20	+0.49	
A.26	897.0	-31+70	-1.44	35.82	1.07	-0.12	
A-27	914.3	-32+11	-1.48	36.86	1.30	+0.08	
A.28	913.1	-33.11	-1.51	37.08	1.45	+0.07	
A.29	921.5	-33-09	-1.53	37-29	1.34	+0.16	
A.30	938.0	-34.04	-1.57	38.28	1.57	+0.42	
A. 31	937.7	-33.09	-1.61	33.26	1.38	+0.31	
A.32	964.9	-35+34	-1.66	39.39	1.53	+0.62	
A.33	937.9	-30.11	-1.71	41.28	1.23	+0.25	
A. 34	1018.3	-33.26	-1.77	43.10	1.39	+0.65	
A.35	1046.2	-40.15	-1.85	44.77	1.43	+0.45	
1. A. 2. 10 %	16. 6 19.25	+ S - WEST	國民主法的	C. A.	M. Land		

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

	1	1	A Contractor	1			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
A-36	1054.4	-40.22	-1.85	45.27	1.24	+0.57	
A.37	1049.6	-39.82	-1.91	44.98	1.27	+0.66	
A.38	1041.6	-38.93	-1.94	44.50	1.04	+0.74	-
A.39	1034.0	-38.34	-1.99	44.04	0.94	+0.77	
A.40	1009.7	-36.69	-2.03	42.58	0.83	+0.84	
A.41	1002.6	-35.97	-2.08	42.15	0.95	+1.17	
A.42	989.4	-35.00	-2.12	41.37	0.93	+1.30	
A+43	963.5	-33.71	-2.19	39.82	0.80	+0.84	
A.44	941.1	-32.10	-2.25	38.46	0.74	+0.97	1
A.45	920.9	-30.71	-2.39	37.25	0.73	+1.00	
A.46	901.5	-29.41	-2.45	36.11	0.73	+1.12	
A.47	872.3	-27.65	-2.51	34.34	0.67	+0.98	
A-48	854.8	-26.82	-2.57	33-29	0.63	+0.65	
A.49	837.7	-25.64	-2.64	32.26	0.60	+0.71	
A.50	851.4	-26.45	-2.69	33.08	0.51	+0.58	1
A.51	816.5	-24-12	-2.79	30.99	0.72	+0.96	
A= 52	793.4	-22.23	-2.84	29.60	0.71	+1.36	·
A. 53	769-2	-21.14	-2.01	28.15	0.65	+0.88	a subscription of
۸.54	756.2	-20.06	-2.96	27.37	0.65	+1.13	
A.55	741.5	-18.91	-3.03	26.49	0.53	+1.21	
1.56	740.4	-18.82	-3.09	26.42	0.43	+1.11	
A-57	736.5	-18.56	-3.14	26.19	0.39	+1.00	20-1 S
A.58	741-4	-13.83	-3.21	26.49	0.44	+1.02	
A.59	735-5	-16.79	-3.26	26.13	0.41	+0.61	
A. 60	717.7	-17.32	-3.34	25.05	0.42	+0.90	
A.61	711.2	-16.99	-3.41	24.67	0.45	+0.05	
A. 62	691.8	-15.71	-3.47	23.51	0.50	+0.96	
A.63	681.0	-15.12	-3.52	22.56	0.51	+0.00	
A. 64	675.7	-15.03	-3-57	22.54	0.58	+0.00	
A. 65	636.8	-12.77	-3.64	20.21	0.65	+0.99	
A.66	634.7	-12.81	-3.65	20.08	0.68	40.44	
A. 67	631.8	-12.59	-3.68	19.91	0.75	+0.53	
A. 68	640.7	-13.13	-3.74	20.44	0.76	+0.41	and the
	a thing	-24-72	1000	Stages.			
COV38	1939-0	1 4 4 4 2		00.30	0.70	.0. 20	
B. 1	668.6	-14-94	-3.74	22.12	0.12	+0.23	New Yest
B. 2	695.4	-16.30	-3.79	23.12	0.00	0.57	-2010
B. 3	705.9	-16.77	-3.85	24.36	0.70	+0+21	The set

GRAVITY DATA

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

4

				A COLOR OF LOW	12218.352	AND REAL OF A	
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
B. 4	729.0	-18.06	-3.91	25.74	0.57	+0.46	
B. 5	755.4	-19.56	-3.96	27.33	0.56	+0.49	
B. 6	763.5	-20.08	-4.02	27.81	0.51	+0.35	
B. 7	762.0	-19.96	-4.07	27.72	0.60	+0.41	
B. 8	767.0	-20.41	-4.12	28.02	0.52	+0.12	
B. 9	759.8	-19.84	-4.17	27.59	0.50	+0.19	and the stand
B.10	764.1	-20.02	-4.22	27.85	0.51	+0.27	
B.11	760.7	-19.87	-4.26	27.64	0.46	+0.09	
B.12	737.9	-18.51	-4.32	26.27	0.45	+0.02	
B.13	708.3	-16.50	-4.36	24.50	0.46	+0.22	
B.14	706.2	-16.61	-4.42.	24.37	0.42	-0.11	
B.15	712.8	-16.86	-4.43	24.77	0.39	-0.03	
B.16	729.8	-17.79	-4.49	25.79	0.40	+0.03	
B.17	733.0	-17.96	-4.54	25.98	0.33	-0.05	Ś
B.18	724.5	-17.54	-4.62	25.47	(.32	-0.25	
B.19	713.9	-16.92	-4.66	24.83	0.31	-0.32	
B.20	694.9	-15.85	-4.71	23.69	0.33	-0.42	A 1.5
B.21	678.9	-1.4.63	-4.77	22.73	0.37	-0.18	
B.22	662.9	-13.47	-4.84	21.27	0.35	-0.07	
B.23	680.1	-14.59	-4.91	22.80	0.28	-0.30	
B.24	694.1	-15.45	-4.96	23.65	0.29	-0.34	
B.25	706.8	-16.28	-5.02	24.41	0.34	-0.42 .	
B.26	725.3	-17.27	-5.11	25.52	0.34	-0.39	
B.27	742.1	-17.90	-5.18	26.52	0.33	-0.10	
B.28	741.2	-17.79	-5.24	26.47	0.28	-0.15	
B.29	723.3	-16.88	-5.27	25.70	0.26	-0.06	<u> (</u>
B. 30	744.8	-18.06	-5.34	26.69	0.24	-0.34	
B. 31	764.8	-19.12	-5.41	27.89	0.31	-0.20	
B.32	783.7	-20.26	-5.47	29.02	0.38	-0.20	
B.33	778.0	-19.67	-5.52	28.63	0.33	-0.05	
B. 34	744.4	-17.68	-5.55	26.67	0.33	-0.10	
B.35	717.1	-1.5.63	-5.60	25.03	0.36	+0.29	e the second
B.36	705.4	-14.93	-5.71	24.33	0.42	+0.24	Ser Lawrence
B. 37	700.8	-14.71	-5.78	24.05	0.36	+0.05	
B.38	695.0	-14.12	-5.79	23.70	0.29	+0.21	
B.39	693.6	-13.95	-5.84	23.62	0.25	+0.21	
B.40	694.6	-13.98	-5.89	23.67	0.24	+0.17	-
	Sine of	O.S. Sala				The second	Sec. Star

19 - S.

.

.

× *

		No. 19	1	4 19.4			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
B.41	692.2	-13.18	-5.92	23.53	0.26	+0.20	
B.42	684.2	-13.25	-5.97	23.05	0.26	+0.22	
B.43	670.1	-12.22	-6.02	22.21	0.29	+0.39	
B.44	655.0	-11.56	-6.07	21.30	0.31	+0.11	
B.45	642.9	-10.79	-6.12	20.57	0.33	+0.12	
B.46	634.8	-10.42	-6.17	20.09	0.34	-0.03	
B.43	632.4	-10.30	-6.31	19.94	0.36	-0.08	
B.48	627.6	- 9.92	-6.27	19.66	0.41	+0.01	
B.49	604.9	- 8.73	-6.26	18.29	0.37	-0.20	
B.50	584.0	- 7.69	-6.30	17.04	0.32	-0.50	
B.51	563.4	-66.45	-6.33	15.81	0.56	-0.28	
B.52	542.5	- 5.43	-6.37	14.55	0.62	-0.50	
B.53	524.2	- 4.30	-6.37	13.45	0.64	-0.45	
		-37-38 -37-58	-6193) 1 -6193	145.52	0.75	-04903 1.0.66-	
0.1	589.5	- 6.67	-8.38	17.17	0.50	-1.25	
C. 2	598.5	- 7.29	-8.33	17.70	0.52	-1.27	1.4
C. 3	630.0	- 9.18	-8.25	19.57	0.48	-1.25	
C. 4	631.3	- 9.09	-8.21	19.65	0.58	-0.95	
01 5	639.7	- 9.67	-8.17	20.15	0.64	-0.92	
0.6	653.2	-10.58	-8.17	20.94	0.73	-0.95	
0.7	689.4	-12.67	-8.19	23.09	0.65	-0.98	
C. 8	724.8	-14.91	-8.13	25.19	0.64	-1.03	
c. 9	742.8	-16.07	-8.09	26.26	0.65	-1.12	
C.10	778.5	-18.09	-8.03	28.37	0.61	-1.01	
C.11	785.5	-18.60	-7.99	28.79	0.61	-1.06	
0.12	798.3	-19.32	-7.97	29.55	0.65	-0.95	
C.13	800.7	-19.56	-7.95	29.69	0.77	-0.92	
C.14	819.4	-20.64	-7.95	30.80	0.51	-1.05	
C.15	842.3	-22.00	-7-94	32.16	0.56	-1.09	
0.16	860.3	-23.02	-7.90	33.22	0.59	-0.98	
C.17	873.0	-24.06	-7.82	33.98	0.60	-1.17	Sec.
C.18	838.3	-24.90	-7.76	34.89	0.52	-1.12	
0.19	906.0	-25.90	-7.72	35.94	0.55	-1.00	t.
0.20	924.9	-27.43	-7.66	37.05	0.60	-1.31	
C.21	932.8	-27.92	-7.63	37.53	0.58	-1.30	
C.22	946.0	-28.61	-7.61	38.30	0.61	-1.18	-
	- And And				Real Providence	States Par	The start

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

.

ł

٦

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
0.23	949.5	-28.63	-7.57	38.52	0.62	-0.93	
C.24	972.6	-30.02	-7.68	39.39	0.63	-0.85	
0.25	983.9	-30.72	-7.46	40.55	0.64	-0.85	
0.26	992.1	-31.05	-7.40	41.04	0.58	-0.70	
0.27	1001.9	-31.73	-7.35	41.62	0.70	-0.63	
C.28	999.7	-31.46	-7.32	41.49	0.74	-0.42	
0.29	991.2	-30.80	-7.30	40.99	0.83	-0.15	
C.30	989.6	-30.68	-7.24	40.89	0.85	-0.05	
0.31	1016.5	-32.64	-7.18	42.49	0.92	-0.28	
0.32	1049.7	-35.08	-7.06	44.45	0.84	-0.92	
0.33	1064.6	-36.18	-7.10	45.34	0.81	-0.98	
0.34	1076.7	-36.70	-7.02	46.06	0.81	-0.72	
0.35	1087.5	-37.45	-6.99	46.70	0.80	-0.81	
C. 36 J	1089.5	-37.72	-6.93	46.82	0.80	-0.90	
0.37 3	1091.4	-37.61	-6.87	46.93	0.76	-0.66	
C. 38 1	L098.1	-38.02	-6.83	47.33	0.76	-0.53	
C. 39 1	1099.1	-37.64	-6.75	47.38	0.84	-0.05	A Start
0.40]	1121.3	-38.97	-6.70	48.70	0.71	-0.18	
C.41]	1137.3	-39-94	-6.66	49.65	0.71	-0.11	
C.42]	1150.7	-40.87	-6.22	50.44	0.82	-0.10	
C.43]	1149.1	-40.70	46.77	50.35	0.85	+0.06	
C.44]	139.5	-40.18	-6.53	49.78	0.80	00.00	
0.45]	119.0	-38.99	-6.53	48.57	0.93	+0.01	
C.46]	104.6	-37.82	-6.51	47.71	0.91	+0.42	
C.47]	1075.8	-36.56	-6.47	46.01	0.74	-0.15	
C.48]	1037.3	-34.18	-6.47	43.72	0.80	0.00	
C.49]	1029.0		B.L.	- 1	(- 5)	-128	
0.50 1	1014.8	-32.17	-6.44	42.39	0.65	+0.56	
C.51 1	1005.2	-31.61	-6.40	41.32	0.57	+0.49	
0.52 1	1010.9	-31.62	-6.40	42.16	0.55	+0.82	
0.53	995.0	-30.88	-6.39	41.22	0.59	+0.67	
0.54]	1000.5	-31.07	-6.31	41.54	0.57	+0.84	
C. 55 1	1023.2	-32.43	-6.29	42.89	0.49	+0.79	
C.56 1	1037.5	-33.39	-6.23	43.73	0.61	+0.83	1 A 1 3
0.57 1	1045.3	-33.77	-6.21	44.20	0.59	+0.94	
C.58 1	050.1	-33.87	-6.17	44.48	0.60	+1.17	
C.59 1	.068.4	-35.10	-6.19	45.57	0.55	+1005	Barr Ma
CAN BEST ST	Paran .	Carlo Carlo Carlo		Martin -	SE CARDON	the second	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

				and the second second			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
0-60	1069-1	-34.72	-6.17	45.67	0.61	17.46	
C. 61	1063.3	-34-56	-6.07	45.26	0.64	+1.30	
0.62	10/9.1	-33.01	-6.10	11.12	0.69	+1.19	
0.63	1023.9	-32.29	-6.10	42.93	0.63	41.35	
C. 64	1033.4	-32.89	-6.00	43.49	0.60	+1.29	
C. 65	1041.2	-33.05	-5.91	44.43	0.66	+2.17	
0.66	1030.9	-32.41	-5.98	43.34	0.65	+1.73	
C. 67	1028.4	-32.26	-5.96	43.20	0.64	+1.75	
0.68	1013.3	-31.00	-5.94	42.30	0.63	+2.12	
0.69	997.2	-29.87	-5.94	41.34	0.78	+2.54	
0.70	997.7	-29.97	-5.92	42.37	0.75	+2.36	
0.71	979.4	-29.24	-5.94	40.29	0.31	+2.05	
0.72	972.5	-28.68	-5.94	39.88	0.87	+2.26	
0.73	966. 3	-28.19	-5.96	39.51	0.83	+2.31	
0.74	946.6	-27.02	-5.96	38.34	0.95	+2.44	
0.75	940.8	-26.61	-5.97	38.00	1.10	+2.64	
0.76	927.2	-26.00	-6.00	37.19	1.06	+2.38	
0.77	918.7	-25.23	-6.02	36.69	0.91	+2.48	4
0.78	904.5	-24.22	-6.00	35.85	1.01	+2.7?	
0.79	890.1	-23-34	-5.96	34.99	0.96	+2.78	
G.80	889.0	-23.10	-5-94	34.93	1.05	+3.07	
0.81	-880.7	-22.72	-5.94	34.44	0.97	+2.88	
0.82	865.3	-21.84	-5.92	33.72	0.95	+3.04	
C.83	851.2	-20.72	-5.92	32.69	0.66	42.84	
C.84	847.4	-20.65	-5.92	32.46	0.65	+2.67	
0.85	857.8	-21.05	-5.68	33.08	0.56	+2.84	
C.36	858.2	-20.70	-5.83	33.10	0.51	+3.22	
C.87	841.4	-19.30	-5.79	32.10	0.56	+3.70	
0.88	836.5	-18.87	-5.72	31.82	0.55	+3.80	
0.39	831.4	-18.51	-5.69	31.51	0.54	+3.98	
0.90	818.3	-17.71	-5.65	30.73	0.56	\$4.06	
0.91	811.2	-17.34	-5.57	30.31	0.54	+4.07	
0.92	789.1	-15.76	-5.43	29.00	0.63	+4-57	
C.93	784.9	-15.47	-5.38	28.76	0.56	+4.60	
0.94	776.6	-14.74	-5-33	28.26	0.51	+4.83	
0.95	760.3	-13.74	-5.32	27.30	0.51	+4.88	
0.96	748.5	-13.24	-5.30	26.59	0.48	+4.66	
	R COMPANY STORE	STATES TO A LEAD	Contraction of the second second	The second second	A STATE OF STATE	A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF T	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

			and the second se	A second s		and the second states and	and have been
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
E. 1	741.6	-13.00	-5.30	26.19	0.43	+4.45	
E. 2	723.9	-11.75	-5.22	25.14	0.46	+4.74	
E. 3	726.7	-11.81	-5.20	25.30	0.50	+4.92	
E.44	737.5	-12.46	-5.14	25.94	0.45	+4.92	
E. 5	747-3	-13.03	-5.14	26.53	0.43	+4-82	
E. 5	747.2	-13.19	-5.10	26.52	0.42	+4.78	
E. 7	746.0	-13.00	-5.30	26.45	0.43	+4.92	and the
E. 8	744.3	-13.31	-5.06	26.35	0.48	+4.59	
E. 9	744.6	-13.36	-5.04	26.36	0.54	+4.63	
E.10	743.5	-13.40	-5-03	26.30	0.50	+4.50	
E.11	744.1	-13.64	-5.04	26.33	0.50	+4-33	
E.12	744-2	-13.44	-4.95	26.34	0.50	+4.58	
E.13	746.3	-13.77	-4.90	26.47	0.54	+4.46	
E.14	753.4	-14.31	-4-95	26.88	0.58	+4.43	
E.15	757.1	-1.4.76	-4.91	27.10	0.71	+4.37	
E.16	761.8	-15.05	-4.76	27.39	0.64	+4-35	
E.17	749.9	-14.67	-4.74	26.68	0.66	+4.06	
E.18	746.1	-14.30	-4.63	26.45	0.67	+4.27	
E.19	743.2	-14.23	-4.61	26.28	0.67	+4.24	
E.20	742.9	-14.34	-4.55	26.26	0.71	+4.21	
E.21	742.9	-14.33	-4.47	26.26	0.68	+4-27	
E.22	744.4	-14.50	-4.45	26.35	0.66	+4.19	5. E. A.
E.23	744.4.	-14.51	-4.39	26.34	0.64	+4.2].	
E.24	744-1	-14.64	-4.37	26.33	0.63	+4.13	
E.25	745.0	-14.65	-4.33	26.39	0.61	+4.15	
E.26	746.3	-14.99	-4.29	26.46	0.62	+3-93	
E.27	753.2	-15.58	-4.23	26.87	0.65	+3-84	
E.28	762.3	-16.19	-4.13	27.42	0.60	+3-78	3.5
E.29	754.2	-15.87	-4.24	26.93	0.55	+3.60	
E. 30	749.40	-15.77	-4.10	26.65	0.56	+3.47	
E. 31	745.4	-15.81	-4.06	26.41	0.51	+3.18	
E. 32	744.8	-16.18	-4.00	26.37	0.52	+2.84	
E. 33	747.9	-16.40	-3.94	26.56	0.50	+2.85	
E. 34	757.7	-17.16	-3.90	27.14	0.53	+2.83	
E. 35	763.4	-17.61	-3.87	27.48	0.46	+2.59	
E. 36	764.3	-17.72	-3.85	27.53	0.46	+2.55	
E-37	755.4	-17.46	-3.85	27.00	0.49	+2.31	
E. 38	758.5	-17.51	-3.85	27.19	0.49	+2.45	

201212559 1 2 Qui		The state of the Part of	A STARFESSA	HI-HOLD			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
E.39	764.5	-17.94	-3.83	27.55	0.47	+2.38	
E.40	759.0	-17.63	-3.53	27.22	0.53	+2.42	
E.41	764.3	-18.05	-3.83	27.56	0.50	+2.31	
E.42	773.6	-18.65	-3.83	28.08	0.53	+2.25	
E.43	776.3	-18.95	-3.83	28.24	0.55	+2.14	
E.44	789.2	-19.73	-3.33	29.01	0.65	+2.13	
E.45	736.1	-20.35	-3.33	29.42	0.75	+2.11	1 4
E.46	801.5	-20.61	-3.93	29.74	0.73	+2.22	
E.47	799.1	-20.74	-3.35	29.39	0.77	+1.90	P
E.43	794.7	-20.53	-3.85	29.33	0.30	11.33	
E.49	795.9	-20.37	-3.86	29.40	0.82	+1.53	
Z.50	790.8	-20.50	-3.36	29.10	0.90	+1.67	
E.51	775.1	-19.67	-3.87	23.17	0.34	+1.50	
E.52	763.6	-19.04	-3.37	27.49	0.53	+1.39	
E.53	761.2	-18.97	-3.88	27.34	0.65	+1.27	
2.54	754.1	-13.69	-3.87	26.92	0.57	+1.05	1
E.55	744.6	-18.22	-3.88	20.35	0.65	+1.05	
E.56	739.6	-17.94	-3.38	25.05	0.69	+1.06	
E. 57	735.3	-17.73	-3.33	25.31	0.61	+0.33	
5.58	732.1	-17.52	-3.38	25.56	0.65	+0.94	
E.59	719.5	-16.93	-3.38	24.37	0.60	+0.79	
E.60	711.3	-16.50	-3.37	24.38	0.57	+0.71	
E.61	702.1	-16.03	-3.83	23.34	0.67	+0.63	
E.62	697.9	-13.85	-3.36	23.65	0.57	+0.64	
E.63	697.1	-15.69	-3.35	23.59	0.55	+0.73	
E.64	695.3	-15.43	-3.36	23.50	0.55	+0.35	
E.65	694-3	-15.42	-3.39	23.38	0.61	+0.31	
E.66	700.9	-15.80	-3.90	23377	0.60	+0.80	
E.67	701.3	-15.84	-3.95	23.79	0.46	+0.59	
E.68	707.3	-16.12	-3.99	24.18	0.62	+0.81	
5.69	702.7	-15.99	-4.02	23.37	0.72	+0.71	A REAL
E.70	713.4	-16.72	-4.02	24.51	0.82	+0.75	1 Section
E.71	721.2	-17.33	-3.96	24.97	0.83	+0.64	Contraction of the
5.72	733.0	-18.00	- 3-92	25.67	0.75	+0.64	:
5.73	733.3	-13.49	-3.91	26.05	0.81	+0.59	The second
E.74	724.9	-18.33	-3.83	25.78	0.85	+0.50	The second
£.75	724.7	-18.03	-3.86	25.18	1.24	+0.55	
	A REAL PROPERTY AND INCOME.			A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPER	the second se		

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

The second		1. a.c.a.	100000	1			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret: Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
				a here in			
E.75	713.1	-17.35	-3.85	24.49	0.95	+0.38	
E.77	707.3	-16.57	-3.80	24.15	1.07	+0.51	
E.78	705.3	-16.98	-3.79	24.09	1.11	+0.65	
E.79	697.9	-16.62	-3.78	23.59	0.94	+0.26	
E.80	682.4	-15.60	-3.77	22.67	0.73	+0.16	
E. 81	677.1	-1.5.35	-3.74	22.35	1.03	+0.41	
E.82	671.2	-15:30	-3.73	22.1.9	0.73	+0.00	Arrest 16 1
E.83	672.0	-15.23	-3.74	22.05	1.15	+2.47	
E.84	664.3	-14.60	-3.73	21.60	1.16	+9.54	
E.85	660.4	-14.32	-3.76	21.36	0.94	+0.36	
E.86	652.9	-13.81	-3.75	20.92	0.94	+0.42	The State of State
E.87	650.1	-13.82	-3.76	20.76	0.79	-0.08	
1.2.3	ALTER L	4/94-2012	小小舟	143-5		1745739.	
23.323			11- 39	123.6		5.5287	1.
F. 1	727.0	-11.82	-5.11	25.31	0.44	+4.95	
F. 2	724.1	-11.62	-5.15	25.14	0.46	+4.96	
F. 3	735.5	-12.40	-5.18	25.82	0.51	+4.38	
F. 4	727.4	-11.94	-5.21	25.34	0.58	+4.90	Sales of
F. 5	710.0	-10.76	-5.24	24.31	0.61	+5.05	
P. 6	698.7	-10.10	-5.27	23.64.	0.62	+5.02	The second second
P. 7	690.6	-10.04	-5.28	23.16	0.62	+4.59	
F. 8	683.4	- 8.90	-5.31	22.73	0.61	+5.26	
F. 9	678.6	- 8.71.	-5.32	22.45	0.67	+5+22	Participation of
F.10	677.0	- 8.46	-5.32	22.35	0.69	+5-39	
F.11	671.9	- 8.25	-5.34	22.05	0.63	+5-22	
F.1.2	667.1	- 7.92	-5.38	21.76	0.76	+5+35	
F.13	669.8	- 8.05	-5.41	21.93	1.07	+5.67	
F.J.4	675.5	- 8.71	-5.46	22.26	0.85	+5.07	
F.1.5	690.8	- 9.72	-5-51	23.16	0.85	+4.91	1 1 2
F.16	702.7	-1.0.79	-5-55	23.88	0.86	+4.53	
P.17	71.1.7	-11.13	-5.56	24-39	0.85	+4.48	
F.18	713.7	-11.23	-5.57	24.53	0.92	+4.78	
P.19	712.2	-11.17	-5.57	24.44	1.01	+4.84	A Constant
F.20	698.0	-3.0.47	-5-57	23.60	0.94	+4.63	
F.21	681.9	- 9.42	-5.54	22.64	1.08	+4.89	
	657.4	- 8.47	-5.53	21.19	1.25	+4.57	
F-23	634.0	- 6.98	-5.56	19.80	1.28	+4.67	The state of
F.24	615.9	- 5.68	-5.56	18.73	1.25	+4.87	

-

4 *

4

×

*

Service of							
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr: (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
F. 25	594.9	- 4.50	-5-53	17.43	1.47	+5-05	
F. 26	574.3	- 3.34	-5.50	16.25	1.54	+5.03	
F.27	554.3	- 2.52	-5.53	15.07	1.63	+4.73	
F.23	540.5	- 1.69	-5.58	14.23	1.65	+4.75	
F.29	538.8	- 1.32	-5.55	14.15	1.74	+5.13	
F.30	527.5	- 0.74	-5.54	13.43	1.77	+5.10	
F.31	524.5	- 0.51	-5.50	13.23	1.57	+5.07	
F.32	524.1	- 0.57	-5.48	13.28	1.62	+4.33	
F.33	516.3	- 0.38	-5.44	12.85	1.57	+4.73	
F.34	503.6	+ 0.84	-5.40	12.07	1.51	+5.15	
F.35	510.6	+ 0.78	-5:33	12.48	1.41	+5.47	
2.36	524.8	+ 0.42	-5.30	13.33	1.39	+5.97	
F. 371	528.4	+ 0.23	-5.29	13.54	1.23	+5.89	
I. 372	529.9	+ 0.06	-5.30	13.63	1.15	+5.67	
F. 38	522.4	4 0.45	-5.31	13.19	1.16	+5.02	
F.39	516.2	+ 0.82	-5.30	12.82	1.43	+5.90	5
F.40	513.8	+ 0.21	-5.29	12.67	1.31	+5.03	
F.41	495-5	+ 1.30	-5.23	11.59	1.64	+5.38	
F.42	473.0	+ 2.25	-5.31	10.25	1.64	+4.96	
F.43	460.0	+ 2.60	-5-35	9.43	1.74	44.60	
F.441	452.8	+ 2+98	-5-37	9.06	1.97	+4.77	
1.44 ²	445.5	+ 3.01	-5.38	8.62	1.83	44.21	
¥.45	439.0	+ 3.31	-5.40	3.24	1.77	+4.05	
P.46	423.0	+ 3.68	-5.41	7.58	2.01	+3.99	
F.47	415.6	+44.09	-5.41	6.82	1.94	+3.57	
1.48	401.4	+ 4.85	-5.42	6.01	2.40	+3-97	
F.49	391.4	+ 5.10	-5.45	5.42	2.44	+3.64	
P.50	382.5	+ 5.25	-5.48	4.39	2.53	+3.48	
P.51	369.0	+ 6.01	-5.50	4.25	2.66	1-3-55	
2.52	353.6	+ 7.01	-5.50	3.30	2.51	+3.55	
£.53 ¹	339.6	+ 7.71	-5.47	2.44	2.53	+3.34	
F. 532	330.6	+ 8.64	-5.41	1.33	2.22	+3.46	
F.54	334.3	+ 8.59	-5-37	2.11	2.11	+3.57	
F.55	328.0	+ 8.78	-5.38	1.72	2.07	+3.32	an a serie
F.56	319.9	+ 9.02	-5.39	1.22	2.21	+3.19	
1.57 I	316.0	+ 9.02	-5.41	0.93	2.25	+2.97	
F. 58	313.7	+ 8.96	-5.41	0.34	2.15	+2.67	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

-

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
	222.0		5.40	. 0 68	2.20	12 50	
F. 59	311.0	+ 0.09	-2.40	+ 0.00	2.20	+2.10	1.1.1
F.00	300.0	+ 0.94	-7.30	+ 0.94	2.44	+2 13	
F.OL B.CO	304.0	+ 0.01	-2+31	+ 0.20	2 25	+2	
F.02	200.7	+ 0.04	-2.31	• 0.09	2.2)	+1.80	
1.03 D 24	233+1	+ 0.19	5 28	0.18	2.33	+1.58	
F.04	291.1	+ 0.00	- 5.12	- 0.10	2.30	+1.40	
F.07	290.4	+ 0.49	- 1.42	- 0.56	2.28	+1.11	a la frei
F.00	211 C	+ 7 00	-7.41	+ 0.71	2.28	+0.83	
10.2	304 7	+ 1.22	-9-91	+ 0.20	2.16	+0.52	
E.00	208 8	+ 7.66	-5.60	- 0.08	2.25	+0.36	
F.09	290.0	+ 8 22	-5.63	- 0.88	2.36	+0.31	
F • 10	200.1	+ 8 20	-5.65	- 0-94	2.39	+0.13	
F . 11	204.0	8 04	-5.67	- 0.86	2.40	+0.04	
F•12	200.0	7 92	-5.70	- 0.38	2.07	-0.65	
G. 1	340.2	+ 8.29	-5.50	+ 2.30	2.37	+ 3.59	
G. 2.	344.4	+ 8.43	-5.49	+ 2.60	2.23	+ 3.90	
G. 3	344.7	+ 8.48	-5.46	+ 2.64	2.04	+ 3.83	
G' 4	359.9	+ 8.13	-5.42	+ 3.55	2.20	+ 4.59	1.1.1
G. 5	372.7	+ 7.69	-5.36	+ 4.30	1.87	+ 4.63	
G. 6	393.2	+ 6.62	-5.30	+ 5.52	1.88	+ 4.85	
G. 7	420.4	+ 5.02	-5.25	+ 7.13	1.73	+ 4.76	
G. 8	447.2	+ 3.69	-5.21	+ 8.73	1.81	+ 5.15	
G. 9	471.9	+ 2.52	-5.15	+10.19	1.80	+ 5.49	
G.10	499.3	+ 1.26	-5.07	+11.82	1.65	+ 5.79	
G.11	516.6	+ 0.59	-5.00	+12.84	1.65	+ 6.21	
G.12	540.7	- 0.45	-4.94	+14.27	1.68	+ 6.69	
G.13	555.4	- 0.85	-4.90	+15.14	1.63	+ 7.15	
G.14	572.7	- 1.46	-4.86	+16.17	1.58	+ 7.56	E curve
G.15	589.8	- 2.45	-4.82	+17.18	1.58	+ 7.62	
G.16	600.1	- 2.87	-4.77	+17.79	1.50	+ 7.78	
G.17	621.0	- 3.61	-4.73	+19.03	1.35	+ 8.17	
G.18	639.0	- 4.40	-4.69	+20.10	1.36	+ 8.50	
G.19	655.1	- 5.00	-4.63	+21.05	1.31	+ 8.86	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY GEOLOGY DEPARTMENT

<u></u>							
Station	Elev.	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
G.21	695.0	- 6.84	-4.52	23.42	1.17	+ 9.36	
G.22	721.9	- 8.39	-4.35	25.01	1.25	+ 9.55	
G.23	745.6	- 9.53	-4.40	26.42	1.13	+ 9.75	The States of States
G.24	758.6	-10.13	-4.36	27.19	1.05	+ 9.88	
G.25	768.4	-10.53	-4.31	27.77	1.09	+10.15	
G.26	784.6	-11.40	-4.26	28.73	0.95	+10.14	
G.27	795.1	-11.55	-4.22	29.35	0.79	+10.49	
G.28	81.0.7	-12.28	-4.15	30.28	0.74	+10.72	
G.29	829.4	-13.03	-4.08	31.39	0.61	+11.02	
G.30	845.4	-13.85	-3.99	32.34	0.64	+11.27	
G. 31	848.2	-14.11	-3.95	32.51	0.63	+11.21	
G. 32	854.6	-14.36	-3.88	32.88	0.80	+11.57	
G.33	859.1	-14.53	-3.84	33.15	0.65	+11.58	
G.34	870.0	-15.00	-3.78	33.80	0.71	+11.86	1
G.35	882.5	-15.61	-3.69	34.54	0.69	+12.06	
G. 36	891.8	-16.33	-3.65	35.09	0.72	+11.98	
G. 37	899.3	-17.08	-3.57	35.53	0.74	+11.75	
G. 38	921.2	-18.63	-3.52	36.83	0.72	+11.53	1
G.39	929.7	-19.15	-3.45	37.34	0.74	+11.61	
G.40	937.8	-19.83	-3.37	37.81	0.74	+11.48	
G. 41	954.4	-21.15	-3-34	38.80	0.65	+11.09	The states of a
G.42	971.1	-22.58	-3.26	39.79	0.76	+10.84	
G.43	988.2	-22.83	-3.20	40.80	0.75	+10.60	
G-44	1001.0	-25.04	-3.14	41.57	0.79	+10.31	
G.45	1016.4	-26.49	-3.05	42.48	0.71	+ 9.78	
G.46	1028.1	-27.55	-2.99	43.17	0.82	+ 9.58	
G.47	1031.4	-28.23	-2.93	43.36	0.83	+ 9.15	
G.48	1029.0	-28.52	-2.87	43.23	0.85	+ 8.82	
G.49	1026.2	-28.73	-2.81	43.06	0.97	+ 8.72	
G.50	1028.6	-29.34	-2.75	43.20	1.06	+8.29	
G.51	1032.5	-30.02	-2.70	43.43	1.14	+ 7.98	
G.52	1040.9	-30.84	-2.67	43-93	1.13	+ 7.68	parts and
G.53	1046.9	-31.68	-2.63	44.28	1.11	+ 7.21	1. S. S. S. 2.
G.54	1052.2	-32.41	-2.59	44.60	1.22	+ 6.95	Card all
G.55	1056.3	-32.99	-2.54	44.84	1.10	+ 6.54	
G.56	1057.1	-33.34	-2.48	44.89	1.27	+ 6.47	
G.57	1064.7	-34.13	-2.43	45.34	1.26	+ 6.17	
G.58	1076.9	-34.94	-2.42	46.06	1.28	+ 6.11	

4

	and the second of the		Contraction of the second second		hand a start of the		- Lakarian Land
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
G.59	1090.9	-35.85	-2.39	46.90	1.49	+6.28	
G.60	1083.6	-35.87	-2.38	46.76	1.23	+5.87	
G.61	1094.3	-39.20	-2.36	47.10	1.19	+2.86	
G.62	1097.7	-36.52	-2.33	47.30	1.23	+5.71	State V
G.63	1103.9	-37.18	-2.30	47.67	1.15	+5.47	
G.64	1109.9	-37.84	-2.27	48.03	1.18	+5.23	A Caleston
G.65	1106.6	-37.98	-2.22	47.83	1.22	+4.98	
G.66	1094.0	-37.42	-2.18	47.08	1.22	+4.83	
G.67	1085.3	-37.18	-2.12	46.57	1.28	+4.68	a second
G.68	1080.0	-37.26	-2.07	46.25	1.39	+4.44	14 1 1 1
G.69	1071.9	-37.10	-2.01	45.78	1.48	+4.28	-
G.70	1061.8	-36.80	-1.95	45.17	1.71	+4.26	A CAR
G.71	1053.8	-36.56	-1.92	44.70	1.61	+3.96	Still
G.72	1042.4	-36.18	-1.88	44.03	1.86	+3.96	
G.73	1032.3	-35.94	-1.82	43.43	1.85	+3.65	
G.74	1023.5	-35.73	-1.77	42190	1.84	+3+37	
G.75	1013.3	-35.38	-1.70	42.30	1.94	+3.29	
G.76	1001.2	-35.00	-1.64	41.58	1.98	+3.05	
G.77	992.0	-34.52	-1.56	41.04	2.07	+3.16	
G.78	991.9	-34.38	-1.49	41.03	1.38	+3.17	
G.79	973.6	-34-22	-1.42	39.95	2.17	+2.61	
G.80	961.6	-33.93	-1.32	39.23	2.45	+2.50	
G.81	949-4	-33-42	-1.79	38.51	2.00	+1.43	
G.82	043.9	-33.92	-1.26	38.18	2.21	+2.34	
G.83	936.4	-32-33	-1.22	37.74	2.12	+2.44	
G.84	922.5	-31.75	-1.15	36.91	2.04	+2.70	
G. 85	907-2	-31.04	-1.10	36.01	2.13	+2.13	
G.86	891.0	-30.19	-1.06	35.04	2.59	+2.51	
G.87	865.5	-29.12	-1.03	33.53	2.02	+2.13	
G.88	840.8	-27.82	-1.01	32.07	2.97	+2.34	
G.89	816.3	-26.35	-0.96	30.62	3.00	+2.44	
G.90	802.4	-25.39	-0.93	29.79	3.00	+2.00	
G.91	782.5	-24.22	-0.86	20.61	3.10	+2.10	
G.92	756.9	-22.28	-0.83	27.09	2.92	+3.03	
G.93	731.2	-21.15	-0.70	25.57	2.50	+2.37	and the second
G.94	707.1	-19.19	-0.69	24.14	3.21	+2.00	
G.95	681.7	-18.30	-0.65	22.04	2.99	+2.37	
A STATE STATE	CALL AND AND	CALE AND AND A	ALLER ALLER .	STATISTICS -		And the second second second	The service starting of the

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
G. 96	662.8	-18.08	-0.62	+21.51	3.17	+2.11	
G. 97	646.5	-17.26	-0.58	+20.55	3.34	+2.18	
G. 98	629.5	-16.75	-0.55	+19.54	3.82	+2.19	
G. 99	616.0	-16.21	-0.53	+18.74	3.25	+1.38	
G.100	599.8	-15.18	-0.48	+17.78	3.21	+1.46	
G.101	583.2	-14.14	-0.43	+16.79	3.48	+1.83	The second second
G.102	564.6	-13.07	-0.40	+15.69	3.35	+1.70	
G.103	546.1	-12.02	-0.32	+1.4.59	3.29	+1.67	
G.104	522.9	-10.59	-0.28	+13.22	3.02	+1.50	
G.105	499.1	- 8.85	-0.27	+11.81	3.00	+1.82	San 14
G.106	479.4	- 7.37	-0.23	+10.46	2.83	+2.00	
G.107	460.1	- 5.73	-0.22	+ 9.49	2.92	+2.49	
G.108	445.7	- 5.02	-0.20	+ 8.64	2.85	+2.40	
G.109	431.6	- 4.52	-0.17	+ 7.81	2.92	+2.17	
G.110	418.8	- 3.89	-0.15	+ 7.37	2.96	+2.42	
G.111	410.5	- 3.32	-0.11	+ 6.85	2.70	+2.25	
G.112	397.2	- 2.58	-0.06	+ 6.03	2.64	+2.16	
G.113	372.4	- 0.77	-0.01	+ 4.49	2.40	+2.24	
G.114	357.0	+ 0.37	+0.04	+ 3.53	2.17	+2.24	
G.115	335.8	+ 1.65	+0.10	+ 2.22	2.19	+2.29	
G.116	246.7	+ 8.48	+0.38	- 3.30	1.52	+3.21	
G.117	246.9	+ 8.52	+0.45	- 3.29	1.34	+3.15	
G.118	231.4	+ 8.31	+0.51	- 4.25	1.28	+1.98	4
G.119	229.7	+ 7.53	+0.55	- 4.36	1.30	+1.15	
G.120	230.3	+ 7.52	+0.62	- 4.32	0.99	+0.94	
			-A+213	112-34		12-0-14	1 1 1 1
TRANK I			all and the			A STATE	
H. 1	917.1	-34.17	-0.35	+36.59	2.02	+0.22	
H. 2	951.8	-36.13	-0.43	+38.65	1.96	+0.18	
Н. 3	1038.2	-37.98	0.49	+43.77	2.29	+3.73	
H. 4	1144.6	-47.80	-0.59	+50.09	2.24	+0.07	
H. 5	1142.1	-47.73	-0.66	+49.94	2.17	-0.15	
H. 6	1172.3	-49.58	-0.73	+51.73	2.13	-0-32	
H. 7	1244.6	-53.67	-0.82	+56.01	2.14	-0.21	
н. 8	1285.5	-55.94	-0.92	+58.44	1.90	-0.39	
H. 9	1315.7	-57.37	-1.02	+60.23	1.91	-0.07	
H.10	1317.2	-57.38	-1.10	+60.32	1.86	-0.12	
H.11	1315.7	-56.71	-1.17	+60.23	1.75	+0.28	
the second s		a mail and the second sec		And Call of the Stand of the	and the second s		and the second s

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

				1			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
H.12	1306.5	-56.16	-1.24	+59.68	1.69	+0.14	
H.13	1287.5	-54.77	-1.27	+58.56	1.53	+0.18	Sales and
H.14	1257.5	-52.60	-1.32	+56.78	1.57	+0.56	
H.15	1253.4	-52.32	-1.38	+56.54	1.45	+0.43	
H.16	1288.0	-54.71	-1.45	+58.59	1.39	-0.15	
H.17	1300.3	-54.79	-1.51	+59.32	1.37	+0.52	
н.18	1.322.9	-55.87	-1.54	+60.66	1.43	+0.81	
H.19	1321.7	-55.52	-1.57	+60.59	1.40	+1.03	
H.20'	1347.3	-56.92	-1.62	+62.10	1.63	+1.32	
H.21	1358.6	-57.28	-1.68	+62.78	1.78	+1.73	
H.22	1336.7	-55.89	-1.75	+61.48	1.54	+1.51	
H.23	1311.3	-54.25	-1.91	+59.97	1.45	+1.49	
H.24	1274.3	-51.68	-1.90	+57.78	1.38	+1.71	
H.25		-	-3-33		0-22	-	1
H.26	1239.2	-49.27	-2.09	+55.70	1.49	+1.96	
H.27	1174-3	-45.00	-2.17	+51.85	1.35	+2.18	
H.28	1129.0	-42.19	-2.20	+49.16	1.32	+2.22	
H.29	1092.2	-40.15	-2.26	+46.98	1.14	+1.04	
H.30	1058.0	-31.04	-2.30	+44.95	1.00	+1+94	
H. 31	1008.2	-34-11	-2.33	+42.00	1.02	+2.11	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
H. 32	951.9	-31.10	-2.39	+38.65	1.24	+2+23	
H•33	925.6	-29.04	-2.45	+37.10	1.10	+ 6 - 64	
H• 34	885.1	-20.99	-2.40	+34.70	1.04	+2 60	
н. 35	824.7	-23-19	-2.53	+31.11	1.14	+2.00	
H. 36	828.9	-23.41	-2.57	+31+31	0.91	+2-57	
H.37	814.0	-22.40	-2.01	+ 30 + 22	1.45	+2.82	
H. 38	181.3	-21.02	-2.03	+20.09	1.64	+2.72	Sec. 1
H. 39	789.7	-21.44	-2.72	- 29.04	1.73	+2.89	
H.40	193.0	-20.02	-2.76	-23-20	1.67	+2.82	
H.4L	704.0	-21.74	-2.80	-20.17	1.31	+2.37	
11=42 TT 47	191.0	-24-22	-2.83	132.04	1.05	+2.17	
11.43 U.44	040.4	-24-72	-2.85	- 32-63	0.91	+2.10	
11.44 11.45	967 6	-25.88	-2.86	-32.66	0.78	+1.83	1 2013 3.
11.47	870 0	-26-53	-2.84	-34.25	0.76	+1.87	
H. 47	870 3	-26.00	-2.82	-33.82	0.73	+1.86	Lass T.
11 + 4 I	860 8	-25.41	-2.85	133.26	0.66	+1.79	
11040	000.0	Protest in	A STATISTICS			Section 1	and the second

-

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

- The second	and the second	and the second stands	and the second s	to and the set	ALL ALLA	and the second second	
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
н.49	855.7	-25.25	-2.89	+ 32.95	0.65	+1.59	
H.50	853.0	-25.54	-2.93	+33.09	0.66	+1.41	
H. 51	856.0	-25.43	-2.95	+32.97	0.74	+1.46	
H.52	854.5	-25.37	-2.99	+32.88	0.84	+1.49	
H.53	839.0	-24.64	-3.02	+ 31.96	0.89	+1.32	
H. 54	832.9	-24.28	-3.04	+ 31.60	0.82	+1.23	
H.55	815.1	-23.25	-3.05	+30.55	0.54	+0.92	
H. 56	808.5	-22.76	-3.09	+30.16	0.59	+1.03	
H.57	812.5	-23.14	-3.11	+30.39	0.56	+0.83	
H.58	802.5	-22.56	-3.16	+29.80	0.57	+0.80	
H. 59	792.6	-22.05	-3.18	+29.21	0.52	+0.63	
H. 60	789.2	-21.56	-3.20	+29.01	0.50	+0.88	Sec. 1.
H. 61	784.5	-21.10	-3.24	+28.73	0.53	+1.05	
H.62	770.4	-20.15	-3.29	+27.89	0.51	+1.09	River and
H.63	750.8	-18:95	-3.32	+26.73	0.54	+1.13	
H. 64	752.4	-19.23	-3.33	+26.82	0.57	+0.96	
H.65	768.8	-20.34	-3.32	+27.80	0.58	+0.85	General L
н.66	780.9	-21.15	-3.33	+28.52	0.63	+0.80	da kar
H.67	779.1	-21.08	-3.34	+28.41	0.70	+0.82	1. 3. 4. 4.
н.68	770.4	-20.59	-3.36	+27.90	0.64	+0.72	
H.69	802.8	-22.52	-3.37	+29.81	0.59	+0.64	Contraction of
H.70	816.7	-23.55	-3.40	+30.64	0.64	+0.46	Sugar.
H.71	806.3	-22.90	-3.42	+30.02	0.89	+0.72	
H.72	786.4	-21.41	-3.45	+28,85	0.60	+0.72	
H.73	772.2	-20.47	-3.48	+28.00	0.69	+0.87	13461
H.74	744.3	-18.78	-3.52	+26.35	0.71	+0.89	
H.75	720.5	-17.35	-3.56	+24.94	0.78	+0.95	The second
H.76	710.8	-16.80	-3.60	+24.36	0.49	+0.58	18
H.77	707.0	-16.37	-3.64	+24.13	0.59	+0.84	S. March
H.78	705.1	-16.30	-3.68	+24.02	0.58	+0.75	1 Martin
H.79	703.1	-16.20	-3.73	+23.90	0.60	+0.72	
Constant of the second		Stands.	18-11-1			a frank	
ARCIN TERMINE	Stoff Call of Call	A STATE AND A STATE AND A STATE	and the second second	A WEIGHT AND THE	NEW TYPE	TAPE THE STATE	A STREET STREET

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

	1		1				
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
I. 1	828.9	-32.08	-0.10	31.36	0.45	-4.24	
I. 2	828.0	-32.15	-0.09	31.31	0.38	-4.42	
I. 3	828.3	-32.07	-0.07	31.33	0.38	-4.32	
I. 4	827.6	-32.17	-0:04	31.29	0.36	-4.43	
I. 5	827.9	-32.31	-0.03	31.30	0.37	-4.54	
I. 6	829.2	-32.07	-0.04	31.38	0.39	-4.21	
I. 7	832.4	-32.05	-0.07	31.57	0.41	-3.99	States -
I. 8	831.0	-31.94	-0.12	31.49	0.46	-3.98	
I.19	832.5	-31.90	-0.11	31.57	0.47	-3.84	
I.10	837.8	-32.09	-0.09	31.89	0.51	-3.65	
I.11	840.7	-31.91	-0.09	32.07	0.48	-3-32	
I.12	849.0	-32.66	-0.07	32.56	0.51	-3.13	
I.13	852.2	-32.23	-0,05	32.74	0.49	-2.92	
I.14	836.5	-31.33	-0.05	31.81	0.49	-2.95	-
I.15	828.3	-30.89	-0.07	31.33	0.58	-2.92	
I.16	321.6	-30.17	-0.12	30.93	0.59	-2.64	
I.17	81.2.9	-30.01	-0.16	30.42	0.64	-2.98	
I.18	805.8	-29.21	-0.20	29.99	0.62	-2.67	
I.19	799.5	-28.56	-0.22	29.62	0.71	-2.32	
I.20	787.5	-27.81	-0.22	28.91	0.78	-2.21	
I.21	769.9	-26.88	-0.17	27.87	0.72	-2.33	
I.22	754.3	-25.56	-0.14	26.94	0.72	-1.91	
I.23	736.2	-24.55	-0.13	25.87	0.66	-2.02	
I.24	718.5	-23.53	-0.10	24.82	0.65	-2.03	
I.25	702.1	-22.03	-0.09	23.85	0.64	-1.35	
I.26	687.4	-21.92	-0.09	22.97	0.69	-2.22	
I.27	678.7	-21.30	-0.09	22.46	0.59	-2.21	
I.28	670.2	-20.43	-0.10	21.95	0.58	-1.37	
I.29	659.5	-19.65	-0.11	21.32	0.55	-1.76	
I.30	644.1	-18.56	-0.11	20.40	0.59	-1.55	
I.31	628.5	-17.63	-0.13	19.48	0.58	-1.57	
I.32	61.6.9	-16.54	-0.17	18.79	0.59	-1.20	S. S.
I.33	604.2	-15.42	-0.18	18.04	0.53	-0.90	San Section
I.34	599.2	-15.14	-0.17	17.74	0.44	-1.00	
I.35	600.9	-14.85	-0.17	17.85	0.43	-0.61	
I.36	589.7	-14.13	-0.20	17.18	0.43	-0.59	
I.37	575.9	-13.15	-0.19	16.36	0.42	00.43	
I.38	564.1	-12.27	-0.18	15.66	0.38	-0.28	

.

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

.

		annaithe inte	and the set of				
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
1.39	558.3	-11.72	-0.16	15.34	0.37	-0.40	No. 2
I.40	558.6	-11.55	-0.23	15.33	0.54	+0.22	
I.41	555.6	-11.42	-0.29	15.16	0.37	-0.05	
I.42	551.0	-11.04	-0.36	14.88	0.37	-0.02	
I.43	544.6	-10.74	-0.42	14.51	0.36	-0.16	
I.44	541.5	-10.54	-0.44	14.32	0.36	-0.17	
I.45	547.8	-10.62	-0.46	14.69	0.38	+0.12	
I.46	551.1	-10.94	-0.47	14.89.	0.40	+0.01	
I.47	573.6	-12.30	-0.54	16.22	0.39	-0.10	
T 2	658 3	-14 25	-77	21. 22	0.50	-0.08	
TO	662 0	14.72	-3.80	21.66	0.53	-0.21	
1 2	662 3	14.60	2.84	21.60	0.49	-0.20	
U - 3	658 7	-14.00	-3.86	21.02	0.50	-0.23	143
1 5	640.8	-13.36	-3.88	20.28	0.90	+0.07	
3 6	624.0	-13.02	-3.90	19.88	0.75	-0.16	
1 7	649 9	-13 81	-3.89	20.78	0.58	-0.27	
J. 8	648.5	AT 3. 81	-3.85	20.74	0.56	-0.23	
J. Q	647.7	-13.63	-3.82	20.70	1.02	+0.40	
π.10	647.7	-13.47	-3.85	20.66	0.91	+0.38	
J.11	653.7	-13.81	-3.89	21.05	0.74	+0.22	
J.12	664.8	-14.47	-3.93	21.71	0.68	+0.12	
J.13	676.6	-15.27	-3.97	22.42	0.68	+0.01	
3.14	687.4	-15.97	-4.04	23.06	0.67	-0.15	
J.15	704.1	-16.89	-4.07	24.05	0.58	-0.20	
J.16	705.4	-16.92	-4.09	24.13	0.50	-0.25	
J.17	686.3	-15.64	-4.13	22.99	0.62	-0.03	
J.18	666.2	-14.34	-4.12	21.30	0.58	+0.05	
J.19	652.5	=13.38	-4.10	20.95	0.68	+0.31	
J.20	644.6	-1.2.33	-4.10	20.51	0.63	+0.34	
3.21	640.1	-12.63	-4.14	20.24	0.68	+0.23	
J.22	620.1	-11.26	-4.20	19105	0.59	+0.31	
J.23	606.5	-10.40	-4.23	18.25	0.01	+0.06	1.1
J.24	591.6	- 9.74	-4+23	11.30	0.17	-0.08	
J.25	579.6	- 9.12	-4-20	10.01	0.52	-0.08	
J.26	572.5	- 8.73	-4.18	70.55	0.95	-0100	· .
		1242 6	The Part	and the second	Sugar.	A SALE OF THE	

Contraction of the second	and the second			and the second		The second second	
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
J.27	566.0	- 8.42	-4.17	15.83	0.36	-0.27	
J.28	560.3	- 7.95	-4.13	15.49	0.39	-0.07	
J.29	551.9	- 7.52	-4.09	14.93	0.36	-0.13	
J.30	546.0	- 7.02	-4.04	14.54	0.33	+0.17	
J.31	538.9	- 6.65	-4.02	14.22	0.31	-0.02	- Alar
J.32	533-4	- 6.23	-4+00	1.3.89	0.29	+0.08	
J.33	527.0	- 5.94	-3.33	13.51	0.33	+0.05	
J.34	526.4	6.6.05	-3-94	13.48	0.30	-0.11	
J.35	524-4	- 5.91	-3.91	13.36	0.30	-0.03	
J.36	520.7	- 5.58	+3.84	13.14	0.28	+0.13	
J.37	499.5	- 4.24	-3.18	11.87	0.32	+0.27	
J.38	484.2	-3.26	-3.75	10.36	0.30	+0.42	
J.39	466.8	- 2.14	-3.58	9.33	0.34	+0.55	
J.40	449.9	- 1.11	-3.61	8.92	0.40	+0.73	- 1 M
J.41	433.7	- 0.10	-3.55	7796	0.43	+0.37	
J.42	431.3	÷ 0.08	-3.38	7.31	0.39	+0.30	
J.43	432.5	¢ 0.11	-3.45	7.89	0.35	+1.04	
J.44	412.5	+ 1.37	-3.38	6.70	0.50	+1.32	
J.45	401.3	+ 2.12	-3-35	6.03	0.41	+1.34	
J.46	389.9	+ 2.73	4 3.36	5.35	0.46	+1-31	
J.47	371.3	+ 3.89	-3-35	4.24	0.48	+1.39	
J.48	353.8	+ 5.21	-3.37	3.20	0.57	+1.74	
J.49	333.9	+ 6.:60	-3.38	2.10	0.50	+1.95	
J.50	330.4	+ 7.08	-3.40	1.89	0.47	+2.17	
J.51	344.1	+ 6.47	-3.40	2.74	0.41	+2.35	
J.52	334.9	+ 7.07	-3.40	2.15	0.41	+2.37	
J.53	31.8.3	+ 8.11	-3.36	1.14	0.36	+2.38	
J.54	298.1	+ 9.13	-3-34	-0.11	0.39	+2.19	
J.55	234.5	+ 9.10	-3.30	-0.92	0.40	+1+37	
J.56	290.8	+ 9.33	-3.25	-0.55	0.38	+2.01	
J.57	279.8	+9.92	-3.25	-1.20	0.35	+1.90	
J.58	257.8	+11.25	-3-22	-2.51	0.30	+1.05	See.
J.59	229.7	+12,89	-3.19	-4.19	0.32	+1.79	
J.60	221.5	+13.34	-3.19	-4.67	0.26	+1.67	
J.61	213.0	+13.83	-3.20	-5.18	0.29	+1.65	
J.62	198.2	+14.54	-3.17	-6.05	0.25	+1.44	
J.63	191.5	+14.89	-3.15	-6.46	0.27	>1.41	
J.64	183.7	+15.44	-3.13	-6.92	0.28	+1.51	

GRAVITY DATA SHEET 1.0. 20

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
J.65	184.4	+15.40	-3.15	-6.38	0.21	+1-42	
J.66	184.6	+15.27	-3.13	-6.37	0.21	+1.32	
J.67	172.6	+15.99	-3.13	-7.58	0.19	+1.29	
J.68	167.0	+16.45	-3.09	-7.91	0.22	+1.47	
J.69	171.7	+15.99	-3.07	-7.64	0.20	+1.29	
J.70	163.8	+16.37	-3.08	-8.11	0.22	+1.20	
5.71	155.1	+16.97	-3.09	-8.63	C.26	+1.28	
J.72	152.5	+17.22	-3-12	-3.78	0.22	+1.30	
		2-22-22-23 2-22-23-23 2-22-23-23			29 3 4 30 3 8		
K. 1	322.7	+ 2.81	-0.07	+ 1.35	2.09	+2.31	
K. 2	384.2	- 0.96	-0.15	+ 4.99	2.57	+2.58	
K. 3	391.6	- 1.44	-0.14	+ 5.43	2.31	+2.10	
K. 4	462.4	- 5.98	-0.20	+ 9.63	2.65	+2.21	
K. 5	545.7	-10.31	-0.26	+14,57	2.56	+2.13	
к. б	615.1	-15.85	-0.32	+18.69	2.66	+1.29	
K. 7	695.6	-20.19	-0.40	23.46	2.60	+1.58	
к. 8	760.2	-24.10	-0.45	27.29	2.34	+1.18	
K. 9	803.6	-27.26	-0.53	29.86	2.49	+0.68	
K.10	862.1	-31.64	-0.59	33.33	2.46	-0.32	
K.11	931.5	-35.33	-0.64	37.45	2.37	-0.03	
K.12	988.7	-38.94	-0.69	40.84	2.60	-0.08	
K.13	1075.1	-44.34	-().77	45.96	2.73	-0.30	
K.14	1136.2	-48.03	-0.86	49.59	2.81	-0.37	
K.15	1214.6	-52.75	-0.95	54.24	2.64	-0.70	
K.16	1266.0	-56.16	-1.02	57.28	2.93	-0.86	
K.17	1830.7	-60.07	-1.09	61.12	2.67	-1.25	
K.18	1381.8	-62.96	-1.13	64.15	2.85	-0.08	
K.19	1403.2	-64.54	-1.15	65.47	2.99	-1.11	1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
K.20	1432.8	-66.54	-1.20	67.18	3.04	-1.40	
K. 21	1464.8	-68.73	-1.24	69.07	3.28	-1.51	
K.22	1485.2	-70.07	-1.32	70.23	3.14	-1.84	
K.23	1512.2	-71.79	-1.37	71.89	3.31	-1.84	
K. 24	1539.9	-74.16	-1.42	73.53	3.54	-2.39	
K.25	1554.9	-74.59	-1.50	74.42	3.76	-1.87	
K. 26	1541.2	-73.78	-1.54	73.60	3.24	-2.37	-
ANYE PLAN	No markers	They distant			All and a second	State State	a stanist his

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

GEOLOGY DEPARTMENT

. . .

Constant Constant							
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
K.27	1577.3	-76.17	-1.60	+75.74	3.40	-2.51	
K.28	1600.2	-77.36	-1.65	+77-10	3.70	-2.10	
K.29	1623.1	-79.35	-1.71	+78.76	3.82	-2.35	
K.30	1666.0	-31.65	-1.76	+31.00	3.82	-2.46	
K. 31	1656.1	-30.84	-1.79	+80.42	3.77	-2.33	
K.32	1625.7	-78.76	-1.84	+78.61	3.38	-2.49	
K.33	1628.2	-78.74	-1.88	+78.76	3.30	-2.44	
K-34	1601.2	-76.70	-1.96	+77.16	3.56	-1.82	
K.35	1559.5	-74.54	-2.03	+75-23	3.43	-1.69	的现在是
K. 36	1553.9	-73.45	-2.09	+74-36	3.23	-1.84	
K. 37	1555.3	-73.70	-2.14	+74.50	3.05	-2.19	
K. 38	1533.5	-75.09	-2.23	+76.11	3.35	-1.74	
K-39	1621.7	-77.52	-2.32	+78.38	2.63	-2.72	
K.40	1643.7	-78.99	-2.47	+79.68	2.62	-3.22	S. MANE S
K.41	1617.9	-77.07	-2.55	+78.15	2.33	-3.02	
X.42	1600.6	-75.74	-2.64	+77.13	2.31	-2.83	
K.43	1586.8	-75.06	-2.73	+76.31	2.23	-3.13	
K.44	1589.6	-75.16	-2.80	+76.47	2.22	-3.15	
K.45	1596.4	-75.85	-2.83	+76.88	2.23	-3.46	
K.46	1622.4	-77.31	-2.98	+78.42	2.36	-3.39	
K.47	1632.6	-78.40	-3.05	+79.02	2.42	-3.89	
K.48	1625.4	-77-95	-3.12	+78.60	2.49	-3.86	
8.49	1640.5	-73.80	-3.16	+79-49	2.53	-3.78	
K.50	1653.2	-80.16	-3.21	+80.84	2.59	-3.82	
K. 51	1678.0	-81.34	-3.26	+81.72	3.28	-3.48	
K. 52	1720.4	-84.08	-3.21	+84.23	4.13	-2.91	
8.53	1757.6	-86.94	-3-34	+36.44	4.55	-3.17	
K. 54	1807.9	-90.77	-3.40	+89.42	5.47	-3.16	
K.55	1853.2	-93.89	-3.45	+92.10	6.02	-3.11	
R. 56	1897.0	-97.01	-3-54	+94.70	5.88	-3.85	
14836	23363	这种主要 了	entration (c)		9403	Sec. Sec.	
	SEG.S.	all the little	A Start		中学生的		
	and the second	近日 28					
L. l	520.5	- 4.58	-6.66	+13.13	0.43	-1.55	S
L. 2	495.5	- 2.11	-6.69	+11.61	0.60	-0.46	
L. 3	472.7	- 0.94	-5.70	+10.71	0.64	-0.16	
L. 4	448.6	+ 0.51	-6.71	+ 9.21	0.75	-0.11	-
4. 5	424.9	+ 1:71	-6.72	+ 7.75	0.04	-0.39	
GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

			1	1.4.4.7			14.94
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
L. 6	403.1	+ 2.75	-6.72	+ 6.70	0.34	-0.30	
·L. 7	386.7	+ 3.97	-6.73	+5.33	0.90	-0.35	
I. 3	363.2	+ 5.35	-6.73	+4.23	0.89	-0.13	
L. 9	357.0	+ 6.12	-6.75	+3.53	0.34	-0.13	
L.10	349.2	+ 6.80	-6.79	+3.05	0.77	-0.04	
5.11	343.3	+ 7.25	-6.32	+2.68	0.67	-0.19	1
L.12	333.6	+ 7.59	-6.85	+2-39	0.96	+0.12	
L.13	337.3	+ 7.77	-6.87	+2-31	0.69	-0.07	
L.14	340.6	+ 7.73	-6.90	+2.52	0.67	+0.15	
L.15	335.0	+ 8.06	-6.91	+2.17	0.52	-0.03	
L.15	31.9.6	+ 8.78	-5.96	+1.21	0.50	-0.34	
L.17	300.5	+10.05	-7.00	+0.03	0.41	-0.33	
L.18	239.3	+10.85	-7-02	-0.56	0.42	-0.53	
L.19	233.3	+11.26	-7.03	-1.04	0.37	-0.31	
L.20	259.7	+12.17	-7.07	-1.30	0.35	-0.30	
L.21	259.3	+12.84	-7-17	-2.52	0.33	-0.33	
L.22	259.2	+12.87	-7-25	-2.53	0.33	-0.45	
L.23	263.8	+12.31	-7.31	-1.94	0.23	-0.52	
L.24	282.5	+11.56	-7.39	-1.09	0.24	-0.55	
L.25	292.9	+10.95	-7.43	-0.50	0.21	-0.69	
L.26	293.8	+10.77	-7.53	-0.39	0.21	-0.81	
1.27	285.1	+11.07	-7-57	-0.86	0.24	-0.99	
L.28	234.9	+11.10	-7.64	-0.94	0.18	-1.17	
L.29	237.5	+10.94	-7.63	-0.78	0.17	-1.22	
I 30	233.5	+10.70	-7.72	-0.71	0.21	-1.39	
L. 31	285.1	+11.06	-7.80	-0.92	0.18	-1.35	
L. 32	281.8	+10.37	-7.87	-1.13	0.19	-2.41	
4.33	231.4	+11.12	-7.96	-1.16	0.24	-1.63	
L. 34	270.3	+11.35	-8.04	-1.84	0.27	-1.63	Sec. and
L.35	252.1	+13.08	-8.11	-2.97	0.31	-1.56	
L.36	233.9	+14.14	-8.13	-4.10	0.27	-1.74	
L.37	213.3	+15.21	-8.26	-5.06	0.29	-1.69	
L.33	200.8	+16.28	-8.34	-6.15	0.30	-1.78	Steven L
1.39	186.5	+17.04	-8.41	-7.04	0.20	-2.08	STOR A
L.40	171.3	+13.07	-8.48	-7.98	0.23	-2.03	
L.41	157.5	+19.02	-3.56	-8.83	0.20	-2.04	
1.42	152.0	+19.30	-3.63	-9.18	0.13	-2.20	
1.43 1	150.5	+19+45	-8.68	-3.27	0.17	-2.20	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

Contraction of the							
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
L.44	146.4	+19.63	-8.74	- 9.52	0.17	-2.33	
L.45	144.9	+19.76	-8.80	- 9.62	0.17	-2.36	
L.46	146.0	+19.69	-8.86	- 9.55	0.16	-2.43	
L.47	149.9	+19.41	-8.91	- 9.30	0.15	-2.52	
L.48	154.0	+18.84	-8.96	- 9.06	0.15	-2.90	
L.49	154.0	+18.85	-9.00	- 9.05	0.16	-2.91	
L.50	160.6	+18.44	-9.04	- 8.64	0.16	-2.95	Page -
14.35-			Particular.		AN ANY		
	学校学校		FARMA?	States.	Constant 1	1. 1. 1. 2 C	
M. 1	538.8	- 4.67	-6.67	+14.22	0.38	-0.61	
М. 2	549.0	- 5-37	-6.69	+14.82	0.34	-0.77	
M. 3	554.9	- 5.78	-8.72	+15.17	0.45	-0.75	
u. 41	563.5	- 6.36	-6.74	+15.69	0.33	-0.95	199
4. 5	572.4	- 6.55	-6.77	+16.21	0.34	-0.64	
M. 6	573.8	- 6.68	-6.81	+16.29	0.40	-0.67	
. 7	577.7	- 6.76	-6.84	+16.53	0.37	-0.57	
M. 8	595.5	-77.69	-6.88	+17.59	0.34	-0.51	
M. 9	604.3	- 8.11	-6.90	+10.11	0.34	-0.43	
M.10	613.7	- 3.66	-6.92	+18.67	0.37	-0.41	
M.11	617.4	- 8.87	-6.93	+10.09	0.34	-0.44	
4.12	624.0	- 9.22	-6.94	+19.28	0.43	-0.20	
M-13	630.4	- 9.01	-6.99	+19.01	0.49	-0.91	
1.14	634.0	- 9.95	-7.01	+19.00	0.40	-0.33	
4.15	621.5	- 9.25	-7.05	+19-14	0.30	-0.07	
4.16	505.5	- 7-33	-/.11	+17.00	0.42	-0.99	
N. 17	584.7	- 7.02	-1.09	+10.92	0.41	-0.02	1.11
81.18	592.4	- 7.31	-7.19	+11.40	0.92	-0.93	
M.19	602.5	- 7.00	-1-21	+10.00	0.43	-0.91	
M.20	611.5	- 0.22	-1.30	+10.74	0.40	-0.42	
1.20	610.5	- 0.50	-1.30	+10.92	0.44	-0.42	
4.22	620.6	- 9.22	-1.42	+19.00	0.43	0.64	
1.23	031.1	- 9.30	-1.40	+19-11	0.40	-0.69	
4.24	629.0	- 9.29	-1.00	+19.90	0.40	-0.60	
1.25	033.2	- 9.33	-1.01	+19.03	0.44	-0.26	E. Akto
4.20	022.0	- 0.09	-1.11	18 24	0.49	-0.56	
1.21	603.1	- 1.11	-1.12	+10+34	0.45	-0.77	
1.20	021.2	- 0.04	-1.03	+77.75	0+47		1

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

1

	1	1 marie	1	1	1	1	
Station	Elev.	Obs.	Theoret	Elev.	Terr.	Bouguer	
	(ft.)	Grav.	Grav.	Corr.	Corr.	Anomaly	
	1.1.1	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	
		- 1. M. M.	The state	1.00		1.1	
.29	632.1	- 9.25	-7.89	+19.77	0.45	-0.79	
1.30	632.9	- 9.25	-7.94	+19.81	0.53	-0.72	
1.31	609.1	-77.89	-7.99	+18.40	0.48	-0.87	
1.32	589.2	- 6.68	-3.04	+17.21	0.48	-1.00	1. 影响于
. 33	581.7	- 6.23	-3.10	+16.77	0.45	-0.98	
1.34	598.2	- 7.31	-8.15	+17.75	0.49	-1.09	
1+35	614.9	- 9.14	-3.22	+18.74	0.54	-1.94	Che .
1.36	621.4	- 8.64	-3.29	+19.13	0.50	-1.17	
4.37	596.3	- 7.08	-8.32	+17.63	0.52	-1.12	
1. 38	584.1	- 6.18	-8.37	+16.91	0.55	-0.96	的基本的
1.39	553.8	- 5.13	-3,45	+15.70	0.56	-1.19	
1.40	546.5	- 4.08	-8.52	+14.67	0.83	-0.97	t.
1.41	517.1	- 2.43	-3.58	+12.92	0.57	-1.39	
1.42	474.2	- 0.04	-8.66	+10.37	0.64	-1.56	
4.43	449.7	+ 1.36	-8.72	+ 8.91	0.63	-1.69	
1.44	442.5	+ 1.84	-8.77	+ 8.48	0.60	-1.72	
4:45	435.0	+ 2.38	-8.79	+ 8.04	0.63	-1.39	
1.46	452.2	+ 1.17	-8.85	+ 9.06	0.64	-1.53	Ster 1
1.47	453.4	+ 1.04	-8.89	+ 9.13	0.57	-1.70	
4.48	457.7	+ 0.90	-8.96	+ 9.39	0.60	-1.94	
4.49	463.9	+ 0.44	-9.02	+ 9.75	0.63	-2.07	
4.50	451.1	+ 1.17	-9.05	+ 8.39	0.63	-2.13	
1.51	425.4	+ 2.85	-9.09	+ 7.46	0.63	-1.92	
M. 52	395.6	+ 4.67	-9.10	+ 5.69	0.63	-1.99	
M. 53	360.2	+ 6.77	-9.12	+ 3.58	0.59	-2.05	
M.54	337.0	+ 8.32	-9.15	+ 2.20	0.66	-1.84	
M. 55	322.7	+ 9.01	-9.14	+ 1.35	0.66	-1.92	
M. 56	295.1	+10.80	-9.16	- 0.29	0.67	-1.85	
M. 57	282.9	+11.50	-9.21	- 1.02	0.49	-2.11	
M. 58	274.0	+12.28	-9.23	- 1.55	0.50	-1.87	
M. 59	266.4	+13.01	-9.24	- 2.00	0.59	-1.84	
M. 60	260.5	+13.43	-9.27	- 2.35	0.58	-1.81	
M. 61	253.5	+13.39	-9.27	- 2.77	0.47	-1.89	
M. 62	249.0	+13.87	-9.25	- 3.04	0.43	-2.19	33162
M. 63	245.1	+14.10	-9.23	- 3.27	0.46	-2.14	
N- 64	240.2	+14.43	-9.23	- 3.56	0.44	-2.12	
M. 65	236.9	+14.72	-9.24	- 3.76	0.40	-2.08	
				STAN AN	P. S. R.	12 CT SKOK	a serie

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
M.66	240.1	+14.49	- 9.25	- 3.71	0.43	-1.91	The second
M. 67	264.4	+12.74	- 9.25	- 1.90	0.35	-1.93	
M.68	289.4	+11.49	- 9.23	- 0.65	0.40	-1.86	
M. 69	290.3	+11.38	- 9.25	- 0.60	0.59	-1.75	
M.70	300.7	+10.80	- 9.27	+ 0.05	0.55	-1.74	
M.71	312.1	+10.42	- 9.30	+ 0.75	0.50	-1.51	
M.72	331.6	+ 9.73	- 9.33	+ 1.95	0.47	-1.04	
M.73	342.6	+ 8.45	- 9.34	+ 2.64	0.36	-1.78	
M.74	346.1	+ 8.27	- 9.40	+ 2.86	0.37	-1.77	
M.75	324.2	+ 9.80	- 9.46	+ 1.50	0.37	-1.66	
M.76	323.7	+ 9.90	- 9.51	+ 1.47	0.42	-1.59	
M.77	331.7	+ 9.50	- 9.55	+ 1.95	0.57	-1:41	
M.78	315.7	+10.42	- 9.61	+ 0.98	0.47	-1.63	
M.79	311.9	+10.95	- 9.67	+ 0.74	0.54	-1.31	
M.80	292.2	+12.20	- 9.71	- 0.43	0.47	-1.39	
M.81	272.1	+13.40	- 9.79	- 1.73	0.57	-1.42	
M.82	245.2	+14.98	- 9.36	- 3.34	0.42	-1.67	
M.83	222.3	+16.49	- 9.91	- 4.82	0.46	-1.65	4 19 16
M.84	205.0	+17.55	- 9.97	- 5.89	0.31	-1.37	
M.85	190.3	+18.31	-10.0I	- 6.30	0.34	-2.03	
M.86	190.2	+18.48	-1.0.06	- 6.81	0.28	-1.98	目的成功
M. 87	178.6	+19-21	-10.13	- 7.53	0.28	-2.04	
M.83	156.8	+20.53	-10.19	- 8.88	0.22	-2.19	
M.89	140.0	+21.51	-10.24	- 9.92	0.24	-2.28	
M.90	138.1	+21.40	-10.28	-10.04	0.22	-2.57	A.S.
M.91	136.9	+21.34	-10.34	-10:11	0.22	-2.76	Last the sec
M.92	125.4	+21.81	-1.0.37	-10.83	0.21	-3.05	
M.93	127.4	+21.72	-10.41	-10.70	0.19	-3.07	
M.94	142.0	+20.96	-10.43	- 9.80	0.20	-2.99	
M.95	139.3	+20.90	-10.52	- 9.97	0.19	-3.27	
M.96	127.4	+21.78	-10.57	-10.70	0.20	-3.16	
м.97	115.5	+22.60	-10.63	-11.44	0.20	-3.13	
M.98	122.1	+22.11	-10.67	-11.03	0.19	-3.27	A Contraction
M.99	121.9	+21.96	-10.71	-11.04	0.18	-2.48	Sec. 1
M.100	120.5	+22.68	-10.75	-11.13	0.19	-2.88	
M.101	119.6	+22.80	-10.78	-11.18	0.19	-2.64	Sections
M.102	121.5	+22.59	-10.75	-11.07	0.19	-2.91	Sec.

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

		1 In and and		1			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
N. 1	242.9	+ 8.10	+0.25	- 3.40	1.59	+2.67	A ALASA
N. 2	247.3	+ 7.87	+0.21	- 3.14	1.63	+2.70	
N. 3	253.0	+ 7.75	+0.19	- 2.80	1.61	+2.88	
N. 4	258.4	+ 7.73	+0.14	- 2.48	1.67	+3.19	
N. 5	268.5	+ 7.36	+0.10	- 1.83	1.67	+3.38	
N. 6	273.3	+ 7.38	+0.06	- 1.59	1.62	+3.60	
N. 7	272.6	+ 7.52	+0.08	- 1.63	1.56	+3.66	
N. 8	275.9	+ 7.58	+0.11	- 1.43	1.54	+3.93	
N. 9	276.5	+ 7.38	+0.14	- 1.40	1.45	+3.70	
N.10	269.5	+ 7.85	+0.18	- 1.82	1.47	+3.81	
N.11	264.2	+ 8.24	+0.19	- 2.13	1.41	+3.84	
N.12	259.3	+ 8.50	+0.20	- 2.42	1.39	+3.80	
N.13	254.1	+ 8.80	+0.20	- 2.73	1.47	+3.87	14.34
N.14	258.1	+ 8.57	+0.20	- 2.49	1.46	+3.87	
N.15	251.5.	+ 8.90	+0.23	- 2.88	1.46	+3.84	
N.16	250.5	+ 8.72	+0.27	- 2.95	1.48	+3.66	
N.17	250.4	+ 8.73	+0.30	- 2.95	1.40	+3.61	
N.18	250.7	+ 8.67	+0.34	- 2.93	1.39	+3.60	
N.19	249.1	+ 8.68	+0.39	- 3.03	1.42	+3.59	
N.20	251.6	+ 8.50	+0.39	- 2.88	1.45	+3.59	
N. 21	248.9	+ 8.53	+0.39	- 3.04	1.44	+3.45	
N.22	250.1	+ 8.42	+0.37	- 2.93	1.48	+3.47	
N.23	250.9	+ 8.17	+0.37	- 2.92	1.57	+3.32	
N.24	252.8	+ 7.92	+0.33	- 2.81	1.61	+3.18	
N.25	258.7	+ 7.49	+0.35	- 2.46	1.59	+3.10	
N.26	256.1	+ 7.55	+0.34	- 2.61	1.66	+3.07	
N.27	255.6	+ 7.16	+0.26	- 2.64	1.72	+2.63	
N.28	257.3	+ 6.84	+0.27	- 2.54	2.15	+2.85	
N.29	261.2	+ 6.72	+0.19	- 2.31	2.11	+2.84	
N. 30	269.9	+ 6.18	+0.19	-, 1.79	2.50	+3.21	
N.31	279.6	+ 5.20	+0.19	- 1.22	2.29	+2.59	
N.32	286.9	+ 4.52	+0.19	• 0.78	2.20	+2.27	
N.33	298.3	+ 3.83	+0.19	1 0.10	2.13	+2.18	1
N. 34	295.5	+ 4.06	+0.20	.0.27	1.96	+2.08	112 3 1
N.35	294.6	+ 4.13	+0.20	• 0.32	1.95	+2.09	
N.36	301.5	+ 3.88	+0.23	+ 0.09	1.66	+1.99	- Then the state
N. 37	298.7	+ 4.22	+0.22	- 0.07	1.75	+2.25	
N.38	296.4	+ 4.33	+0.20	- 0.22	1.76	+2.20	10 A

1

....

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY GEOLOGY DEPARTMENT

and Maleria	Sugar Star	- toparties		New York Sta	1 34.653.		· an Stein
Station	Filow	Oha	Theoret	Flow	Torr	Bouquer	
Duation	(ft.)	Grav.	Grav.	Corr.	Corr.	Anomaly	Sec. Pro-
The Western	S. Contra	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	Carlo Carlo
				1	A. S. K.	No Protection	Constant Sales
N.39	296.8	+ 4.28	+0.17	-0.13	1.78	+2.17	
N.40	295.7	+ 4.48	+0.13	-0.25	2.01	+2.47	Steel +
N.41	292.6	+ 4.84	+0.09	-0.44	2.04	+2.66	CLORE FOR
N.42	293.1	+ 4.72	+0.04	-0.41	2.38	+2.86	
N.43	296.0	+ 4.41	0.00	-0.24	2.59	+2.94	the second
N.44	299.5	+ 3.96	-0.05	-0.03	2.52	+2.53	
N.45	305.6	+ 3.04	-0.06	+0.34	2.18	+1.63	A Startes
N.46	319.5	+ 2.17	-0.06	+1.16	2.45	+1.85	a the second of the
N. 47	327.9	+ 1.62	-0.07	+1.65	2.05	+1.39	
N.48	331.5	+ 1.50	-0.06	+1.87	1.80	+1.24	
N.49	331.9	+ 1.62	-0.04	+1.90	1.79	+1.40	
N.50	334.0	+ 1.66	-0.03	+2.02	1.73	+1.51	and the second
N. 51	331.6	+ 2.03	-0.01	+1.83	1.67	+1.70	
N.52	321.8	+ 2.81	0.00	+1.29	1.56	+1.79	1 Burnar
N. 53	314.5	+ 3.24	0.00	+0.85	1.68	+1.91	Win Strategie
N.54	317.3	+ 3.29	0.00	+1.03	1.62	+2.08	and the second
N.55	301.2	+ 3.68	0.00	+0.07	1.62	+1.50	
N.56	290.4	+ 4.55	0.00	-0.57	1.67	+1.78	
N.57	276.1	+ 5.18	0.00	-1.42	1.72	+1.61	
N.58	277.3	+ 5.01	+0.01	-1.35	1.65	+1.45	and have as the
N.59	289.9	+ 4.52	+0.02	-0.60	1.61	+1.68	Section 1
N.60	259.4	+ 6.06	+0.06	-2.42	1.59	+1.42	
N.61	247.7	+ 6.72	+0.04	-3.12	1.48	+1.25	Sec. No.
N.62	238.3	+ 6.92	+0.01	-3.67	1.66	+1.05	
N.63	239.3	+ 6.77	-0.04	-3.61	1.77	+1.02	
N.64	247.3	+ 6.44	-0.07	-3.14	1.91	+1.27	
N.65	263.0	+ 5.40	-0.09	-2.20	1.76	+1.00	
N.66	265.6	+ 5.60	-0.11	-2.05	1.84	+1.41	122018
N.67	254.1	+ 6.03	-0.13	-2.73	1.88	+1.18	
N.68	244.8	+ 6.59	-0.14	-3.29	1.84	+1.13	
N.69	220.0	+ 8.03	-0.15	-4.76	1.97	+1.22	
N.70	204.1	+ 8.80	-0.17	-5.71	1.95	+1.00	
N.71	194.0	+ 8.93	-0.21	-6.31	2.02	+0.56	
N.72	178.2	+ 9.43	-0.26	-7.25	1.95	0.00	A SALASE
N.73	175.8	+ 9.34	-0.35	-7.39	1.90	-0.35	
N.74	161.8	+10.03	-0.39	-8.23	2.10	-0.38	
N.75	156.7	+10.51	-0.44	-8.53	1.99	-0.35	
N.76	164.7	+ 9.84	-0.50	-8.05	1.95	-0.63	

GRAVITY DATA SHELT 10.28

Station	Elev.	Obs.	Theoret.	Elev.	Terr.	Bouguer	A Street
	(ft.)	Grav. (mgal)	Grav. (mgal)	Corr. (mgal)	Corr. (mgal)	Anomaly (mgal)	
							and the second
3.77	170.5	+ 9.38	-0.53	- 8.30	1.97	-1.35	P. State
N.78	177.6	+ 8.96	-0.55	- 7.85	1.93	-1.39	A MARY
N.79	159.2	+10.08	-0.61	- 9.02	1.98	-1.44	S action in a
N. 80	145.1	+10.86	-0.68	- 9.93	1.97	-1.62	
N.81	148.1	+10.62	-0.69	- 9.74	1.96	-1.78	a con
N.82	157.1	+10.21	-0.82	- 9.16	1.83	-1.76	a ga ann
N.83	153.9	+10.70	-0.89	- 9.36	1.85	-1.57	
N.84	151.6	+10.76	-0.94	- 9.52	1.83	-1.69	a starting and
N.85	152.6	+10.42	-1.00	- 9.45	2.01	-1.89	20 .
N.86	170.7	+ 9.38	-1.06	- 8.29	1.73	-2.16	and the second second
N. S7	185.4	+ 8.22	-1,11	- 7.34	1.85	-2.25	
n.88	197.5	+ 7.63	-1.15	- 6.57	1.78	-2.18	1. 19 16 1
N.89	205.9	+ 6.94	-1.21	- 6.03	1.85	-2.32	6.
N.90	191.3	+ 7.85	-1.28	- 6.97	1.85	-2.41	Part 1
N.91	171.3	+ 8.88	-1.32	- 8.25	2.01	-2.55	
N.92	153.5	+10.06	-1.39	- 9.39	2.10	-2.55	Set and
N.93	145.4	+10.50	-1.44	- 9.91	2.32	-2.35	and the second
N.94	134.1	+11.33	-1.47	-10.64	2.31	-2.32	
N.95	117.3	+12.24	-1.49	-11.68	2.41	-2.39	1.1
N.96 -	11111	+12.59	-1.55	-12.11	2.39	-2.55	S. Sugar
N.97	110.7	+12.71	-1.59	-12.13	2.05	-2.83	
N.98	113.3	+12.59	-1.64	-11.97	1.99	-2.90	
N.99	113.0	+12.71	-1.70	-11.98	1.92	-2.92	
N.100	110.2	+12.95	-1.73	-12.16	1.77	-3.04	1938
N.101	106.8	+13.22	-1.78	-12.38	1.71	-3.10	
N.102	106.4	+13.12	-1.83	-12.41	1.71	-3.28	A Martine
N.103	106.7	+12.97	-1.88	-12.39	1.43	-3.74	
N.104	99.9	+13.24	-1.95	-12.83	1.72	-3.69	
N.105	97.5	+13.44	-2.01	-12.98	1.78	-3.64	
N.106	103.2	+12.93	-2.09	-12.62	1.70	-3-95	
N.107	99.8	+13.29	-2.16	-12.83	1.72	-3.85	198.60
N.108	98.2	+13.50	-2.23	-12.93	1.72	-3.81	
N.109	97.5	+13.27	-2.33	-12.98	1.59	-4.32	
N.110	109.0	+12.49	-2.45	-12.24	1.51	-4.56	and and
N.111	107.8	+12.44	-2.53	-12.32	1.60	-4.63	
N.102	103.4	+12.76	-2.63	-12.61	1.60	-4.75	-
N.113	100.6	+13.00	-2.69	-12.78	1.52	-4.82	
N 22Å	07.0	+13.08	-2.77	-13.01	1.77	-4.80	

A STATE AND A STATE

1	3			a torna la constante	and the second second		
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
N.115	90.5	+13.62	-2.81	-13.42	1.69	-4.79	
N.116	90.0	+13.79	-2.85	-13.46	1.45	-4.93	
N.117	86.3	+13.89	-2.91	-13.70	1.44	-5.15	
R.118	85.3	+13.96	-2.95	-13.73	1.36	-5.23	
R.119	83.1	+13-97	-2.99	-13.90	1.36	-5.43	
N.120	82.2	+13.94	-2.93	-14.03	1.40	-5.59	
N.121	77.1	+14.21	-3.08	-14.29	1.30	-5.73	是的现于
N.122	70.8	+14.29	-3.13	-14.69	1.20	-6.20	
N.123	72.0	+14.16	-3.13	-14.61	1.10	-6.35	
N.124	71.5	+14.10.	-3.15	-14.64	1.01	-6.55	
N.125	64.0	+14.19	-3.25	-15.13	0.95	-6.74	12.00
N.126	72.4	+14.11	-3.21	-14.59	0.91	-6.75	$\sum_{i=1}^{n-1} t_{ik} = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} t_{ik}$
N.127	74.2	+14.14	-3-39	-14.48	0.84	-6.76	
N.128	75.2	+14.05	-3.46	-14.41	0.76	-6.92	1. 1.
N.129	66.5	+14.34	-3.54	-14.96	0.77	-6.76	1. 24
N.130	73.5	+13.90	-3.63	-14.20	0.65	-7.15	
N.131	79.2	+13.92	-3.68	-14.15	0.61	-7.1.7	
N.132	78.2	+14.05	-3.73	-14.21	0.58	-7.17	
N.133	76.5	+14.31	-3.79	-14.33	0.58	-7.10	
N.134	73.2	+14.42	-3.86	-14.22	0.54	-6.99	
N.135	80.8	+14.27	-3.92	-14.05	0.51	-7.07	
N.136	82.1	+14.41	+3.94	-13.97	0.51	-6.86	- Harrison of
N.137	84.1	+14.34	-4.04	-13.84	0.48	-6.93	
N.138	80.7	+14.51	-4.11	-14.05	0.45	-7.08	
N.139	82.6	+14.45	-4-17	-13.94	0.44	-7.04	
N.140	79.3	+14.75	-4-23	-14.15	0.40	-7.J.0	
N.141	85.1	+14-34	-4.27	-13.78	0,41	-1.0.1	
N.142	87.1	+14.26	-4-31	-13.65	0.42	-7.15	
			and and a		11.28		
0.1	475.5	- 3:43	-10.25	+10.31	0.92	-5.83	
0.22	497.8	- 4.86	-10.20	+12.19	0.92	-5.83	T T
0.3	519.3	- 6.29	-10.15	+13.54	1.00	-5.78	a man an
0.4	526.0	- 6.74	-19.10	+13.92	1.02	-5.78	S. C. L.
0. 5	533.1	- 7.16	-10.04	+14.36	1.15	-5.57	
). 6	531.0	- 7.19	- 9.99	+14.23	1.09	-5.74	all way of
). 7	533.3	- 7.37	- 9.95	+14.37	1.29	-5.54	
. 8	524.9	- 6.98	- 9.89	+13.85	1.43 1	-5.47	

	I Charles Proved	ALC: NOT	1	1			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav: (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
0.9	515.8	- 6.59	-9.84	-13.29	1 50	-5.19	
0.10	508.7	- 6.27	-9.79	-12.85	1.76	-5.22	Constant of the
0.11	50%-1	- 6.20	-9.71	-12.63	1.70	-5-16	STREE 1
0.12	488.3	- 5.13	-9.63	+11.60	1.79	-5-30	14.5.200 1
0.13	513.6	- 6.70	-9.56	+13.16	2.03	-4.95	and a ment
0.14	516.2	- 7.08	-9.49	+13.31	1.62	-5.52	
0.15	527.3	- 7.55	-9.41	+14.00	1.95	-4.90	
0.16	536.9	- 6.28	-9.34	+14.59	2.01	-4.90	
0.17	557-3	- 9.51	-9.27	+15.85	1.61	-5.20	
0.18	585-6	-11.31	-9.15	+17.65	1991	-4.85	
0.19	635.5	-14.33	-9.05	+20:57	1.74	-4-85	
C. 20	630,4	-17.01	-8.91	+23.43	2.12	-4.25	
0.21	721.5	-19.55	-3.34	+25.96	1.99	-4.33	
0. 22	753.3	-21.64	-3.80	+28.23	1.95	-4.14	
0.23	791.7	-23.73	-3.73	+30.29	1.88	-4.22	
0. 24	831.0	-26.22	-3.65	+ 32.71	2.02	-4.02	
0. 25	872.6	-28.58	-3.58	+35.27	1.80	-3.98	
0. 26	901.3	-30.30	-3.51	+ 37 - 04	1.73	-3-32	
0. 27	955.0	-32.57	-3.43	+38.84	1.63	-4.41	
0. 28	1005.1	-35.71	-3.36	+41.37	0.99	-5.09	
0. 29	1036.9	-37.26	-3.32	+43.70	1.07	-4.59	Reference H
0. 30	1052.8	-36.02	-3.26	+44.54	0.93	-4.59	
. C. 31	1053.2	-36.23	-3.23	+45.26	0.89	-4-29	
0. 32	1063.7	-38.24	-3.19	+45.29	0.83	-4.19	
0. 33	1073.0	-38.67	-3.19	+45.34	0.78	-4.11	
0. 34	1075.3	-36.58	-3.21	+45.97	0.90	-3.79	
0. 34	1075.3	-38.59	-3.16	+45.97	0.90	-3.75	
0. 35	1074.4	-38.62	-8.17	+45.92	0.82	-3.92	
0.36	1045.8	-36.79	-3.11	+44.23	0.81	-3.70	Part in the
0. 37	1018.8	-34.90	-3.06	+42.62	1.26	-2.95	
c. 38	1030.8	-35.66	-8.05	+43-33	0.89	-3-36	
0. 39	1060.1	-37.31	-8.08	+45.07	0.93	-3.26	
C. 40	1081.3	-38.53	-3.02	+46.33	0.92	-3.17	
C. 41	1093.3	-39.32	-7.99	+47.04	0.96	-3.18	
C. 42	1097.1	-39.44	-7-92	+47.27	1.00	-2.96	the second second
0. 43	1116.5	-40.39	-7.83	+48.42	0.88	-2.79	N. A. Lawrence
0. 44	1118.6	-40.39	-7.76	+48.54	0.94	-2.54	
0. 45	1119.6	-40.50	-7.69	+48.60	1.02	-2.44	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

a start product	NOTE BRIDE			1.4.9.7			1 N 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
0.46	1109.5	-39.64	-7.61	+48.00	1.01	-2.31	
0.47	1084.7	-38.17	-7.55	+46.53	1.10	-1.96	
0.48	1065.8	-37.15	-7.49	+45.41	1.03	-2.07	
0.49	1051.2	-36.13	-7.38	+44.54	0.98	-1.86	1 M N
0.50	1036.7	-35.14	-7.33	+43.69	0.89	-1.76	
0.51	1025.8	-34.29	-7.31	+43.04	0.64	-1.79	
0.52	1019.5	-33-67	-7.19	+42.67	0.81	-1.35	
0.53	1008.4	-33.04	-7.25	+42.01	0.65	-1.44	A
0.54	998.7	-32.27	-7.21	+41.43	0.75	-1.17	
0.55	996.5	-31.98	-7.20	+41.30	0.71	-1.04	
0.56	1004.7	-32.37	-7.20	+41.79	0.64	-1.01	
0.57	996.8	-31.94	-7.13	+41.32	0.74	-0.88	
0.58	915.6	-26.97	-7.04	+36.51	0.85	-0.52	
0.59	903.8	-26.02	-7.00	+35.80	0.88	-0.21	
0.60	903.4	-25.87	-6.94	+35.78	0.85	-0.05	
0.61	902.4	-25.81	-6.87	+35.72	0.83	0.00	
0.62	900.7	-25.65	-6.82	+35.62	0.86	+0.14	
0.63	884.7	-24.62	-6.76	+34.67	0.89	+0.31	
0.64	873.0	-23.60	-6.71	+33.98	0.92	+0.72	
0.65	866.9	-23.01	-6.66	+33.62	1.04	+1.12	Sec. Car
0.66	941.3	-27.44	-6.61	+38.03	0.70	+0.81	
0.67	939.0	-26.94	-6.57	+37.89	0.69	+1.20	
0.68	928.0	-26.09	-6.52	+37.24	0.62	+1.38	
0.69	933.1	-26.23	-6.47	+37.54	0.90	+1.87	
0.70	938.0	-26.44	-6.42	+37.83	0.70	+1.80	
0.71	932.6	-26.40	-6.53	+ 37.51	0.62	+1.51	
0.72	930.3	-26.13	-6.28	+37.37	0.71	+1.75	
0.73	912.6	-25.00	-6.23	+36-33	0.63	+1.87	Saul S
0.74	893.3	-23.69	-6.13	+35.18	0.54	+2.03	
0.75	864.6	-21,90	-6.06	+33.48	0.62	+2.27	1.4.1
0.76	849.1	-20.83	-5.98	+32.56	0.53	+2.41	
9.77	845.2	-20.57	-5.92	+ 32.33	0.45	+2.42	
0.78	822.2	-18.93	-5.87	+30.96	0.45	+2.74	TOLE
0.79	324.1	-18.83	-5.83	+ 31.08	0.45	+3.00	a Particular
0.80	839.0	-19.68	-5.79	+31.96	0.46	+3.08	
0.31	342.3	-19.74	-5.73	+32.16	0.39	+3.21	
			AND STANK				
CAR BASE STATE	SIGN DAS -	Here and State		a governey. Co	ALL AND ALL A	THE R. S. S. S. S.	

A.

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
P. 1	748-0	-12,65	-5-06	26 66	0.41	5 40	
P. 2	771 0	-14.11	-5.02	-28.00	0.41	+ 5.49	
P. 3	797.4	-15.36	-5.00	+29.61	0.70	+ 6.08	
P. 4	797.2	-15.29	-4.92	+29.59	0.61	+ 6.12	
P. 5	783.5	-14.40	-4.88	+23.78	0.42	+ 6.05	
P. 6	770.9	-13.85	-4.79	+28.03	0.44	+ 5.96	
P. 7	758.9	-13.50	-4.75	+27.31	0:51	+ 5.70	120202
P. 8	760.9	-13.75	-4.71	+27.43	0.54	+ 5.64	3 3.34
P. 9	767.2	-14.24	-4.68	+27.81	0.59	+ 5.61	
P.10	773.5	-14.30	-4.63	+28.18	0.44	+ 5.82	S. Call
P.11	800.1	-15.61	-4.55	+29.77	0.48	+ 6.22	
P.12	792.1	-15.30	-4.48	+29.29	0.43	+ 6.07	S. C. Sala
P.13	787.4	-14.80	-4.42	+29.01	0.46	+ 6.38	
P.14	771.3	-13.83	-4.37	+28.05	0.49	+ 6.47	
P.15	750.8	-12.61	-4.30	+26.83	0.53	+ 6.58	
P.16	742.5	-12.11	-4.26	+26.34	0.56	+ 6.66	Section 1
P.17	744.1	-12.12	-4.23	+26.43	0.48	+ 6.69	1.327-6
P.13	746.4	-12.13	-4.11	+26.57	0.61	+ 6.92	and the second second
P.19	748.2	-12.05	-4.17	+26.68	0.64	+ 7.23	
P.20	751.7	-12.02	-4114	+26.88	0.65	+ 7.50	
P.21	753.3	-12.14	-4.12	+26.98	0.75	+ 7.60	
P.22	756.8	-12.22	-4.15	+27.19	0.61	+ 7.56	
P.23	760.4	-11,99	-4.05	+27.40	0.57	+ 7.96	
P.24	766.6	-12.08	-4.02	+27.27	0.62	+ 7.82	
P.25	769.8	-12.15	-4.09	+27.96	0.55	+ 8.40	
P.26	781.9	-12.41	-3.95	+28.68	0.54	+ 8.89	10 M 11
P.27	780.6	-12.87	-4.02	+23.60	0.52	+ 8.36	
P.28	786.5	-13.05	-3.99	+28.95	0.56	+ 8.60	
P.29	770.2	-11.65	-4.01	+27.98	0.67	+ 9.12	
P.30	773.7	-11.55	-4.01	+28.19	0.68	+ 9.44	Sector 1
P.31	778.1	-11.61	-4.00	-23.46	0.60	+ 9.58	
P.32	789.4	-12.00	-4.01	+29.13	0.58	+ 9.83	
P.33	788.1	-11.69	-4.00	+29.05	0.57	+10.06	
2.34	797.3	-12.04	-3.98	+29.60	0.58	+10.29	· · · · ·
2.35	501.1	-12.09	-4.00	+29.82	0.54	+10.40	
P.36	806.4	-12.03	-3.97	+ 30.14	0.48	+10.75	
P.37	807.8	-11.92	-3.89	+ 30.22	0.49	+11.03	
10.000	CONTRACT OF	Section of the			A STREET	a all the state	ENTRONOT IN

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

	Sec. 1	11 9 - Style	1 7 7 S 2 8 3 1 8 3	A THE AND AND A CARD			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
P.38	809.8	_11_94	-3.89	+ 10 - 35	0.61	+11.27	
P.39	813.7	-12.08	-3.90	+ 30 - 58	0.49	+11.23	
P.40	815-7	-12.00	-3.84	+ 30.70	0.51	+11.50	
2.41	318.8	-12.08	-3.78	+ 30.83	0.48	+11.64	
P.42	323.0	-12.03	-3.76	+ 31.13	0.50	+11.93	
P.43	826.6	-12.10	-3.74	+ 31 . 34	0.48	+12.12	
P.44	332.3	-12.56	-3.81	+31.65	0.48	.12.00	
2.45	836-3	-12.66	-3.63	+ 31.92	0.49	+12.25	
P.46	843.9	-13.07	-3.65	+ 32 . 37	0.51	+12.29	
P.47	852.6	-13.45	-3.62	+ 32.89	0.54	+12.49	
P.48	862.8	-14.40	-3.56	+ 33- 50	0.57	+12.24	
P.49	832.8	-15.83	-3.53	+34.69	0.64	+12.05	
			Sec. 16	allessed?	AL SA	Stor Bar	
	E PAR	Sec. 1	Part and				
	37,635.		-8-25		223		
Q. 1	234.0	+ 7.65	-0.07	- 2.93	1.52	+ 1.30	
Q. 2.	249.4	+ 7.64	+0-01	- 3.01	1.40	+ 1.57	
Q. 3	267.8	+ 5.92	+0.08	- 1.91	1.22	+ 1.44	
Q. 4	285.5	+ 4.72	+0.13	- 0.86	1.20	+ 1+32	
9.5	306.5	+ 3.36	+0.13	+ 0.39	1.14	+ 1.15	
Q. 6	322.1	+ 2.49	+0.17	+ 1.31	1.08	+ 1.18	
9.7	336.7	+ 1.51	+0.22	+ 2.18	0.91	+ 0.94	
Q. 8	356.0	+ 059	+0.29	+ 3-33	0.38	+ 1.22	
Q. 9	351.5	+ 0.65	+0.38	+ 3.06	0.76	+ 0.98	
0.10	355.3	+ 0.71	+0.45	+ 3.29	0.66	+ 1.44	
Q.11	361.8	+ 0.49	+0.52	+ 3.68	0.66	+ 1.43	
9.12	368.4	- 0.01	+0.58	+ 4.07	5.60	+ 1.37	
9.13	376.6	- 0.54	+0.62	+ 4.30	0.55	+ 1.26	
Q.14	379.0	- 0.77	+0.71	+ 4.70	0.53	+ 1.30	
9.15	397.3	- 1.64	+0.79	+ 5.79	0.49	+ 1.56	
9.16	420.6	- 3.18	+0.95	+ 7.18	0.45	+ 1.53	
9.17	436.6	- 4.27	+1.05	+ 3.13	0.38	+ 1.42	1. S.
9.13	439.1	- 4.49	+1.12	+ 8.28	0.34	+ 1.38	and the start
2.19'	447.3	- 4.96	+1.22	+ 3.77	0.31	+ 1.47	
4.20	444.1	- 4.84	+1.34	+ 8.58	0.28	+ 2.47	
67 0	444 6	- 4.92	+1.40	+ 3.61	0.28	+ 1.60	A. warring the
Hech.	444.0			The second second	1.	and the second s	
Q. 9 Q. 10 Q. 11 Q. 12 Q. 13 Q. 13 Q. 13 Q. 14 Q. 15 Q. 16 Q. 17 Q. 18 Q. 19 Y 4. 20 Q. 22	351.5 355.3 361.8 368.4 376.6 379.0 397.3 420.6 436.6 436.6 439.1 447.3 444.1	+ 0.65 + 0.71 + 0.49 - 0.01 - 0.54 - 0.77 - 1.64 - 3.18 - 4.27 - 4.49 - 4.96 - 4.84 - 4.82	+0.29 +0.38 +0.45 +0.52 +0.58 +0.62 +0.71 +0.79 +0.95 +1.05 +1.12 +1.22 +1.22 +1.34 +1.40	 3.33 3.06 3.29 3.68 4.07 4.90 4.70 4.70 5.79 7.18 3.13 3.23 3.77 3.58 3.61 	0.88 0.76 0.66 0.66 0.55 0.53 0.49 0.45 0.38 0.34 0.31 0.28 0.28	+ 0.98 + 1.44 + 1.43 + 1.37 + 1.26 + 1.30 + 1.56 + 1.53 + 1.42 + 1.38 + 1.47 + 1.47 + 1.60	

.

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
9.23	452.1	-5.49	+1.56	+9.05	0.25	+1.50	
9.24	459.5	-5.76	+2.62	+9.49	0.23	+1.71	
Q.25	462.1	-5.97	+1.69	+9.65	0.23	+1.73	
Q.26	460.9	-6.02	+1.75	+9.58	0.22	+1.66	
.27	455.2	-5.74	+1.32	+9-24	0.22	+1.67	
2.28	444.9	-5-32	+1.83	+8.62	0.23	+1.54	13 13
9.29	447.7	-5.57	+2.94	+8.79	0.20	+1.49	
2.30	448.3	-5.71	+1.97	+8.83	0.23	+1.45	
9.31	450.0	-5.96	+2.00	+8.93	0.55	+1.32	
0.32	443.5	-5.68	+2.02	+8-54	0.25	+1.26	
0.33	437.0	-5.31	+2.05	+8.15	0.25	+1.27	
2.34	434.0	-5.40	+2.12	+7.93	0.30	+1.13	
0.35	415.4	-4-52	+2.16	+6.87	0.27	+0.91	
9.36	389.3	-3.20	+2.22	+5.31	0.41	+0.87	
9.37	376.5	-2.65	+2.29	+4.56	0.45	+0.78	
2.38	364.4	-2.14	+2.35	+4.00	0.38	+0.72	
2.39	346.9	-1.23	+2.39	+2.91	0.30	+0.50	1 Anna
2.40	353.2	-2.08	+2.47	+3-30	0.32	+0.14	
3.41	338.4	-1.56	+2.55	+2.38	0.26	-0.24	
4.42	333.6	-1.40	+2.61	+2.03	0.26	-0.32	
.43	333.7	-1.52.	+2.62	+2.09	0.24	-0.44	
2.44	327.5	-1.26	+2.63	+1.70	0.22	-0,58	
2.45	320.9	-0.91	+2.71	+1.29	0.22	-0.56	
.46	314.2	-0.61	+2.77	+0.83	0.22	-0.61	CARLES &
	307.6	-0.27	+2.86	+0.47	0.23	-0.58	
2.43	301.3	+0.03	+2.96	+0.03	0.22	-0.58	
.49	290.5	+0.46	+3.02	-0.59	0.26	-0.72	
0.50	280.8	+1.02	+3.06	-1.19	v.25	-0.73	
0.51	271.4	+2.17	+3.15	-1.77	0.22	-0.10	
0.52	261.5	+2.81	+3.22	-2-39	0.21	-0.02	
0.53	254.3	+2.97	+3+29	-2.83	0.21	-0.23	
9.54	255.4	+3.01	+3.30	-2.77	0.21	-0.12	and he
Q. 551	256.5	+3.00	+3.30	-2.70	0.20	-0.07	
9.552	256.4	+2.93	+3.30	-2.70	0.55	-0.12	
9.56	256.2	+3.04	+3:34	-2.72	0.21	0.00	- Salah
9.57	248.1	*3.81	+3.40	-3.22	0.19	+0.31	
Q.58	230.1	+4.61	+3.41	-4-34	0.23	+0.10	
0.59	212.6	+5.59	+3.50	-5.42	0.25	+0.11	SUSTRY.

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
Q.60	198.6	+6.26	+3.63	-6.29	0.22	-0.04	
Q.61	187.3	+6.57	+3.69	-6.99	0.22	-0.38	
Q.62	181.5	+7.23	+3.75	-7.35	0.19	-0.05	
9.63	177.6	+7.46	+3.79	-7.59	0.20	-0.01	
Q.64	177.2	+7.98.	+3.85	-7.61	0.18	+0.54	
9.65	146.2	+7.56	+3.96	-9-54	0.19	-1.70	
0.00	131.8	+8.36	+4.04	-10.43	0.22	-1.68	
9.07	124.2	+8.71	+4.11	-10.90	0.21	-1.74	
4.00	119.6	+8.55	+4.19	-11.19	0.22	-2.10	
4.09	121.0	+0.24	+4-24	-11.10	0.22	-2.21	
9.10	118.0	+8.22	+4+31	-11.20	0.22	-2.40	
0.72	125.5	+7.68	+4+30	-10.02	0.23	-2.40	
4.14	129.0	+1+31	+++40	-10.00	0.21	-2.49	
	102.0	-318.5	47.640 42.033			-4,03	
R. 1	279.9	-2.25	+4-36	-1.24	0.24	-2.76	1. 1. 2.
R. 2	290.8	-2.63	+4-27	-0.69	0.27	-2.65	al sie a
R• 3	294.6	-2.93	+4.22	-0.33	0.33	-2.63	for the
R. 4	303.6	-3.29	+4.17	+0.22	0.50	-5.53	
R. 5	326.3	-4-37	+4.08	+1.03	0.33	-2.15	
R. 6	329.5	-4-34	+3-98	+1.03	0.31	-2.09	
R. 7	325.8	-3.41	+3.90	+1.00	0.31	-1.41	
R. 0	320.8	-2.79	+3.78	+1+23	0.37	-1.27	
R. 9	312.6	-2.19	+3+71	+0-25	0.40	-1+20	
R.10	304.1	-1.92	+ 3+ 03	.0.80	0.37	1 10	and the second
N. 1.0	315.3	-1.92	+3+23	+0-18	0.43	0.00	1. 252
811	302.9	-1.21	+ 3+ 4 3	+1.69	0.50	-1.03	Seller 1
π.14	320+3	-2+12	+ 1. 11	+ 3.40	0.36	-0.92	
8.15	397+1	-5.77	- 3. 21	+5.06	0.36	-1.01	A. Parta
R.16	108.1	-6.18	+3.15	+5.85	0.40	-0.85	
R.17	401.7	-6.83	+ 3.08	+6.17	0.40	-1.05	
R.18	11605	-6.05	+3.00	+5.61	0.38	-0.93	
R.19	396.0	-6.21	+2.90	+5.72	0.44	-1.02	
R.20	400.7	-6.39	+2.82	+5.99	0.44	-1.01	
P. 21	100.0	6 80	0 75	+6-00	0.49	1 15	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
R. 22	389.3	-5.74	+2.65	+5.11	0.60	-1.05	a la com
R.23	399.1	-6.32	+2.55	+5.90	0.47	-1.27	
R.24	405.0	-6.71	+2.45	+6.23	0.62	-1.25	
R. 25	387.6	-5.53	+2.37	+5.21	0.67	-1.15	
R. 26	383.3	-5-37	+2.25	+4.95	0.67	-1.35	
R. 27	387.9	-5.73	+2.16	+5-23	0.65	-1.56	
R.28	383.5	-5.41	+2.07	+4.97	0.50	-1.95	
R.29	382.1	-5.16	+1.99	+4.89	0.65	-1.50	
R. 30	399.6	-5.90	+1.90	+5-93	0.58	-1.37	
R. 31	409.3	-6.39	+1.85	+6.51	0.56	-1.34	
R. 32	406.9	-5.98	+1.76	+6.36	0.60	-1.13	
R. 33	414.8	-6.43	+1.69	+6.33	0.54	-1.24	
R. 34	422.3	-6.31	+1.58	+7.28	0.60	-1.22	
R. 35	409.1	-5.57	+1.49	+6.49	0.74	-0.72	
R. 36	402.0	-5.20	+1.40	+6.07	0.57	-1.03	
R. 37	408.2	-5.46	+1.33	+6.44	0.69	-0.87	
R. 38	412.7	-5.75	+1.22	+6.71	0.64	-1.15	14
R. 39	421.6	-6.04	+1.10	+7.24	0.65	-0.91	
R.40	441.9	-7.46	+1.02	+8.45	0.61	-1.25	
R.41	456.9	-3.35	+0.97	+9-34	0.62	-1.29	
R.42	469.8	-8.91	+0.93	10.10	0.70	-1.05	
R.43	484.5	-9.72	+0.73	10.98	0.69	-1.13	1
R: 44	485.4	-9.76	+0.75	-11.04	0.63	-1.21	
R.45	477.6	-9-30	+0.70	-10.57	0.73	-1.17	
R.46	457.6	-3.12	+0.62	+9.38	0.71	-1.26	
R. 47	450.5	-7.75	+0.58	+8.96	0.63	-1.45	
R.48	447.9	-7.56	+0.52	+8.80	0.55	-1.56	
R.49	427.7	-6.47	+0.47	+7.60	0.48	-1.79	
R. 50	419.5	-5.84	+0.42	+7.12	0.41	-1.75	
R. 51	402.2	-5.21	+0.37	+6.03	0.67	-1.96	
R. 52	409.1	-5.29	+0.30	+6.50	0.51	-1.85	
R.53	400.7	-4.15	+0.25	+6.00	0.64	-1.13	
R. 54	398.7	-3.82	+0.20	+5.87	0.62	-1.00	
R. 55	404.1	-4.11	+0.15	+6.19	0.50	-1.14	
R.56	411.3	-4.49	+0.11	+6.63	0.40	-1.22	
R. 57	424.3	-5.02	+0.05	+7.40	0.36	-1.08	A STATES
R. 58	430.9	-5.25	0.00	+7.79	0.36	-0.97	
R. 59	445.5	-6.10	-0.05	+8.66	0.37	-0.99	The second

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

		1	1	1	1	The second secon	and the second second
	137	01			-	_	
Station	(ft.)	Grav.	Grav.	Corr.	Corr.	Anomaty	
		(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	
A							
R. 60	452.9	- 6.43	-0.12	+ 9.10	0.40	-0.92	
R. 61	452.3	- 6.14	-0.19	+ 9.06	0.42	-0.72	
R. 62	451.6	- 5.90	-0.24	+ 9.02	0.50	-0.49	
R.63	478.0	- 7.29	-0.23	\$10.59	0.44	-0.41	
R. 64	491.1	- 8.65	-0.29	+11.37	0.45	-0.99	
R.65	523.8	- 9.63	-0-34	+13.32	0.41	-0.11	
R.66	543.6	-10.79	-0.39	+14.50	0.41	-0.14	
R. 67	559.1	-11.71	-0.43	+15.42	0.45	-0.14	
R.68	567.4	-12.19	-0.48	+15.92	0.42	-0.20	
R. 69	590.2	-13.57	-0-53	+17.27	0.47	-0-23	
R.70	608.4	-14-59	-0.57	+13.36	0.45	-0.22	
R.71	622.1	-15.78	-0.62	+13.17	0.45	-0.65	HEL.
R.72	623.1	-16.02	-0.69	+13.53	0.42	-0.63	
R.73	635.0	-16.55	-0.76	+19.94	0.48	-0.76	
H.74	623.0	-16.09	-0.81	+19.22	0.43	-1.12	
R.75	632.1	-17.09	-0.87	+13.77	0.43	-1.63	
R.76	628.9	-17.41	-0.93	+19.57	0.43	-2.21	\$ 23 Y
R+77	633.9	-17.76	-0.99	+19.87	0.47	-2.28	
R.78	628.5	-13.00	-1.05	+13.55	0.46	-2.91	
R.79	616.0	-17.38	-1.15	+13.81	0.49	-3.05	a la la
R. 80	604.2	-16.99	-1.22	+13.11	0.45	-3.52	2 1 8
R. 81	584.3	-16.23	-1.28	+16.92	0.56	-3.60	
R. 82	568.6	-15.82	-1.36	+15.99	0.60	-3+95	
R.83	548.1	-14.54	-1.45	+14.77	0.57	-4-32	
R. 84	523.3	-13.43	-1.52	+13.41	0.61	-4.35	
R.85	513.1	-12.91	-1.53	+12.68	0.60	-5.09	
and a second	A. March	440.44	Sec. My "	-17:23	21.64	-01.80 F	
Mable .	29.0	110.13	44× 21	-1.7430	1.63	1 2 4 2 M	
	医 剂加速度	181.25	****	-12-20	91.35	A Chinese	
8.1	35.4	. 9. 38	+ 3-20	-16.96	0.55	-7-20	
3. 2	33.7	+ 9.86	+3.26	-17-06	0.53	-7.28	
9. 2	33.0	+ 3,88	+ 3. 32	-17.12	0.52	-7.27	
8.4	34.4	. 9.79	+3.38	-17.02	0.56	-7.16	
9. B	34.0	+ 9.52	+ 3.44	-17.05	0.56	-7.40	1
9.6	33.7	9.50	+3.49	-17-06	0.56	-7.37	1
8.7	38-2	9.34	+3.53	-16-78	0.58	-7.20	
	40 9	0.10	+3.56	16 61	0.62	-7.18	al al re

....

10.15

Station	Elev.	Obs.	Theoret.	Elev.	Terr.	Bouguer	
	(ft.)	Grav. (mgal)	Grav. (mgal)	Corr. (mgal)	Corr. (mgal)	Anomaly (mgal)	
5.9	42+0	+ 9.08	+3.61	-16.54	0.66	-7.06	(Section)
3.10	42.5	+ 8.36	+3.63	-16.50	0.70	-7.18	
3411	47-9	+ 5.43	+3.67	-16.15	0.69	-7-23	
3.12	46.9	+ 8.52	+3.71	-16.22	0.73	-7.08	
9.13	45.2	+ 8.31	+3.73	-16.33	0.82	-7.32	
3.14	39-0	+ 8.71	+3+80	-16.67	0.94	-1:09	
3.15	33.1	+ 8.68	+3.34	-16.78	1.09	-7.04	
3.10	30.1	+ 8.85	+3.90	-16.91	0.93	-7.10	
3.17	32.00	+ 9.01	+3-94	-17.20	1.00	-1.04	
3.10	59-3	+ 3.29	+4.00	-17.41	1.23	-5.70	
8.19	27.0	+ 9.31	+4.05	-17.49	1.09	-0.91	
3.20	2.5.2	+ 9+23	+4.08	-17.01	1.30	-0.19	Add that
3.21	26.2	+ 9.15	+4.14	-17.55	1. 24	-0.79	1.2.1.1
3.22	26.4	+ 9.23	+4.10	-17-53	1.30	-0.09	
8.23	28.1	+ 9.28	+1-30	-17.42	1.14	-0.07	2011
8.24	31.6	+ 9.15	+4+24	-17.20	03.1	-0+40	
3.25	34.6	+ 8.84	+4.20	-17.21	0.02	-1.14	
3.26	39.2	+ 8.66	+4+24	-10.11	0.69	-0.79	a
5.27	42.0	+ 8.53	+4+23	-10.23	1.00	-0.04	
3.28	42.3	+ 8.58	+4.22	-10.91	0.95	-0.00	
3.29	37.4	+ 8.71	+4.18	-15.03	1.10	-0.03	and a second
8.30	36.7	+ 8.94	+4.10	-10.03	1.23	-0.40	
5.31	32.3	+ 9.06	+4.18	-17.13	1.07	-0.13	
3.32	28.1	+ 9-45	+4-20	-17.42	1.49	-0.17	·
3.33	24.7	+ 9.78	+4.24	-17.04	1.49	-0.04	
3+34	21.5	+ 9.66	+4.20	-17.05	1.51	-5.09	a second second
9-35	22.4	+10.11	+4.29	-17.19	1.00	-5.00	
9+36	22.8	+10.17	+4.31	-17.70	1.03	-5.50	
8+37	21.0	+10.28	+4-35	-17.83	1.53	-2-23	
5.38	20.3	+10.36	+4.39	-17.92	1.71	-2.02	
9.39	22.9	+10.55	+4+43	-17.76	1.00	-4.91	
3.40	25.6	+10.61	+4.47	-17.59	1-21	-4.01	
3.41	31.5	+10.38	+4-53	-17.21	1.34	-4.03	
3.42	42.0	+10.02	+4.54	-15-30	1.20	-3-35	: 1
3.43	51.5	+ 9.56	+4-54	-14.74	1.30	-3-15	14 14
3.44	60.3	+ 9.10	+0-52	-14.21	1.12	-3-31	te de est
A 10	60.3	A 61	44.57	-17.68		- 1-07	A STATE OF A

SHEET NO.

39

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

			11111111111111				
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
				Mar Sea and		and the second second	
3.46	78.6	+ 8.01	+4.50	-13.13	1.39	-3.10	
9.47	83.5	+ 7.40	+4.48	-12.54	1.50	-3.03	
3.48	99.3	+ 6.70	+4.46	-11.90	1.83	-2.78	
5.49	110.1	+ 5.92	+4.44	-11.26	2.03	-2.74	
8.50	120.1	+ 5.96	+4.46	-10.67	2.02	-2.10	
9.51	125.6	+ 5.01	+4-48	-10.34	1.77	-2.95	
3.52	123.2	+ 4.98	+4-54	-10.19	1.72	-2.32	
8.53	126.7	+ 5.27	+4.56	-10.28	1.71	-2.61	
8.54	119.5	+ 5.65	+4.58	-10.70	1.71	-2.63	
8.55	106.4	+ 6.46	+4.62	-11.48	1.87	-2-38	
3.56	89.3	+ 7-32	+4.64	-12.49	1.53	-2.87	
8.57	70.4	+ 8.51	+4.66	-13.62	1.44	-2.83	a de la compañía de l
3.58	54.2	+ 9.08	+4.68	-14.58	1.50	-3.19	
3.59	43.6	+ 9.76	+4.71	-15.20	1.58	-3.02	
9.60	37.1	+10.11	+4.75	-15.60	1.91	-2.70	
3.61	33.6	+10.01	+4.76	-15.80	1.85	-3.05	
3.62	37.1	+ 9.71	+4.76	-15.60	1.88	-3.12	
3.63	47.4	+ 9.25	+4.76	-14.98	1.95	-2.89	
3.64	57.1	+ 8.58	+4.78	-14.40	1.82	-3.09	A State M
8.65	67.1	+ 8.06	+4.80	-13.81	1.76	-3.06	
3.66	74.9	+ 7.86	+4.84	-13.35	1.67	-2.85	
3.67	82.0	+ 7.53	+4.86	-12.93	1.50	-2.91	and and
3.68	89.3	+ 7.04	+4.88	-12.49	1.34	-3.10	
5.69	95.7	+ 6.53	+4.92	-12.11	1.34	-3.19	
5.70	101.8	+ 6.11	+4.94	-11.75	1.25	-3.32	1. 2. 1. 1.
9.71	108.8	+ 5.68	+4-97	-11.34	1.21	-3.35	
3.72	114.1	+ 5.39	+4.99	-11.02	1.05	-3.46	
8.73	116.7	+ 5.50	+5.01	-10.87	0.97	-3.28	
3.74	124.4	+ 5.06	+5.03	-10.41	1.03	-3.16	
8.75	132.9	+ 4.60	+5.07	- 3.91	0.91	-3.20	
3.76	125.4	+ 5.36	+5.09	-10.35	0.85	-2.92	
3.77	114.5	+ 6.17	+5.13	-11.00	0.83	-2.74	
8.78	104.0	+ 7.09	+5.13	-11.62	0.82	-2.45	i
5.79	93.4	+ 7.92	+5.17	-12.25	0.87	-2.16	
3.80	93.7	+ 8.15	+5.17	-12.23	0.90	-1.90	
5.81	102.5	+ 7.65	+5.19	-11.71	0.86	-1.90	
3.82	114.6	+ 6.71	+5.18	-10.99	0.77	-2.20	Se Se Star
States and	Marchaller S	NE INA SE	The Astrony of the	A SURFA	a sin april	R. S. Charles	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

			the second second				
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terri Corri (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
8.83	125.0	+6.16	+5.20	-10.38	0.69	-2.20	
5.84	135.0	+5.66	+5.20	-10.23	0.72	-2.52	
8.85	138.9	+5.41	+5.20	- 9.99	0.69	-2.56	
s.86	131.1	+6.11	+5.20	-10.47	0.71	-2.32	
3.87	123.7	+6.36	+5.20	-10.93	0.68	-2.56	
5.83	129.8	+6.10	+5.22	-10.55	0.70	-2.40	
5.89	143.1	+5.41	+5.22	- 9.73	0.65	-2.32	
5.90	156.7	+4.55	+5.22	- 8.88	0.63	-2.35	
3.91	170.9	+3.75	+5.22	- 8.00	0.61	-2.29	
8.92	182.9	+2.99	+5.22	- 7.26	0.55	-2.37	
8.93	193.8	+2.06	+5.22	- 6.58	0.57	-2.50	
8.94	190.4	+2.33	+5.23	- 6.80	0.56	-2.55	
3.95	189.7	+2.38	+5.23	- 6.90	0.53	-2.63	
3.96	186.5	+2.46	+5.24	- 7.04	0.53	-2.68	
3.97	184.3	+2.38	+5-27	- 7.17	0.50	-2.89	e El
8.98	182.4	+2.62	+5.27	- 7.29	0.70	-2.57	
3.99	182.2	+2.76	+5.27	- 7 30	0.49	-2.65	
5.100	182.2	+2.91	+5.26	- 7.30	0.48	-2.52	
1. 16. 24		AND ST	111.20		08.56	(******	
		1999	ACC AND A	1999	0267	142152	
				A. R. M. C.	A-DE	12:23	
and the			1.00	06.17	0.62	+6.37	
T. 1	744+7	-12:40	-4+29	+20.31	0.58	+6.26	
T. 2	764.1	-13-74	-4.23	+21.02	0.68	+6.24	5
T. 3,	775.2	+14.54	-4.21	+20.10	0.77	+6-24	
T. 4	761.9	-13.05	-4.20	+21-39	0.94	+6.43	
T. 5	752-3	-13.21	-4.10	+ 20.02	1 14	+6.21	
T. 6	749.6	-13.73	-4.10	- 27 55	0 93	45.91	
T. 7	764.7	-14.90	-4-19	+21.33	1.48	+6.24	
т. 8	793-2	-10.44	-4.15	+29.20	0.87	+5.46	
T. 9	793-9	-10.00	-4.11	-28.00	0.76	+5.14	
T.10	788.9	-10.03	-4.11	- 29. 99	0.67	+4-89	
T.11	785.1	16 77	-4.02	+20.11	0.66	+4.66	
7.13	766.7	-15 20	-1.09	+26.07	0.61	+4-38	
T-14	752.4	-15 41	-3.92	+26.75	0.67	+4.22	
T-15	751.1	-15.92	-3-86	-26.96	0.63	+3.96	
A. A. A.	754.7). 36	-3.00	1200 90		Paul IX	-
the second se		and the second se	and the second se	and the second se	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPER	and the second	

.

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

				1000			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
T.16	756.9	-16.12	-4.36	+27.09	0.55	+3.29	
T.17	755.2	-15.98	-3.73	+26.99	0.59	+4.00	
T.18	749.8	-15.69	-3.27	+26.77	0.76	+4.60	
T.19	745.0	-15.97	-3.62	+26.39	0.66	+4.19	
T. 20	746.5	-15.42	-3.56	+26.48	0.65	+4.28	
T.21	745.1	-15.30	-3.48	+26.40	0.69	+4.44	A BALL
T.22	749-3	-15.79	-3.40	+26.64	0.63	+4.21	
T.23	761.8	-16.74	-3.34	+27.38	0.61	+4.04	
T.24	761.3	-16.98	-3.31	+27.36	0.62	+3.82	
T.25	776.8	-18.05	-3.31	+28.27	0.63	+3.67	
T.26	778.5	-18.46	-3.30	+28-38	0.60	+3.35	
T.27	770.7	-18.23	-3.28	+27.91	0.52	+3.05	
T.28	770.3	-18.28	-3.26	+27.89	0.52	+3.00	ALC: NO.
T.29	773.0	-18.32	-3.24	+28.05	0.53	+3.15	H and a start
T. 30	772.4	-18.52	-3.20	+28.02	0.55	+2.98	
T. 31	786.5	-19.62	-3.14	+28.85	0.57	+2.79	
T. 32	769.4	-18.68	-3.09	+27.84	0.60	+2.30	
T+33	760.0	-18.55	-3.04	+27.28	0.62	+2.44	
T+34	772.5	-13.54	-2.93	+23.02	0.66	+2.29	a seconda est
T. 35	785.6	-20.48	-2.91	+23.80	0.69	+2.23	
T. 36	795.9	-21.14	-2.85	+29.41	0.68	+2.23	
T . 37	782.6	-20.54	-2.80	+28.62	0.77	+2.18	
T. 38	786.1	-20.88	-2.78	+28.83	0.84	+2.14	
	999949 999249 999249	-44-51 -44-51 -44-51	14.84 14.84	1-11-154 1-14-154		-6.93	
U. 1	36.8	+ 8.93	+4-23	-15.61	1.70	-4.62	N2 194
U. 2	64.4	+ 7.26	+4.16	-13.97	1.45	-4-97	
U. 3	96.5	+ 5.30	+4.11	-12.07	1.52	-5.01	
Ui 4	126.0	+ 3.75	+4.06	-10.32	1.51	-4.87	
U. 5	160.8	+ 1.68	+4.01	- 8.25	1.30	-5.13	
U. 6	196.2	- 0.36	+3-93	- 0.16	1.40	-5.06	
U. 7	228.3	- 2.07	+3-85	- 4.25	1.01	-5.33	18 A.
U. 8	254-3	- 3.31	+3.81	- 2.71	1.05	-5.03	
U. 9	236.1	- 5.08	+3.72	- 0.82	0.93	-5.12	
U.10	314.1	- 6.69	+3.71	+ 0.34	0.33	-5.18	
U.11	343.5	- 8.59	+3.74	+ 2.58	0.98	-5.16	Salary 2.

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

19 LITE MAR	and the	States .	15 Marten	1.17 20	12576958	A REAL	difference in
Station	Elev.	Obs.	Theoret.	Elev.	Terr.	Bouguer	-the ing
JUAULUI	(ft.),	Grav.	Grav.	Corr.	Corr.	Anomaly	
		(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	
U.12	14 1. 1	- 8-92	+3.76	+ 2.86	1.03	-5.09	
U.13	366.5	-10.34	+ 3.79	+ 3.94	1.47	-5.01	
U.14	407.6	-13.07	+3.75	+ 6.38	1.49	-5-32	
U.15	452.9	-15.62	+3.74	+ 9.07	1.50	-5.18	
U.16	496.7	-19.76	+3.71	+11.67	1.64	-6.61	
U.17	533.9	-19.92	+3.73	+13.87	1.20	-4.99	
U.18	562.4	-21.46	+3.69	+15.56	1.40	-4.68	
U.19	595.6	-23.59	+3.64	+17.53	1.34	-4.95	i and
U.20	628.0	-25.40	+3.54	+19.45	1.59	-4.69	
U.21	648.2	-26.63	+3.48	+20.65	1.57	-4.30	
U.22	661.6	-27.49	+3.44	+21.44	1.28	-5.20	
U.23	679.9	-28.72	+3.36	+22.53	1.41	-5.29	
U.24	717.5	-31.09	+3.31	+24.76	1.11	-5.78	
U.25	744.8	-32.68	+3.25	+26.38	1.25	-5.67	
U.26	720.3	-30.80	+3.20	+24-93	1.45	-5.09	
U.27	738.1	-32,14	+3.15	+25.97	1.56	-5-33	Contraction of
U.28	770.3	-34.07	+3.10	+27.89	1.40	-5.55	
U.29	797.2	-35.80	+3.08	+29.48	1.19	-5.92	
U. 30	808.5	-36.56	+2.99	+30.16	1.97	-5.31	
U. 31	786.6	-34-97	+2.93	+28.85	1.65	-5.41	
U. 32	821.0	-37.79	+2.89	+ 30 . 90	1.86	-6.01	
U.33	859.6	-39.61	+2.84	+33.18	1.75	-5.71	
U.34	884.7	-41.36	+2.78	+ 34.67	1.62	-6.16	
U. 35	904.7	-42.56	+2.74	+35.86	1.71	-6.12	
U. 36	950.0	-44.87	+2.69	+38.55	1.70	-5.80	
U. 37	982.0	-46.92	+2.64	+40.44	1.66	-6.05	
U. 38	939.9	-47.99	+2.58	+41.51	1.61	-6.16	
U. 39	1037.2	-49.98	+2.53	+43.72	1.50	-6.10	
U.40	1074-3	-52. 31'	+2.47	+45.92	1.72	-6.07	
U.41	1084.1	-52.82	+2.42	+46.50	1.66	-6.11	1 mar
U.42	1077.7	-52.34	+2.35	+46.12	1.46	-6.28	
U.43	1075.1	-51.86	+2.32	+45.96	1.32	-6.13	
U-44	1073.9	-51.97	+2.25	+45.89	1.27	-6.43	
U.45	1065.3	-51.60	+2.18	+45.38	1.21	-6.70	
J.46	1053.9	-50.88	+2.16	+44.71	1.17	-6.71	
U. 47	1054.7	-50.67	+2.10	+44.75	1.19	-6.50	
U.48	1036.6	-52.16	+2.12	+46.64	1.34	-5.93	

SHEET NO.43

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

and all all a							
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Gravi (mgal)	Elev: Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
11.49	11 12.2	-54-66	+2-15	+ 49. 35	1.30	-5.73	- estan
U.50	1158.2	-56.51	+2.16	+ 50.89	1.13	-6.20	
U.51	1226.7	-60.84	+2.14	+54.95	1.34	-5.78	
U.52	1207.9	-59.29	+2.13	+53.84	1.42	-5.77	Longitude
U.53	1189.9	-58.24	+2.12	+52.78	1.72	-5.49	
U. 54	1152.2	-55.73	+2.11	+ 50.54	1.16	-5.79	
U.55	1103.3	-52.99	+2.10	+47.94	1.08	-5.74	
U. 56	1137.5	-56.58	+2.10	+49.67	1.08	-7.60	
U. 57	1219.7	-59.58	+2.09	+54.51	1.40	-5.45	
U.58	1197.0	-58.24	+2.07	+53.19	1.25	-5.60	Constant A
0.59	1175.3	-56.68	+2.01	+51.90	1.13	-5.51	
U.60	1191.0	-57.65	+1.98	+52.84	1.21	-5.49	
U. 61	1193.9	-57.83	+1.93	+53.01	1.28	-5.58	
U.62	1223.0	-59.75	+1.89	+54.73	1.17	-5.83	
U.63	1224.8	-59.74	+1.87	+54.84	1.19	-5.71	1 m 10 1
U. 64	1239.3	-60.55	+1.83	+55.70	1:23	-5.66	
U.65	1246.3	-61.10	+1.80	+56.11	1.40	-5.66	and the second second
U.66	1206.6	-58.44	+1.75	+53+74	1.14	-5.68	
U. 67	1171.0	-55.81	+1.71	+51.65	1.04	-5.28	
U.68	1161.0	-55.35	+1.67	+51.06	1.03	-5.46	
U.69	1187.0	-57.03	+1.63	+52.60	1.10	-5.57	
U.70	1152.3	-54.98	+1.59	+50.54	1.04	-5.68	
U.71	1110.3	-52-21	+1.56	+48.05	1.02	-5.45	
U.72	1169.0	-49.79	+1.52	+51.53	1.39	+0.78	
U.73	1056.6	-49.24	+1.47	+44.37	1.04	-5.73	
U.74	1056.8	-49.24	+1.49	+44.83	1.02	-5.72	
U.75	1109.6	-53.22	+1.54	+48.01	1.13	-6.41	
U.76	1171.7	-56.85	+1.74	+51.69	1.54	-5.75	
U.77	1105.6	-52.44	+1.81	+47.77	1.14	-5.59	
U.78	1071.5	-50.28	+1.87	+45.75	0.93	-5.55	
U.79	1050.3	-49.05	+1.94	+44.43	0.85	-5.64	
U.80	1041.8	-43.04	+2.00	+43.99	0.77	-5.15	
U. 81	1037.6	-47.37	+2.07	+43.74	0.75	-4.68	1 1 A 1
U.82	1005.0	-45.60	+2.15	+41.76	0.82	-4.74	
U.83	1036.2	-47.38	+2.25	+43.66	0.74	-4.60	
U.84	1021.7	-46.16	+2.33	+42.79	0.70	-4.21	
U.85	1017.8	-46.39	+2.41	+42.52	0.70	-4.63	
U.86	1020.7	-45.83	+2.50	+42.74	0.32	-3.64	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

.

Server States of the		The second second	1	1	1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
, Station	Elev.	Obs.	Theoret.	Elev.	Terr.	Bouguer	
长达私	(ft.),	Grav. (mgal)	Grav.	(mgal)	Corr.	Anomaly (mgal)	
The second second		((/	((mgar)	(mBorr)	
U. 87	1001.9	-44.98	+2.60	+41.62	0.75	-3.83	he la faite
U.8 3	933.4	-43.75	+2.69	+40.82	0.75	-3.36	
U.89	968.1	-42.74	+2.81	+ 39.62	0.80	-3.38	
U.90	953.0	-12.06	+2.92	+ 33.72	1.16	-3.13	
U.91	914.1	-39.52	+2.97	+36.41	0.81	-3.20	
U.92	905.0	-38.98	+3.01	+35.88	0.84	-3.12	
U.93	919.0	-39.83	+3.07	+ 36.71	1.04	-2.83	
U.94	830.2	-36.86	+3.09	+34-99	0.85	-1.79	
U.95	852+1	-36.14	+3-10	+32.74	1.26	-2.91	
U.96	844-0	-35.63	+3-15	+32.26	0.93	-3.16	法法法
U.97	839-6	-35.71	+3-21	+ 32.00	1.00	-3.37	Speces -
u.98	835.8	-35.31	+3.28	+31.77	0.99	-3.14	
0.99	838-4	-36-07	+3-35	+31-93	1.24	-3.52	
U.100	842.0	-36.10	+3-42	+32.14	1.09	-3-32	
U.101	839.6	-36.05	+3-47	+32-00	0.93	+3.52	
U.102	836.8	-36.18	+3-53	+31-83	1.01	-3.68	No. 254
U.103	843.5	-36.42	+3-58	+32-23	1.32	-3.16	
U.104	803-4	-34-17	+3.63	+29.85	1.27	-3.31	
0.105	767-9	-32.04	+3.68	+27.75	1.19	-3-29	446
0.106	751.2	-31.12	+3.73	+26.76	1.28	-3-22	
0.107	735-3	-30.41	+3-79	+25-81	1.24	-3.44	
0.108	718.0	-29.20	+3.81	+24-79	1.24	-3.29	
0.109	105.5	-20.13	+3.85	+23-85	1.14	-3.20	
0.110	690.3	-21.01	+3-09	+23+14	1.15	-2.10	
0.111	600.7	-20.41	+3-95	+22.57	1.14	-2.93	
0.112	644 7	-23.05	+4.00	+21+00	1.33	-2.23	
0.114	624 6	-22.84	+4.04	+20.41	1.30	-2.23	
0.114	600 7	-21.87	+4.00	+19+22	1.10	-2.20	
0.119	505.0	-21.03	+++10	+10-31	1.14	-2.14	
1.117	580.3	-19.94	+4+13	+11+42	1.17	-1.84	
1.118	565.8	-19.16	+4.10	+10.02	1.27	-1.85	
11.110	552 0	-18.20	+4.23	+13.10	1.05	-1.84	
U-120	536 8	-17.40	+4.25	+14.04	0.99	-1.99	
11-121	512.1	-17.00	+4.28	112.76	0.92	-2.01	:
11.122	506.8	-15-36	+4. 32	*12.26	0.91	-1.74	
11.121	192.5	-14.53	+4.35	A11-A7	0.92	-1.66	
0.124	478-2	-13.55	+4.36	+10-57	0.81	-1.68	-
Veace	TIUNE		++++			Constant 22	

.

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
U.125	463.4	-12.65	+4-39	+ 9.69	0.80	-1.64	Sea
U.126	449.7	-11.67	+4.41	+ 8.88	0.74	-1.51	
U.127	436.2	-10.73	+4.45	+ 8.08	0.65	-1.42	
U.128	434.2	-10.36	+4.48	+ 7.95	0.73	-1.04	
U.129	417.9	- 9.52	+4-52	+ 6.99	0.73	-1.15	
U+130	401.5	- 8.61	+4-55	+ 6.02	0.71	-1.20	
U.131	386.7	- 7.82	+4.59	+ 5.14	0.64	-1.32	
U.132	365.7	- 6.70	+4.66	+ 3.90	0.56	-1.45	
U.133	351.0	- 6.05	+4.74	+ 3.03	0.63	-1.52	
U.134	340.3	- 5.44	+4.81	+ 2.39	0.63	-1.48	
U.135	313-1	- 4.05	+4.88	+ 0.78	0.56	-1.70	
U.136	234.1	- 3.16	+4-35	- 0.35	0.55	-1.88	
0.137	272.0	- 2.01	+5.02	- 1,65	0.55	-1.96	
0.138	245-3	- 0.15	+5.10	- 3.24	0.51	-1.65	
J.139	235.8	+ 0.24	+5.14	- 3.81	0.44	-1.00	
J.140	209.4	+ 1.53	+5-20	- 5.37	0.49	-2.01	States .
U.141	209.5	+ 1.53	+5+25	- 5.37	0.40	-2.00	
	Cantas Cantas Cantas	-42-22	18465 18466 18.87		1.04		
v. 1 1	.012.4	-31.94	-6.43	+42-24	0.56	+0.56	
1.2]	.028.2	-32.70	-6.45	+43.18	0.59	+0.75	
1.3 7	.047.1	-33.80	-6.49	+44-30	0.61	+0.75	
v. 4 1	.073.2	-35-54	-6.34	+45-85	0.58	+0.48	
v. 5 1	.090.4	-36.43	-6.60	+46.87	0.65	+0.62	
v. 6 1	.089.8	-36.59	-6.67	+46.84	0.62	+0.33	
v. 7 1	102.6	-37.22	-6.75	+47-59	0.63	+0.43	
v. 8 1	105.8	-37.44	-6.93	+47.85	0.63	+0.39	
v. 9 1	123.1	-38.92	-6.39	+49.17	0.57	+0.00	
v.10 1	150.0	-40.32	-6.99	+ 50.41	0.56	-0.21	
V.11 1	153.6	-40.60	-7.06	+50.62	0.55	-0.30	
V.12 1	165.4	-41.27	-7-13	+ 74 + 32	0.54	-0.97	
v.13 1	174.2	-41.66	-7.13	+ 71 04	0.50	-0.22	
V.14 1	173.8	-41.71	-7.10	+51.01	0.64	-0.45	
V.15 1	173.4	-41.80	-7.21	+71.19	0.68	-0-49	
V.16 1	173.4	-41.82	-1.21	+ 51 67	0.71	-0.67	
V.17 4	1/1.4	-41.87	-1+31	+ 52.07	0.74	1: 07	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

	777	0				Deverage	
Station	(ft.)	Grav.	Grav.	Corr.	Corr.	Anomaly	1 13.113
	1.2007.	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	(mgal)	S. C.L.
Service and		and a second					
v.1 9	1180.7	-42.55	-7.43	+52-23	0.67	-0.95	
V.20	1189.9	-43.01	-7.49	+52-77	0.62	-9.98	是操作了
V.21	1196.6	-43.77	-7.59	+53-17	0.64	-1.42	No and Alexandre
V.22	1211.4	-44.61	-7.65	+54.04	0.71	-1.38	a starte
V.23	1224.2	-45.67	-7.73	+54.81	0.85	-1.61	
V.24	1228.9	-45.87	-7.75	+55.08	0.77	-1.64	
V.25	1213.2	-45.31	-7.83	+54.15	0.77	-2.09	an anna an
V.26	1209.5	-45.10	-7.92	+53-93	0.70	-2.26	
V.27	1209-2	-44.85	-7.99	+53-91	0.72	-2.08	* 1
v.28	1208.9	-45.57	-8.07	+53.90	0.83	-2.78	
V.29	1210.2	-44.95	-8.16	+53.97	0.73	-2.28	
V. 30	1210.1	-45.13	-8.17	+53.97	0.79	-2.41	
V. 31	1206.8	-44.91	-8.22	+53.77	0.86	-2.37	
V. 32	1208.4	-45.19	-8.27	+53.87	0.86	-2.60	
V.33	1207.9	-45.00	-8.29	+53.84	0.82	-2,50	Ball and
V. 34	1209.1	-45.19	-8.33	+53.91	0.89	-2.59	
V. 35	1207.8	-45.05	-8.38	+53.83	0.93	-2.54	
V. 36	1208.6	-45.25	-8.41	+53.88	0.95	-2.70	A State
V+ 37	1208.4	-45.42	-8.43	+53.87	1.00	-2.85	
V. 38	12 22.5	-46.15	-8.48	+54.70	1.04	-2.76	
V. 39	1256.7	-48.35	-8.57	+56.73	1.09	-2.97	
V.40	1269.0	-49.32	-8.67	+57.46	1.08	-3.32	
V. 41	1276.9	-49.62	-3.74	+57.93	1.17	-3.15	
V. 42	1311.1	-51.72	-8.81	+59.96	1.26	-3.18	
V. A 3	1 328.5	-53.09	-8.89	+ 60.99	1.30	-3.56	an an provi
V. AA	1352.8	-54.66	-8.97	+62.43	1.38	-3.69	
V. AS	1 369-8	-55.67	-9.03	+63.44	1.53	-3.60	
V 46	1 375.6	-55.64	-9.07	+63.79	1.47	-3.32	
V 5 4 0	1 285.0	-56.69	-9.11	+64.39	1.52	-3.76	
V = AD	1 207 . 4	-57.23	-9.17	+64.72	1.59	-3.96	
V 40	1415.2	-58-95	-9.22	+66.13	1.76	-4.15	
V.49	1419.2	-58.66	-9.26	+65.70	1.82	-4.27	
V 50	1 297 0	-57. 20	-9.11	+64.46	1.75	-4.36	
V.51	1307-0	-55 85	-9.35	+63-28	1.74	-4.05	
V.52	1301.0	E3 60	-9.37	+61,25	1.67	-3.88	· · ·
v.53	1334.6	-23.02	-3.41	-50.55	1.64	-4.16	
V.54	1304.3	-32.01	-9.41	+ 58 24	1.60	-3.91	
V.55	1285-2	-50.33	-9.93	+ 70+24	1.57	-4.06	
V.56	1268.7	-49.62	-9.50	+>1+44	1+21		

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
₹.57	1249.9	-48.51	- 9.64	+56-33	1.55	-4.14	
V.58	1223.2	-48.20	- 9.70	+54.75	1.54	-5.48	
V.59	1179.1	-43.86	- 9.77	+ 52.13	1.67	-3.70	1. 16.5.8-0
V.60	1154.5	-42.32	- 9.83	+ 50.67	1.57	-3.78	
V. 61	1174.8	-43.75	- 9.87	+51.88	1.56	-4.05	
V.62	1176.7	-44.09	- 9.92	+52.00	1.57	-4.32	
V.63	1148.0	-42.17	- 9.99	+50.29	1.75	-3.99	
V.64	1150.0	-41.92	-10.05	+50.40	1.66	-3.78	
V. 65	1119.3	-40.55	-10.11	+48.58	1.74	-4.21	Sand Series
V.66	1105.0	-39.68	-10.18	+47.74	1.91	-4.08	
V.67	1094.5	-39.24	-10.25	+47.11	1.86	-4.39	he lit
V.68	974.1	-31.90	-10.34	+ 39-98	2.02	-4.11	
V.69	956.0	-30.41	-10.43	+38.90	1.97	-3.84	
V.70	920.2	-28.32	-10.53	+36.78	1.96	-3.98	La trate
V.71	856.2	-24.52	-10.62	+32.98	2.19	-3.34	Printing"
V.72	736.7	-16.74	-10.69	+25.90	2.31	-3.09	P Ref
V.73	713.8	-15.36	-10.76	+24.54	2.38	-3.07	
V.74	670.4	-12.65	-10.83	+21.97	2.07	-3-31	
V.75	616.2	- 9.68	-10.89	+18.75	2.22	-3.41	6 as so
V.76	579.1	- 8.16	-10.94	+16.55	2.30	-4.12	$(1-1)\sum_{i=1}^{n-1} b_i c_{i,i}$
V.77	552.8	-66.84	-10.97	+14.99	2.19	-4+50	
V.78	522.6	- 4.96	-10.96	+13.20	2.49	-4.10	
V.79	498.7	- 2.74	-10.95	+11.78	2.55	-3.27	Non Andrea
v.80	483.6	- 2.11	-1.0.99	+10.89	5.0T	-3.07	
V.81	445.9	- 0.09	-11.04	+ 0.65	2.20	-4.25	
V.82	407-4	+ 2.13	-11.11	+ 0.37	2.26	-4-27	
v.83	366.3	+ 4.68	-11.16	+ 3.93	2.13	-4061	
V.84	C.s.	1-3.79	- 70+ 118		212	-3.98	A States
V.85	331.0	+ 7.02	-11.23	+ 1.98	2.15	-3.63	
V.86	290.4	+10.04	-11.34	- 0.01	7.54	-4-09	
V.87	269.0	+11.62	-11.40	- 1.90	1.50	-3.86	
V.88	250.6	+13-13	-11.40	- 3.10	1.31	-4.01	
V.89	226.7	+14.74	-11.90	- 4.09	1.32	-4.11	
V.90	221.0	+15.06	-11.50	- 5.00	1.61	-4.02	1
V.91	204.9	+19.91	-11.00	- 8-61	1.31	-3.74	
V.92	105.5	+10.43	-11.00	_11.15	1.32	-4.58	
V.93	125.9	+21.00	-11.70	-12-92	1.25	-4.19	1 . Star
V.94.	90.2	+23.07	-77015			1	

SHEET NO. 48

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

		1	-				
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
¥.102	46.9	+26.70	-11.32	-16.22	1.26	-3.95	
V.103	44.6	+27.03	-11.90	-16.36	0.99	-4.11	
V.104	43.4	+27.12	-11.98	-16.44	0.92	-4.25	
V.105	41.2	+26.92	-12.25	-16.53	0.90	-4.88	ALA
V.106	39.6	+26.77	-12.12	-16.63	0.54	-5.06	Mean-
ALL DE	and the second	a faith and	では美し	S. Harris	ALLANS.		
	1. 01	The second					
The A	152.15		大学のないない	15 34 20		C 75	
W. 1	180.3	+10.34	- 0.38	- 7.10	1.77	+0.10	
₩. 2	168.3	+11.07	- 0.37	- 7.00	1.66	+0.00	
W. 3	164.5	+11.23	- 0.37	- 0.03	1.92	+0.40	
W. 4	177.7	+10.50	- 0.39	- (-2)	1.20	+0.40	
W. 5	182.9	+10.31	+ 0.39	- 0.94	1.29	+ 6. 30	
W. 6	198.7	+ 9.27	- 0.30	- 4.02	1.29	-0.01	
W. 7	232.1	+ 7.30	- 0.39	- 4.03	0.98	-0.06	
W. 8	263.0	+ 5+31	- 0.40	- 0.14	0.86	-0.03	1. A 12
W. 9	297-7	+ 3+49	- 0.31	+ 1.77	0.91	-0.11	
W.10	323.0	+ 1.31	- 0.29	+ 3,81	0.88	-0.13	+ Child
Well	304+2	- 0.58	- 0.31	+ 5.57	0.84	-0.36	
W.12	394.0	- 2.73	- 0.30	+ 6.93	0.75	-0.17	All all a
Wals	411.0	- 3-13	- 0.30	+ 7.63	0.31	-0.04	
W-14	423.2	- 4.78	- 0.29	+ 8.15	0.75	-0.04	
W-16	426.8	- 3.99	- 0.28	+ 7.52	0.68	+0.05	
W.17	420.0	- 3.13	- 0.27	+ 6.74	0.57	+0.04	
W.18	413.4	- 2.93	- 0.26	+ 6.72	0.42	+0.08	Sec.
W.19	429.5	- 3.75	- 0.28	+ 7.63	0.45	+0.24	
W. 20	443.0	- 4.64	- 0.29	+ 8.48	0.45	+0.13	
W.21	434.8	- 4.25	- 0.31	+ 7.99	0.48	+0.04	
W.22	440.6	- 4.52	- 0.31	+ 8.34	0.48	+0.12	
W.23	445.9	- 5.07	- 0.30	+ 8.65	0.46	+0.13	
W.24	443.1	- 5.20	- 0.29	+ 8.60	0.45	-0.31	
W.25	466.2	- 6.47	- 0.26	+ 9.86	0.45	-0.29	14.1:
W.26	487.1	- 7.75	- 0.27	+11.10	0.38	-0.41	
W.27	505.9	- 8.80	- 0.29	+12.21	0.43	-0.32	
W.28	489.8	- 7.89	- 0.28	+11.25	0.40	-0.38	1
1-141-5-1 - 5-1		THERE THE STATE	CLEWERACK	CARRY CERSON	A STOLLAR STOLLAR	The second second	

SHELT NO. 49

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

	A A		11. 1 . W. 12 U.S.	a second and			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elevi Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
W.29	475.2	- 7.05	- 0.23	+10.39	0.42	-0.34	
W.20	454.8	- 5.96	- 0.19	+ 9.18	0.37	-0.47	Standard .
W. 31	450.2	- 5.64	- 0.15	+ 8.91	0.39	-0.36	L'ANNIN IN
W. 32	448.5	- 5.71	- 0.10	+ 8.80	0.42	-0.46	
X. 1	461.5	- 6.15	+ 1.64	+ 9.58	0.31	+1.51	
X. 2	467.3	- 6.35	+ 1.63	+ 9.92	0.30	+1.63	1. 30 2.
X. 3	476.2	- 6.87	+ 1.61	+10.45	0.31	+1.63	
X. 4	489.3	- 7.65	+ 1.60	+11.17	0.30	+1.55	1
X. 5	500.8	- 8.49	+ 1.58	+11.91	0.30	+1.43	
X. 6	507.4	- 9.09	+ 1.54	+12.30	0.30	+1.18	
X. 7	506.8	- 9.04	+ 1.51	+12.26	0.29	+1.15	
x. 8	515.7	- 9.75	+ 1.49	+12.79	0.30	+0.96	
. x. 9	511.7	- 9.53	+ 1.47	+12.56	0.29	+0.93	
X.10	487.6	- 7.82	+ 1.41	+11.12	0.30	+1.14	为:注意:
X.11	478.6	- 7-33	+ 1.35	+10.59	0.28	+1.02	
X.12	481.9	- 7.44	+ 1.31	+10.79	0.34	+1.13	
X.13	500.4	- 8.74	+ 1.24	+11.88	0.25	+0.76	and the second
X.14	519.9	- 9.69	+ 1.20	+13.04	0.29	+0.97	
X.15	535.6	-10.75	+ 1.17	+13.97	0.35	+0.00	
X.16	542.2	-11.00	+ 1.11	+14.30	0.32	+0.92	
X.17	553.2	-11.64	+ 1.06	+15.02	0.41	+0.90	
X.18	561.1	-12.18	+ 1.01	+13.40	0.32	+0.77	AL MARK
X.19	561.0	-12.16	+ 1.00	+15.40	0.32	+0.69	
X.20	563.7	-12.37	+ 0.98	+15.03	0.32	+0.64	
X.21	571.9	-12.90	+ 0.95	+10.12	0.34	+0.50	
X.22	580.5	-13.55	+ 0.93	+10.04	0.32	+0.15	
X.23	563.6	-12.83	+ 0.90	+15.03	0.32	+0-18	
X.24	563.4	-12.82	+ 0.93	+13.02	0.34	+0.18	Part and
X.25	558.3	-12.57	+ 0.90	+17.32	0.34	-0.04	
X.26	556.0	-12.71	+ 1.02	+12+10	0.34	+0.04	
X.27	548.6	-12.20	+ 1.09	+14.14	0.31	+0.03	
X.28	536.2	-11. 75	+ 1.13	+12.02	0.31	-0.05	
X.29	519.0	-10.11	+ 1.20	+13:02	Ni-to ite ite		

SHEET NO. 50

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

	1		1	1			
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
X. 30	536.3	-11.67	+1.27	+14.01	0.36	+0.10	
X. 31	560.0	-13.19	+1.34	+15.42	0.45	+0.15	
X. 32	562.4	-13.50	+1.39	+15.56	0.52	+0.10	
X.33	529.9	-11.67	+1.45	+13.64	0.41	-0.04	
X. 34	492.4	- 9.53	+1.54	+11.41	0.45	0.00	
X. 35	455.1	- 7.40	+1.59	+ 9.19	0.54	+0.05	
X. 36	413.4	- 4.76	+1.61	+ 6.72	0.63	+0.33	
X. 37	379.5	- 2.76	+1.67	+ 4.72	0.48	+0.24	
X. 38	349.4	- 1.01	+1.73	+ 2.93	0.56	+0.34	
X.39	328.5	+ 0.14	+1.82	+ 1.69	0.64	+0.42	
X.40	351.6	- 1.27	+1.86	+ 3.06	0.50	+0.32	
X.41	361.5	- 2.06	+1.92	+ 3.65	0.39	+0.03	
X.42	381.2	- 3.39	+1.93	+ 4.81	0.36	-0.16	
X.43	397.1	- 4.48	+1.94	+ 5.76	0.37	-0.28	
X.44	412.9	- 5.70	+1.96	+ 6.70	0.37	-0.54	
X.45	412.4	- 5.70	+1.97	+ 6.67	0.36	-0.57	
X.46	423.2	- 6.46	+2.02	+ 7.31	0.41	-0.59	
X.47	411.4	- 5.64	+2.04	+ 6.61	0.44	-0.82	
X.48	390.9	- 4.79	+2.12	+ 5-39	0.47	-0.68	State 1
X.49	355.3	- 2.86	+2.20	+ 3.28	0.51	-0.74	
X.50	367.0	- 3.76	+2.24	+ 3.98	0.57	-0.85	
X.51	393.8	- 5.47	+2.24	+ 5.56	0.75	-0.79	
			Carling and	30.05			
1. 291		76.05)	33,46		8-51		
Y. 1	818.2	-12.15	-3.92	+30.43	0.46	+10.95	
¥. 2	824.0	-12.57	-3.85	+ 31.07	0.50	+11.28	
Y. 3	834.3	-13.32	-3.78	+ 31.68	0.54	+11.25	
Y. 4	844.9	-14.24	-3.71	+ 32. 31	0.53	+11.02	
Y. 5	855.3	-15.12	-3.55	+32.93	0.64	+10.93	
Y. 6	869.5	-16.45	-3.59	+33-77	0.65	+10.51	
¥. 7	883.8	-17.60	-3.49	+34.62	0.76	+10.41	
Y. 8	900.3	-18.89	-3.43	+35.60	0.78	+10.21	
¥. 9	912.3	-19.95	-3.38	+36.31	0.93	+10.04	
¥.10	927.2	-21.26	-3.29	+37.19	1.17	+ 9.94	a de la composition de la comp
Y.11	941.8	-22.85	-3.24	+38.06	1.21	+ 9.35	•
Y.12	958.2	-24.32	-3.19	+39.03	1.23	+ 8.88	

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

- Salata	140.62	Contraction	125.003	. Station	1.1.2.1		
Station	Elev.	Obs.	Theoret.	Elev.	Terr.	Bouguer	
	(ft.)	Grav.	Grav.	Corr.	Corr.	Anomaly	
		(mgar)	(mgar)	(mgar)	(mgar)	(mgal)	
Y.13	997.5	-26.00	-3.14	+40,17	1.37	+8-53	
Y.14	993.5	-27.49	-3.08	+41,12	1.39	+8-07	
Y.15	1008.3	-28.57	-3.00	+42.00	1.56	+8.12	
Y.16	1019.1	-29.77	-2.95	+ 42 . 64	1.72	+7.77	Second State
¥.17	1045.9	-31.53	-2.87	+44+23	11.49	+7.45	
Y.18	1104.3	-35.21	-2.80	+47.69	1.09	+6.89	
Y.19	1143.6	-37.39	-2.76	+50.02	1.34	+7.34	
¥.20	1188.7	-40.37	-2.68	+52.70	1.34	+7.12	
Y.21	1234.1	-43.13	-2.58	+55.39	1.30	+7.11	
¥.22	1296.0	-47.51	-2.54	+59.07	1.68	+6.63	The states
Y.23	1381.9	-53.47	-2.50	+64.16	2.07	+6.39	
Y. 24	1438.4	-56.99	-2.44	+67.51	2.67	+6.88	
Y.25	1483.9	-60.76	-2.38	+70.50	2.56	+6.05	A CARLE
¥.26	1557.0	-65.87	-2.33	+74.54	3.09	+5.56	N. S.
¥.27	1598.6	-68.42	-2.26	+77.01	2.99	+5.45	
Y.28	1662.3	-73.12	-2.18	+80.78	3.95	+5.56	
Y.29	1705.2	-76.08	-2.10	+83.33	4.24	+5.52	
¥.30	1749.5	-79.16	-1.99	+85.95	4.35	+5.28	
Y. 31	1749.5	-79.05	-1.95	+85.96	3.84	+4.92	
¥•32	1757.8	-79.74	-1.90	+86.45	3.71	+4.65	
Y.33	1747.7	-79.05	-1.85	+85.85	3.92	+5.00	
¥•34	1727.4	-78.20	-1.86	+ 84.64	3.69	+4.44	
¥.35	1712.0	-77.32	-1.78	+83.73	3.58	+4-33	
Y.36	1693.7	-76.25	-1.75	+82.65	3.53	+4.30	
¥•37	1682.6	-76.06	-1.66	+81.99	3.53	+3-93	
Y. 38	1646.5	-73.60	-1.58	+79.85	3.03	+3.03	
Y •39	1605.9	-71.22	-1.49	+77.44	2.70	+3.50	
Y.40	1547.0	-68.07	-1.41	+73.95	3.09	+3.09	2. 公内
Y.41	1468.7	-63.02	-1.33	+69.30	2.71	+3=19	
Y.42	1354.3	-56.15	-1.24	+62.52	2.53	+3.00	
X.43	1246.0	-50.01	-1.21	+56.10	2.70	+1.32	
1.44	1224.9	-40.35	-1.24	+54.85	2.94	+4.16	
1.45	1191.0	-40.01	-1.20	+ 52.04	. 3.20	+4.21	
1.40	1171.0	-47.39	-1.20	+51.05	3.09	+4.02	
1.4/	1123.5	41 59	-1.28	+40.03	2.71	+ 3.70	
1.40 . V 40	104.8	-41.90	-1.20	+41.12	2.21	+ 3.48	
Y 50	1009.0	-39.23	-1.35	+42.04	2.15	+3.48	
V 51	1005	-26.49	-1-30	42 00	1.01	+3.19	
V ED	025.4	-30.40	-1 20	43.02	1.05	+3.43	

SHEET NO. 52

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

19 m

1.	1						
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
Z. 1	698.0	- 7.10	-4.56	+23.60	1.21	+9.28	
2. 2	742.0	- 9.75	-4.48	+26.21	1.13	+9-24	
Z. 3	786.6	-12.45	-4.40	+28.85	1.29	+9.42	
Z. 4	863.2	-16.94	-4.37	+33.40	1.22	+9.44	CONSTRUCTION OF
2. 5	926.1	-20.62	-4.30	+37.13	1.58	+9.92	的带着大
2. 6	993.9	-24.71	-4.24	+41.15	1.92	+10.25	D. A. S.
2. 7	1058.1	-28.62	-4.18	+44.96	1.44	+8.86	C. main
2. 8	1100.5	-31.10	-4.12	+47+47	1.50	+9.88	
Z. 9	1155.2	-34.95	-4.08	+50.72	1.59	+9.41	的是行时
2.10	1149.8	-34.15	-3.99	+50:39	1.13	+9.51	R. Star
Z.11	1135.3	-33-49	-3.96	+49.53	1.05	+9.26	
2.12	1108.7	-31.03	-3.90	+47.90	0.91	+9-47	國家發展
2.13	1092.2	-51.19	-3.04	+40.90	1.00	+0.14	
2.14	1005.2	-31-14	-3.10	+40.00	0.97	+8.44	the first
4.17	10/2.0	-30.04	-3.17	+41.02	1.11	+7.64	PERMIT
2.17	1101.2	- 36 - 14	-3.73	+48.85	1.04	+6.98	
2 18	1160 1	-37.76	-3.70	+50.41	1.13	+6.21	
7.10	1161.1	-38-42	-3.64	+51.06	1.22	+6.32	
7.20	1187.9	-40-18	-3.63	+52.65	1.32	+6.29	
7.21	1225.9	-42.59	-3.59	+ 57 . 90	1.11	+6.16	14 44 4
3.22	1267.8	-45.39	-3.56	+ 57 - 39	1.39	+5.96	
7.23	1 309.2	-47.81	-3.54	+ 59.84	1.59	+6.21	
2.24	1350.6		E.	+62.30	1.74	1 . 49	
2.25	1382.1	-53.00	-3.48	+64.21	1.85	+5.71	
Z.26	1417.8	-55.90	-3.45	+66.28	1.89	+4.95	
2.27	1450.4	-58.23	-3.42	+68.21	1.94	+4.63	
Z.28	1486.3	-60.71	-3.41	+70.34	2.11	+4.46	
2.29	1511.9	-62.54	-3.38	+71.87	2.18	+4.26	1 . A
Z. 30	1529.7	-63.80	-3.30	+72.93	2.24	+4.15	
Z. 31	1584.3	-68.45	-3.30	+76.16	2.50	+3.04	Sec. White
Z. 32	1631.1	-71.07	-3.27	+78.93	2.77	+3.49	Prove and
2.33	1663.3	-73-37	-3.24	+80.84	2.88	+3.24	
Z. 34	1694.0	-75.43	-3.22	+82.66	3.01	+3.15	Line I.
2.35	1711.3	-76.63	-3.19	+83.69	3.12	+3.12	A Martin
2.36	1729.2	-78.12	-3.19	+84.75	3.10	+2.67	T-STREET,
2.37	1759.9	-80.26	-3.17	+86.57	3.27	+2.54	
2.38	1778.8	-82.19	-3.16	+87.69	3.47	+1.94	
					and a second		

GLASGOW UNIVERSITY

1

		and the second					
Station	Elev. (ft.)	Obs. Grav. (mgal)	Theoret. Grav. (mgal)	Elev. Corr. (mgal)	Terr. Corr. (mgal)	Bouguer Anomaly (mgal)	
7 30	1702 0	97 64	-2.15	188.50	3.51	+2.44	
2.39	1807 5	-02.04	-3.12	+80-10	3.56	+1.93	
2.47	1805.1	-83.64	-3.04	+89.25	3.39	+2.19	
7.42	1808.6	-83.86	-2.99	+89.46	3.25	+1.99	
Z.43	1807.5	-83.79	-2.94	+89.39	3.05	+1.94	
2.44	1796.0	-83.40	-2.92	+38.71	3.16	+1.68	
2.45	1777.0	-82.16	-2.90	+87.59	3.18	+1.84	
Z.46	1746.0	-79.61	-2.87	+ 85.75	3.16	+2.56	
Z.47	1709.4	-77.31	-2.86	+83.59	3.16	+2.70	
Z.48	1663.0	-74.13	-2.86	+81.12	2.94	+3.20	
Z.49	1637.1	-71.72	-2.86	+79-29	2.93	+3.77	
2.50	1589.3	-68.34	-2.86	+76.45	2.60	+3.98	
Z.51	1560.2	-65.96	-2.86	+74.73	2.59	+4.63	
Z.52	1545.8	-65.26	-2.83	+73.88	3.07	+4.99	M. Martin
2.53	1504.0	-62.38	-2.79	+71.40	2.78	+5.14	
Z.54	1448.4	-58.75	-2.75	+68.10	2.59	+5-32	
Z.55	1409.1	-55.76	-2.69	+65.77	2.55	+6.00	
Z.56	1339.5	-51.82	-2.64	+61.64	1.90	+2.21	
2.57	1303.4	-49.59	-2.61	+59.50	1.05	+7.20	
Z.58	1264.2	-47.10	-2.57	+57.18	1.70	+2.34	
2.59	1233.5	-45.17	-2.53	+55-30	1.00	+2.42	
Z.60	1197.3	-42.91	-2.49	+23-21	1.42	+5.12	
Z. 61	1175.1	-41.58	-2.45	+21.09	1.30	+5-49	Aller A
Z. 62	1153.4	-40.14	-2-41	+ 90.01	1.30	+5.31	
Z.63	1128.5	-30.01	-2-30	+47.01	1.27	+5.18	团装 计
2.54	1100.0	-31+01	-2. 36	++1+34	-		
		The second					
法法规处							
			法法法公	·····································	1.24		
		Service :			N: 11		
A CONTRACTOR		1.12					
	12:						
The second		1.5	1.5.3				Report 1
1	1.1.1.		and the second				
the test and	and the	Carlos Carlos					
		all and	A LANDER	,	•	1 100	
and the second		1. A.	and the set	Spr.			
				192 19			








